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HIGH EMBANKMENTS ON PRAIRIE. '

When examining thie railway, this Commission noticed that the embankments
forming the roadbed were five or six feet in height at many places where the
railway traverses level country, and upon inquiry it was ascerfained that generally
these embankments were mede high to protect against the accumulation of drift-
1ng sNOWw, ° - ’

It was found from the evidence that the consensus of opinion of the engineers
on this railway was that if the base of rail is three feet above the surrounding
level country, or the surface of the roadbed was one and a half feel above the
surface of the surrounding country, proper snow protection would thus be afforded.

"To ascertain the amount of excessive grading which was done to make these
excessively high embankments, the Commission caused one of their engineers to
make calculations and estimates as to the amount of this additional expenditure,
keeping the gradient within maximum limits so as to ensure that the efficiency
of these low grades remain unimpaired. The estimate which covers Contracts
Nos. 14, 15 and 16, where this feature was most apparent, shows that in this
district alone $152,356.00 was s0 much money wasted.

We are of the opinion, therefore, that $152,356.00 might have been saved on
this part of the line and the efficiency of the railway be maintained, if proper
cconomy had been used in the height of embankments.

4

PILING FOR FOUNDATIONS.

The following list shows the prices submitted by the various contractors under
Items No. 10 and 11 of the general specifications:

Contract. Contractors. Item 10, Item 11,
. Grand Trunk Pacific 20¢ 200
. J. W. McManus - 200 200
N 22¢ 22¢
. Grand Trunk Pacific 20¢ 20c
. W. Kitchen 20¢ 30¢
. Lyons & White . 8¢ . 180
. M. P. & J. T. Davis 16e¢ 16¢
. M. P. Davis 30¢ 160
. Macdonell & O'Brien 20¢ 400
. Grand Trunk Pacific 20¢ 20c
. Macdonell & O'Brien 26¢ %0
. Macdonell & O’Brien .. 25¢ 25¢
. Grand Trunk Paclfic ... .. - 260 25¢
. E F. & 4. E. Fauquler.. . 25¢ e

16. M. P. Davls ....cviudbe . 40c 200
. M. P Davisg ..c..00vvuen N e 40c 20c
. B. F, & G. B Fauguier 20¢ 100
. O'Brien & McDougall 26¢ 16¢
. O'Brlen & McIoug:il . 35¢ 180
81, J. D. McArthur ....... eeassserestaniaennn 26¢ 15¢

The -original specifications on which Contracts Nos. 9, 10 and 21 were
) ?wﬁarded, provided for piling for foundations under Clause 153, which reads as
ollows: : -
“Piling will be paid for under the headings of ‘Piling Delivered’ and ‘Piling
Driven.’ ‘Piling Delivered’ will include piling furnished by the contractor at
bridge site as ordered by the Engineers, and will be paid for by the linear foot,
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but-any lengths in excess of thoss ordered by the Engineer shall not be paid for.
“‘Piling Driven’ will be paid for at the specified rate per linear foot in the
finished structure which will include all work of any kind in connection there-
with.” -
~ When the specifications were revised in February, 1907, Clause No. 153 was
altered to read as follows:

“Piling will be paid for under the headings of ‘Piling Delivered’ and ‘Piling
Driven. ‘%’iling Delivered’ will include piling furnished by the contractor at
bridge site as ordered by the Engineer, and will be paid for by the linear foot,
but any lengths in excess of those ordered by the Engineer will not be paid for.
‘Pile Driving’ will be paid for at the specified rate per net linear foot in the finished
structure, and will include all work of any kind in connection therewith, but will
not include material in the piles themselves.”

Mr: Lumeden's intention as to how the piling should be paid for under the

original specifications is expressed in his letter to District Engineer Doucet, of
September 17th, 1906, in which he says:

“In case of any misunderstanding in regard to items in schedule as ‘Piling
Delivered’ and ‘Piling Driven,’ the intention was, in putting it in this WAy, was
that the contractor would be paid under ‘Piling Delivered’ for the full length of
all piles as per Engineer’s bill, less the length which had been driven at the date
of the estimate, the latter being paid for at the price of ‘Piles Driven .’

In November, 1906, the contractors on Contracts 9 and 10, Messrs. M. P,
Daris snd Macdonell & O’Brien, objected to the piling being returned in the
estimate in accordance with Mr. Lumsden’s ruling, and claimed that they should
receive 20c a foot for the piles delivered, and also 400 a foot for driving the,
making a total of 60c a foot 'for pile in the work.

Although the records do not show how the decision was arrived at, on De-
cember 21st, 1909, Mr. Lumsden advised Mr, Doucet: :

“It has been deciCed that in the monthly progress estimates the rate of 20
will be continued and apply on all rates under the specifications up to and in- *
cluding December 31st, proximo, and that thereafter the rate of 40c will govern
on Item 11 ‘Piling driven’” and Mr. Lumsden instructs that the alteration in
the estimates on work done in the past, owing to the change in rate, can best be
adjusted by the addition of a bulk sim. In his letter to the Commissioners of
January 2nd, 1807, reporting the result of the meeting held at Quebec on Decem-
ber 14th, in connection with the train filling prices, he reported on this matter- - - -- -
asfollowst ™ T .

“I also allowed the 20c per linear foot for ‘Piles Delivered’ as well as the 40c
per foot for ‘Piles Driven’ having found in making a comparison of the tenders
that had been o computed except where specially mentioned otherwise.”

The basis of the contractors’ claim on Contracts 9 and 10 was that they should
be paid 20c per linear foot for providing pile, and 40c per linear foot for driving
the pile, instead of 20c for providing the pile, and 20¢ for driving this pile, as out- |
lined in Mr. Lumsden’s letter of September 17th, 1906, in"which he gave his in-
terpretation of the clause governing these items. The only contracts awarded at
this date wére 9, 10, and 21, and Mr. J. D. *eArthur in submitting his pricee
of 26c and 15c for theso items, specified that the latter price applied to driving
anly. N *

Mr. Lumsden in his evidence states that he considers that all the tenderers
on the McArthur contract contemplated being paid the rate for piling driven and
for piling delivered for the piles in the work; that is, two prices, though this is at
variance with his original instructions to Mr. Doucet with respect to this matter.
A perusal of the list of prices for items 10 and 11 shows that the two contractors,
Macdonell & O'Brien and M. P. Davis, in their schedule bids, never submitted a
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price for piling driven within 16c of what they claimed. they sheuld b paid for
this work on Contracts 9'and 10, and their 40c price is in excess of any contractor’s
figuve for this work. -
The subcontractors who undertook the piling work for Messrs, Macdonell &
O'Brien were paid at the rates from 16 to 17 I-2¢ for piling delivered, and from
" 16 to 17%c for piling driven, and if Mr. Lumsden’s original intention had been
adhered to, the main contractors would have been paid {or this work 20c for piling
delivered and 20c for piling driven, instead of which the reversal of his first rul-
ing handed to the main contractors an additional 20c per linear foot which the
men who did the work never got-any advantage from. ~According to thé returns
to date, this 20c amounts to, on Contract 9, $11,695.00, and, on Contract-10,
$22,300.00, and we feel that, owing to a wrong interpretation of the specifications,
and also of the contractors’ intentions when tendering, they were conceded this
amount of $33,895.00. T R

DITCHING FOR THE PURPOSE OF DRAINING BORROW PITS.

[ There are many locations on the Transcontinental Railway in Northern On-
I tario where costly and unnecesear{ ditches have been dug to drain the borrow
S pits adjacent to the railway which have been formed by the excavation of material
for the construction of embankments. ‘
The total amount of money which has been expended on this work is
$166,920.91. , .
S 0f this sum $104,859.60 has been spent on District C.D., and $62,061.31 on
BETE District E. Work of this character has been confined to the clay belt of Northern
SRS ——-— —Qjtario through which the _rTiﬂWiY'}Taﬁsféaﬂe"fsﬁlf_aﬁd_ﬁ'ééﬁﬂy'_of “Cochrane.
: This Commission were so impressed with the extent of this ditching and the
number and length of drainage channels excavated for the purpose of borrow pit
drainage that they requested Mr. Gordon Grant to supply them with the cost of
this work, in the following letter dated June 22nd, 1912:

e “Gordon Grant, Esq.,
= Chief Engineer, N. T. Ry.,
T Ottawa.

“Dear Bir:— ‘

«Kindly supply the Commission with a statement showing the ditching
done for the sole purpose of draining borrow pits. You need not include
those ditches from which the material was used in making embankments,
simply those that were constructed proper and simply for the drainage of
borrow pits. .

“ @ive the approximgte location, yardages and coet.

: : © “Youre truly,
“P. P, QUTELIUS.”

The figures supplied by Mr. Grant in reply to this letter show the total cost
of the work to have been $166,920.91 as given above. '

There is no doubt that these ditches, so constructed, achieved their object
and assisted materially in draining the borrow pits and in keeping them drained
of any surface water which otherwise might have accumulated. o

This matter is referred to in the specifications under clause No. 29, which
reads as follows:

] ‘ “94. Borrow pits shall be located in such places as will be approved
by the Engineer. They shall be regular in width, unless otherwise permit-




District A, Mileage 145.0. 'Waste on Top of Rock Cutting. Page 70.




District A, Mileage 178.0. West Portal of Tunnel. Page 100,
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ted by the Endgineer, and, if required, shall be connected with ditches and
drained to theé nearest water course.”

In building a railway through a new country, particularly such -a country
as that of Northern Ontario, the presenve of surface water is very noticeable.

In the construction of the railwey, the grading operatious and the clear-
ing of the right of way has a tendency to drain the portion of the land through
which the road passes, and what appears when first encountered to be wet, marshy
land, dries out in process of time to a very appreciable extent, and to undertake
to drain all these borrow pits to the extent this work has been undertaken was a
waste of time and money, for the reasor that time-itself would have affected the
same results procured by the construction of these ditches, and at any particularly
wet locations, if the engineers had properly located their borrow pits so that they
would drain themselves to the necessary railway ditch alongside the embank-
ment, no further ditching would have been required. In any event the expendi-
ture of this $166,920.91 for providing drainage in a virgin country before eny
udvantdge could be taken from the construction of tiie railway itself to affect this
drainage was an unwarranted extravagance, the responsibility for which rests with
the Dist. Division and Resident Engineers. ,

]
'

EXPENSIVE FARM CROSSINGS. S

The Transcontinental Railway, about 59 miles west of Quebec, in the County
of Champlain, cuts through a farm of 55 acres owned by Mr. Narcisss Delisle.

In their dealings with Mr. Delisle, the Commissioners have purchased from -

him 5.23 acres of right-of-way at $100.00 per acre, Luve paid him for damages
$277.00, have increased the opening of the culvert, which spans the stream flowing
through his farmn, to a size which will permit the passage og

tional cost of $26,235.00, have expended $182.06 in the construction of a level
crossing, and have paid Mr. Delisle a further amount of $500 in settlement of his
claim for damage. i ‘ o

The engineers who located this portion of the railway provided for a six foot
concrete arch culvert to span the stream on Mr. Delisle’s farm,. at an estimcied
cost of $7,978.00. S

In April, 1906, when railway construction had reached this point, Mr. Delisle
‘lodged a complaint with District Engineer Douvcet that “the construction works
are causing considerable damage. They are completely closing up a passage te
communicate from one side of my property to the other. I should like to have a
culvert so as to provide for a carriage crossing and also for my cattle in order
that they may have access to waters, otherwise I will have no access to thirty
arpents of my land on account of the dump which is being built at present.”

On September 8th, 1906, Mr. J. F. Quay, who was Land Agent for the Com-
missioners on District “ B *, reported to Mr. Doucet in connection with this matter
that the “case is similar to that of ‘ Honore Perron’. There is a possibility of
giving these two parties an acceptable crossing by enlarging thic concrete culverts
to be built on each of these farms. If this is not done, we will certainly have very
heavy damages to pay. I have taken upon myself to ask Mr. Parrot, E. E.,-at St.
Stanislas, not to push the building of these two culverts and wait for further

instructions from Mr. McCallum”. On the 10th September, 1906, Mr. Gordon -

"Grant, at that date Assistant District Engineer, instructed Division Engineer
M%Cglll:;n to “put in & 14’ arch with a 13’ clear height inside at stations 3120
an . * ’

*These are to serve as farm crossings.”

P Station 3120 is on Delisle’s farm, and station 3147 on that oﬁned by Ionore
erron. : ' ' o

]23—-8 . . T — ‘;;‘.;_:,..A..A;V:»}

carts, etc., at an addi--
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The-records of thie Bridge Engineer show that the construction of tha 14’
concrete arch culvert at Station 3120 was commenced on June 11th, 1907, the
culvert being completed on July 31st, at a cost of $25,813.00. '

In the meantime, however, although Mr, Delisle Lad obtained the concession
of a 14’ culvert, he was still dissatisfied as the following reports from. Land
Agent Guay to Mr. Doucet indicate:

“ Quebee, May 10th, 1907.
“A. E. Doucet, Esq.,
Distriet Engineer,
Quebee, P.Q:

“Dear Sir:—

“This party, Narcisse Delisle, has his crossing through & large culver:.
*“He claims that this will not suit and refuses to make arrangements

for any consideration whatever. s
“ He wants a lawsnit. I will see him a little later.

“Yours truly,
“J. F. GUAY.”

“ Quebec, May 20th, 1907.
“A. ¥, Doucet, Esq.,
‘. District Engineer,
g T s T T e T T Qgbee.

“Dear Sir:— S

“ My assistant called on Mr. Delisle again on Friday in view of making
a final effort to arrive at a satisfactory arrangement with him. Mr. Delisle
stated again that {or no consideration would he accept an srrangement. He
is, however, willing to sell the whole farm for the sum of $3,500.00, if
agreeablo to this, kindly let me know and I will close the bargain.

“Yours truly,
R “J. F. GUAY.”
1.« ~ggesticu that the farm be purchased for the sum of $3,500.C0 was not
entertaines, and the construction of the 14’ concrete arch culvert was proceeded

with on June 11th, 1907. On June 18th, 1907, Mr. Guay submitted a further
report on this matter to Mr. Doucet. The report being as follows:—

““Report No. 71.
“A. E. Doucet, Esq.,

“In regard to Narcisse Delisle, Consecutive No. 565, Parish of St -
Stanislas, I beg to report as follows in reply to the letter of E. Atkinson,
Esq., Law Clerk, dated June 17th. - .

“The land we take from this perty is 651 feet in length by 350 feet
in breadth, the area being 5.23 acres.

[4
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“This land is situated in a deep gully with steep sides didicnlt of
cultivation and for that reason of much less value than the land of hie
neighbors who are on the flat. |

“On June 37th, 1906, I made an errhngement with him for 2.99 acves ‘
for $59.80. At the time he did not realize, or I either, the inconvenieice
he would be put to by the high bank which is being built across the gully.

“He has been complaining of this sll along and when more land was
required he obstinately refused making any arrangement unless an under-
crossing was built exactly where he bad his road. -

“To try and give him satisfaction I obtained from you that a large
culvert be built in ge brook, but the man has been protesting all aloxg that
this culvert was an imposition. The distance between the brook and the
spot where ha wants the crossing built is about 75 or 100 feet.

“I have repeatedly called upon this man and made him verbal offers,
the last one being for $100.00 per acre and an additiona! sum of $200.00
for the damages. ,

“He refused, and I wrote you May 20th, 1907, tlat there wae no
possibility of making an arrangement with him but that he was willing .
to sell his farm for the sum of 3,500.00.

“This sum is about $1,500 above the full value of this farm. He has
it mortgaged almost to its full value. The only difficulty in the way ie
the crossing which does not suit his fancies.

“‘The culvert which is being built is 14’ by 14’ and in my estimation
it will be better and more convenient than the level crossings you are build-

_ing for the other farms. There will be times, however; such-as heavy rain-—-———-
sborms, when he will not be able to use it unless an elevated board walk
is built near the side of the culvert. Such heavy storms are, however, of
rare occurrence, and for such a short time that the level crossing which you
are giving him in addition will meet this emergency.

v “The 1ase of Honore Perron, Consecutive i¥o. 569, is éxactly the same
and I have experienced no difficuliy with him,

“'The whole respectfully submitted,

oy

«J, F. GUAY,
“ Land Agent, ‘B’

In 1911, owing to the fact that the material forming the embankment would
not stand at the regular slope of 1§ to 1, the culvert was extended at a further cost
of $8,400.00, making the total cost to that date $34,213.00. v

This extension, however, would have been necessary whether the culvert was
six feet or fourteen feet in width, but the cost would have been proportionately less,
and taking the figures to hand, we find that the final cost of the six feet arch would
have been $10,578.00, i ‘ ' .

It the culvert originally projected had been constructed, and Mr. Delisle’s farm
purchased at his grice, of $3,500.00, the total cost of the whole transaction to th
Commirsion would have been $14,078. . :

The records, however, show that Mr. Delisle has been paid $1,300.00, the
culvert has cost $34,218, which includes the extra expense of concrete paving for
roadway, and $182.00 has been spent in grading a level crossing, or a total cost of
$35,695.00. L

The difference of $31,617.00 iz what might have been saved on this one trans-
action alone had advantage been taken of Mr. Delisle’s offer made in May, 1907,
before the construction of the arch culvert had been commenced. B
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At mileage 59.5, a short distance west of Delisle’s farm, a_similar condition

existed.

Here the location engineers again projected a 6’ arch culvert which was
increased in size to 14, at an additional cost of $21,600.00 to serve as an under-
crossing for Honore Perron, on whose farm the culvert was located, and while the
records do not indicate that any offer was made by Mr. Perron to dispose of his
farm, we cannot but feel that an economical purchase' might have been made
which would have saved the heavy expenditures for the undercrossing. The area of
Mr. Perron’s farm on the south side of the Transcontinental Railway right-of-way
is only seventeen acres, and the amount expended on the enlarging of the culvert
would have permitted the purchase of these seventeen acres at a price anywhere up
to $1,200 per acre and still effect a saving.

The following is‘a report from Louis Hurtubise, Resident Ehgineer to Mr.
Doucet in connection with these arches: :

: “ Quebee, 27th November, 1911;
“A. E. Doucet, Esq.,

District Engineer, T.C.R,,
Quebee, P.Q.

“ Dear Sir:—
“Re 13’ by 14’ concrete culverts at St. Stanislas.

“Replying to your inquiries about these arches, I beg to state as follows:

'

““The-first-intention- of-the- locating -engineerswas- to-show 6 ft: rches —
on Narcisse Delisle and Perron’s properties; but afterwards a question arose
to the effect that these arches would not be big enough on account of the
great area of drainage and of the continuous opening up of the contract.
At first sight it seems ridiculous to think of large openings, in fact it looks
as if a 4/ x 5’ culvert would have been sufficient, as, during the greater
part of the summer, very little water was going through these gullies. But
my recollection is that during the spring time, when T was Resident Engineer
at St. Stanislas, the roadway was flooded by the excess of water caused by the
too small size of the openings under public road. I had myself to travel
over the road and through the water to reach my destination. Kennedy and
McDonald were obliged at one time to make little repairs to the road cross-
ings in order to reach their work situated on the other side of the gullies.
It was then that it was decided to build 8 feet and even ten feet arches at
those two places. :

“But Mr. Delisle and Mr. Perron thén came into the discussion which
was taking place in regard to the size of the openings on their own properties.
Delisle, especially, wrote and protested again and again, I myselt suggested
to Delisle a level crossing by contouring the hill situated on the north side
of his property; but he always refuged this, pretending that we could not

. force him to go round and pass his neighbor’s property. Mr. Guay, the
right-of-way agent, had several talks with Mr. Delisle, and never could get
him to'accept my arrangement for a level farm crossing, In fact the con-

-, struction of such crossing would have been very costly, and the damages

claimed by the parties, or the necessary indemnity might have been greater
than the difference in cost betwcen a 10-ft, arch and a 13 x 14, Therefore,

carts

",,_,‘- Mr, Guay suggested that big openings, large enough to allow cattle and

to go through, be built at these places,
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“Mr, Parrot, the former Besidént Engineer, received instructions to

lét"the matter stand until I received orders from Mr. McCallum, the then

- Division Engineer, to build two culverts large emough to provide for an
undercrossing on each property. This was done, but later on, as the passage
through the culvert became impassable during the springtime, Mr. Delisle
was given a level crossing around the hill, which crossing he was to use only
in case of emergency. This work, however, proved far more expensive than
originally estimated, due to the clayey nature of the ground, and. it was
therefore abandoned, the intention being to grant a money indemnity.

“Trusting this explanation will prove satisfactory.”

“Yours very truly,

“LOUIS HURTUBISE,
“ Resident Engineer.”

The report would indicate that the increase in the sizo of the culverts was
partly due to the fact that the water way area had been underestimated by the
locating engineers. It will be noted, however, that the instructions to increase the
size of the arches to fourteen feet were issued in the fall of the year, so that the

(clon_ditions as regards high water evidently had no bearing upon the change in
esign.

FENCING THROUGH UNSETTLED COUNTRY.

During the Commission’s inspection of the Transcontinental Railway their
attention was drawn' to the many miles of standard railway fencing which had
been built on both sides of the right of way through an unsettled country, much
of which is of a wild and rugged nature and more suited for forest conservation
than for eettlement.

" The following statement compiled from fignres supplied by Mr. Gordon Grant
at the request of the Commission (see letters attached) shows in detail the number
of rods and the cost of the fencing constructed through unsettled country along

-the right of way of the Transcontinental :—

Contract No. 1, 16,142 rods at $1.00....... Seeseratasanniae $16,142.00
‘Contract No. 8, 5,627 rods at 1, 6,752.40
Contract No. 4, 8,470 rods at 3,990.50
Contract No. 7, 11,620 rods at 14,673.00

" Contract No. 8, 14,080 rods at 16,192.00
Contract No. 10, 5,120 rods at 5,632.00

. Total...... 66,959 rodB...... tiieer serneriiirierines $61,380.90

and while it is contended that a portion of this fercing was neccssary on account
of the proximity of roadways and the fact that ect.lers were commencing to come
into the country, .this Commission has no hesitation in condemning this axpen-
diture of $61,380.90 as an unnecessary outlay at the present time,

The fence which has been erected through wood lands, where clﬂiivaﬁon is &
matler of conjecture will be depreciating in valus and efficiency year by year snd

‘may require complete renewal before a single rod of it will have served its purpose.
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QUEBEC RIGHT OF WAY.
T T Napoleon Mattineaw's Case,

Napoleon Martineau, Jr., was in the year 1911 a tenant from year to year
at 8$75.00 per year of a small piece of land 37 by 60 ft., entirely covered by anice-
house, buiﬁeby himself on Chamﬁlain Bt., Quebec. He had the right to remove the
icehouse during the currency of his tenancy., He had been given due notive to quit
at the end of &e current year, that is on the 80th April, 1918, and if he desired
to remove the building he must do so before hix tenancy expired, or lose it (p. 551).

* In the summer of 1911, a barkeeper in Quebec named O’Neill told Martineau
_that the Transcontinental tinrough Mr. Raoul R. Bergevin, a Quebec merchant, -
would give him $1,600 for his lease but he must keep his mouth shut during

. election, referring to the then pehding Dominion elections. Shortly afterwards and
before the elections at a meeting with Bergevin and O’Neill he (Martineau) ne-
gotiated for a sale of his interest and eventually he sold the building with a emall
stable to Bergevin for $2,000 reserving the right to keep the property until the 1st
May, 1912. (Exhibit No. 82). The transaction was reduced to writing by Notary
Couture who was made aware of the circumstances that the lease cculd not be
renewed. Bergevin intimated to Martineau that he was doing him a good furn
and wished him to take no part in the approachinﬁ elections against the Liberals
(p. 587). Borgevin was examined and swore that e bought the icehouse and the
small stable next to it to sell to the Transcontinental, which had to pass its road
over the land of which Martineau was tenant. _Bergevin afterwards made a bar-
gain with Mr. Parent, the Chairman of the Commission, whereby he was paid
$3,700 for the expense to which he would be put for removing the icehouse
(p. 577 and Exhibit No. 33). Mr. Parent was examined and could give no
explanation of this transaction, but asserted that it was entered into-in good -faith.—— -
We-can find mo justification for this payment to Bergevin. It is quite clear when
he bought this icehouse he intended to be recouped with a profit by the Commis-
sion, and it is equally clear that the Commission had no use for the icehouse, and

- could not be compelled had they expropriated the land, which they never did,
though they intended to do so, to pay Bergevin any amount for the fcchouse, that
Bergevin could have no claim against them whatever, certainly not for 93,700,
which was nearly threo times the value of the building. In order to folly appre-
ciate the case it should be congidered with that of Adolphe Chevalier (eee page 588).

QUEBEC RIGHT OF WAY.
Adolphe Chevalier'’s (ase.

Adolphe Chevalier, shipwright, Quebec, had a lease of a piece of land in
Champlgin Market, Quebec, described as Cadastral No. 2525, excepting a piece 37
by 60 let to Napoleon Martineau on which he had a movable skidway cradle
sometimes spoken of in the evidence as a gridiron” or “ Bassin de Radoub ”.
His lease was in writing and was for three years ending the 30th April, 1912,
which was made by Mr. A. C. Dobell to Chevalier and %&r. Dobell had notified
Chevalier that the {ease could not be renewed. SSee Exhibit No, 34,)

In August, 1911, having learned that Napoleon Martineau had sold his ice- ‘
house to R. R, Bergevin he went to seo one O’Neill, a barkeeper, who had helped
Martineau in his ;ﬁ: and brought him and Bergevin together. Borgevin told him
that he had seen the books of the Transcontinental and that his property was
valued at $4,000, and thet he (Bergevin) was working for the Transcontinental
and would give him (Chevalier) $4,000 on condition that Chevalier should help
them in the election, which Chevalier agreed to do. Chevalier told Bergovin shat his
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lease oxpired on the 30th April, 1912. Bergevin. paid $4,000 to Chevalier for the
remainder of his terin, stipulating in the agreement of sale that Chevalier ghould

e _that he will_pev, up-to-the 1st of May, thetaxes-and-municipal-and-school —

have the right without any consideration to occupy the land until the end of the
term. (8See Exhibit No. 35.)

The skidway or gridiron was not sold to Bergevin, and was removed by Che-
valier in the following August. Bergevin in his evidence (p. 592) says that all
that he bought from Chevalier was the lease to the 1st May, 1912, allowing Che-
.7alier to occupy it until that date. By deed dated the 10th day of Qctober (see
Exhibit No. 36) it was agreed between Bergevin and the Transcontinental that
he should be paid, and he was paid $4,250.00 for the damages which would result
to him from the demolition of the gridiron or Bassin de Radoub, and the following
in his account of the (ransaction between him.and the Transcontinental Railway
resulting in its sale: : '

Q.. You bought from Chevalier, according to the deed, all his rights
and interests?—A, Yes, ‘ ‘ )

Q. Al his rights and interests of every description of a certain land
and anse—that is cove—known and designated on the plan and book of
reference for Champlain Ward as number 2525, and ol the damages re-
sulting from and caused by the expropriation by the Transcontinental Rail-
‘way, save and excepting the part of the said lot now occupied by Martineau
for an icehouse. Is that right? That is what you bought?—A. Yes.

Q. Tt also recites in your deed that the said rights and interests to the
occupation of the land belonging to Adolphe Chevalier is in virtue of a
lease made to him by Alfred Curzon Dobell, advocate, as attorney for the
Duchess of Bassano. “It is understood,” you say also, that the vendor will
give possession of the land on the 1st of May next to you, Bergevin, and

rates, and other pubiic contributions affecting the property and the rent to

that date, and shall ocoupy. the property until the i)st of May ??—A. Yes.

. Q. That is all you bought, what I have sqid to you, is it not?—A.
es. :

Q. What you sold to the Transcontinental Railwav was your damages
which would result to you from the demolition——that is the destruction—
of the Bassin de Radoub—that is the slip?~——A. Yes, everything that is
required to repair the boats. : - :

Q. You did not buy that at all?—A. No. He had-to-unfix this slip
in the spring. .

Q. But you did not buy the slip?—A. No. )

Q. But why did the Transcontinental give you $4,250 for what you

“had no right to sell to them?—A. Well, I did not sell them any property.

A Q.Y You sold them your damages for removing that Bassin de Radoub?
—A. Yes, L :
Q. You did not own {t?—A. But on the 1st of May I had nothing
to do with it no more, .

And you had-nothing to do with that machinery?—A. The slip?

Yes?—A. No, Y did not buy the slip, - ™

What did they give you $4,250 for?—A. For what I bought there.

Your deed says that was for damages for removing the slip?—A.

So that you §°t 84,260 for nothingf—A, Why? .
, . Because yon did not own the alip?—A, No, but I bought the right
- from the 1st September till the 1st of May; that is what I sold them; I
conld not have sold them anything that did not belong to me.
Q. But you did not sell them anythingP—A, No,

Yes.

oo oooo
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Q. According to your own deed you sold aomethingl which you did
not own?—A, No, I ({id not sell them anything which did not belong to

me, o
.. Q. Did you own that Bassin de Radoub?—A. No, I owned only the
right, as I explained.

Q. You did not own the Bassin de Radoub?—A., No, only the right
to the 1st of May. " Lo

Q. You knew quite well you did not own that Bassin de Radoub?—
A. Yes, I did not buy no property.

Q. Why did you sign a deed, and say in that deed that you owned it?
(Deed shown to witness). Now, be honest sbout this thing. Did you not
give that man that mopey, and then find youreelf in trouble after the elec-
tfon, and come down hete and get this money back on hia deed?—A. " No,”
sir.

Q. Yes, you did; you got it on the 16th Oétober P—A.  Yes, but that
transaction was made before the election.

Q. The transaction with whom ?—A. With the Transcontinental.

Q. With whom did you make it?—A. Mr, Par.nt,

Q. He is a lawyer?—A. Yes. :

Q. And a very distinguished lawyer?—A. I had {o pass that before
the Notary Taschetéau.

Q. And {ou made the bargain with Mr, Parent himself ?—A., Yes,

Q.. And he agreed to give you $4,250 of Transcontinental money for
destroying the Bassin de Radoub?—A. Yes. !

Q. And you knew you did not own it?—A. For the right I had there.

( Q. For the Bassin de Radoub?—A. No, they say for the demolition
of it,

Q. What was your bargain with Mr. Parent?—A. $4,250, the way
the deed says there. -
Q. For the demolition of the Bassin de Radoub —A. No.

Q. Tell me the bargain: what did you say to Mr, Parent?—A. I told
him “I will sell what I have there made with Chevalier, and that is all *;
I produced my contract with Chevalier, and that was the arrangement, I
would get $4,250 for this thing.

Q. Did he read it?P—A. Yes, and the notary too.

Q. Did Mr. Parent go to the Notary with you?—A. No, Mr.
Tremblay went, not before me, but I gave them the papers and they went
to the notary with it. : )

Q. But Mr. Parent gave Tremblay the instructions P—A. Yes.

Q. In your presence?—A. Yes, to send the papers to Taschereau.

Q. Did Mr. Parent give Tremblay your deed from Chevalier P—A.
Yes, he must have given it to him, because he had it in his’ hand.

- Q. When did you.make that bargain with you and Mr. Parent?—A.
"I cannot tell you, but it was a week or so before the election. )
And he put the transaction through after the election and gave
you this money?—A. No, this was with the notary, just the next day after
I made the transaction with him,
Q. With whom, Mr. Parent?—A. Yes,

The agreement between Bergevin and the Transcontinentsl is in part as
follows: “Considering that it is necessary for the Transcontinental Railway to
demoligh, for purposes of their line of railway, the graving-dock -belonging to the -
said Bergevin, situated on Lot 2525, and considering that Borgevin is ready, in
consideration of a certain indemnity, to give up the seid graving-dock, therefore,
Bergevin accepts $4,250 in full and final discharge of all damages resulting to
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him from the demolition of the said graving-dock”, It will bo seen that the form - e

- of the agreement between the Transcontinental- and Bergevin-was for-the saleof the——— -
graving-dock, but it is clear both from the deed from Chevalier to Bergevin and
from Bergevin’s evidence that Bergevin did not own the graving-dock or skidway.
Indeed as Chevalier says he removed it in the summer of 1912 to Saint-Iaurent
(p. 592). - ,

Mr. Parent whose evidence on this point appears at p. 639 and following pages
says that he understood that Chevalier could renew his lease; that he thinks the
graving-dock was used by the Commission during the whole summer; that he him-
self put through the traneaction, and although he put through the transaction he
relied on Mr. Tremblay, because Mr. Tremblay, the .Secretary to the Trans-
continental land valuators at Quebec, had certified to its correctness. Mr. Tremblay
whom Mr. Parent declared to be a most/conscientious man was examined, and he
stated that the agreements were made between the Chairman and the owners, and
that his certifying vouchers correct only meant that the vouchers corresponded with
the amount agreed on as thé purchase money. When this transaction' was made

~ Mr. Parent had in his possession the agreament between Bergevin and Chevalier
which clearly showed that Bergevin received no value from Chevalier for the $4,000
which he (Bergevin) paid to Chevalier, and had nothing to sell to the Commission,
and Parent must have known that Bergevin had nothing to sell to the Commission.

We find that the agreement of sale between Bergevin and the Commission was
designedly drawn in form to make it appear that Bergevin was being paid for the
demolition of the skidway or graving-dock, while all parties were quite aware that

" such was not the fact.

The Chairman of the Commission is alone responsible for this migapplication

of, $4,250. ~ :

CROSSING OF CREEK A’SHEA AND RIVER DU SUD.

At Creck A’Shea, on"Residency No. 29, District B, a 30-foot conerete arch has
been constructed, which together with the embankment at this point has cost
$187,478.94. \. , T '

Mr. R. F. Uniacke, Engineer of Bridges, N.T.R,, has supplied the Commission
with figures showing that a steel viaduct, which would take the place of the con-
crete arch and fill, might have been erected for $103,000.00,

At River du 8ud, Residency 11, District B, a 40-foot concrete arch and fill
have been made, at a total cost of $246,551.03, and Mr. Uniacke’s figures for a
steel viaduct at this point are 896,910.00. :

As will be scen, if these two streams had been crossed by means of steel
viaducts, a saving of $234,000.00 would have been effected. These ate mountsin
streams which in time of extraordinary flood might exceed the capacity of the
arches, whereas steel viaducts would have given unlimited capacity for large volumes '
of water, so that on this account the use of thege arches may prove an engineering
failure, and we criticise this method of crossing these streams both on account of
the limiting capacity of the arches, and on account of their excessive cost. ‘

TRANSCONA SHOPS.

Are the shops at Transcona to be regarded as a portibn of the Eestern Division
within the intent and meaning of the Agreement of July 28th, 1903, and of
February 18th, 1904, and Acts confirming same? -
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- A general description of the shops is appended hereto and shows that they are
designed and furnished for building and repairing railway equipment generally
and are of a capacity which suggests that they are expected to construct and ‘repair
for the Westorn and Eastern Divisions of the reilway, and cost, including equip-
ment, about 24,500,000.00, . »

The Government contracted to build “a line of railway” between Moncton
and Winnipeg, and the company undertook to maintsin the railway and the rolling

- stock at its, the Company’s, own sole cost for fifty years, the term of the legse, ,

It is submitted that the “line of railway ” which the Government had agreed
to supply may be fairly defined as that part of the Company’s undertaking on
which the company operates its rolling stock, and would reasonably inelude

- permanent way, siding and railway yards, stations, freight sheds, and roundhouses
along the line. . ‘

In this case the “line of railway” does not include terminals because they are
spoken of as being apart from the railway. For example, in clause 15 “ expenditure
for zight of way and other lands required for the purposes of the rajlway and for
terminal facilities ” is spoken of, and it would not include telegraph and telephone
lines, because they are also treated separately, ,

In other words, the Government is to supply the permanent way, that is the
facilities for using the company’s rolling stock, but it is not to supply the facilities
for repairing, maintaining, or replacing that rolling stock or the permanent way,
and clearly the shops and machinery are facilities for repairing or replacing rolling
stock, and are of no use to the Company in the operation of the rolling stock, if
the rolling stock is in good repair, which is the condition which the Company has
agreed at its own cost to keep the rolling stock. -

Shops are not part of a line of railway. There are many railways which haye
none. For example, lines which were built and leased like this is to be to other
companies, '

Machinery is certainly no part of a line of railway. Tt is not even equipment
of the railway, as is the furniture of a railway station for example. It is the equip-
ment of a building, which the railway company may or may not for economical
reasons deem it good business to acquire or not to acquire, co that neither gre
necessary for the operation of the road.

Premising the above conclusions, it is now proposed to point out from the
agreement and statute, the grounds on which they are founded. In this statement
“clauses” refers to the agreements, schedule to the Acts, 1903 and 1904, made

between the Government and Sir Charles Rivers Wilson, et al., acting for the Rail-
way Company.

This Commissiou asserts:

-(8) There aro no wovds in the. agreement imposing on the Commission any
liability to build shops or to furnish them with mrchinery, but, on the contrary,
the Company have agreed to equip the railway with rolling stock and to keep the
railwe; and rolling stock in repair, and to make all renewals at its own expense;
that agreement involves the supply, by the Company, of shops and machjnery for
the building and repair of rolling stock unless the Company contracts that work
out to somebody else. q .

_(b) The Government did not agree to build and fully equip this line of railway .
with-everything required to operate it, excepting rolling stock. . .
.. (c) The Company agreed to equip the railway with rolling stock and to keep
it and the rolling stock in Tepair at its solo expense. Not only does this agroement

impose no }iability on the Government in this regard, but it can be gathered from
the contracts with certainty that the Company has undertaken this ob igation.

.
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(d) There nre words used in the agreement which clearly indicate that the
company is to supply these shops and machinery. If it was intenled that the
Qovernment shouid supply thess shops and machinery, the agreement by the Com-
pany to repair its rolling st.ck would have stated that the same was to be Tepaired
with the machinery to be supplied by the Government.

(o) 8hops and machiniry may be oquipment of the undertaking of a railway
company, but are not equipinent of a “line of railway », ,

(1) It is & clearly established rule of law that where in an agreement certain
things are enumerated to be done, that all others are excluded frora the agreemept
unless additional wozds are vsed ghowing that it was intended to include something
else and then only such are included as are of the same class as are ennmerated,

We will now deal with each of the above propositions separately: v

(8) Thére dre no words in the agresment imposing on the Commission any
lisbility to build shops or to furnish them with machinery, but on the contrary the
company having agreed to equip the railway with rolling stock and to keep the
railway and rolling stock in repair and to make all renewals at its Wit expense,
that agreement involves the supply by the Company of shops and machinery for the
building and repair of rolling stock unless the Company contracts that work out to
somebody else.

Olause 8.- That a through “line of railway ” of the gauge of 4 feet inches,
comprising two divisions to be built, called the Eastern and the Western ivision,
respectivel{, shall be constructed in the manner hereinafter mentioned between
the City of Moncton and the Pacific Ocean. The Fastern Division shall comprise
that portion of the railway to be constructed from Moncton to Winnipeg.

This clause proceeds to describe the location of the railway and stopa. The
declarstion is that a line of railway of the gauge of 4 feet 8} inches, to be called the
Eastern Division, shall be constructed as hereinafter mentioned. 8o far nothing
more is described than the roadbed and steel, .

Clause 5. “The said Eagtera Division shall be constructed by and at the
expenge of the Government upon sach location and according to such plans and
specifications as it shall determine. having due regard to directness, easy gradients,
and favourable curves” In this clause, the Government agree to construct the
g]astern Division;; up to this time we have no wider description than is contained in

ause 2. . .

Clause 15. “The expression cost of construction® in the case of the Eastern
Division, shall mean and include sll the cost of material, supplies, wages, services,
and transportation required for or entering into the construction of the said East-
ern Division, and all expenditure for right-of-way and other lands required for
the purposes of the railway and for the terminal facilities, accommodation works
and damages and compensation for injuries to lands, and for accidenta and
casualtios; cost of engineering, maintenance, replace:nent of works and material
during construction, and superintendence, book-keeping, legal expenses, and general
cost and expenses, occasioned by the construction of the gaid Division, whether of
the same kind as, or differing in kind, from the classes of expenditure gpecislly
mentioned, including interest upon the money expended; the interest upon such
outlay in each year shall be capitalized at the end of such yesr, and interest charged
thereon at three per cent per annum, until the completion of .the work, and until
the lessees enter into possession unéer the terms of the said lease, and for the
Pr: poses of this agreement, the amount of such cost of constraction including the
principal and all additiona for interest, to be ascertained in manner aforeanid, ahall
on completion be finslly determined and sottled by the Government upon the report
of such guditor, accountants, or other officers, as may be appointed by the Govern-
ment for that purpose.” ’
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This clauce deals with the expenditure to be made by the Government, and in
this must be found all heads of expenditure on which the Governmant may charge
interest againg: the Company, and it is quite clear that if the Government made
any expenditurs which does not come within the “ cost of construction ” as defined
by this clause, the Government cannot chiarge interest thereon against the reilway,
because it is agreed that the rents shall be three per cent per annum on the  cogt
of construction > as defined by this clause, .

Clause 15 covers (1) “material, supplies, wages, and fransportation required
for or entering into the construction of the said Eastern Division”. So far there
is no wider definition of the Eastern Division than in Clause 2.

(%) “All expenditure for right of way, and other lands, required for the
purposes of the railway, and for terminal facilities ”, This deals with land alone,

but throws light on the question because it indicates clearly that the expression’

“lands required for right of way and other purposes” does not include lands
required for terminal facilities, showing that even they were additional lands. So
if the Government were bound to find lang for shops, it would heve been 5o stated,
a8 was.done in the case of terminal facilities. “ Other purposes covers lands for
stations, freight sheds, sidings, turnouts, e,

(3) “Accommodation works >, This is a legal expression, well understood to
mean works for the accommodation of landowners. The following quotation from
Sweet’s Law Dictionary, page 8, shows what it means:

“Where a railway ¢company take: land compulsorily it is bound under
the 68th section of the Railway Clauses Act of 1845 to construct all gates,
bridges, roads, fences, ete., necessary to make good any interruption caused

by the railway passing through the lana. Thege are called accommodation
works.”

The words are found in the English Railway Clauses Act, Chapter 20 of the
Statutes of 1845, sections Nos, 68, 71, 72, and 73, .

‘This and the expressions in the remainder of the clause could not in any way
refer to shops and machinery and so they will not be further discussed.

In the above clauses, we have all the contract which imposes liability on the
Uovernment, and there is not one word that even remotely implies that the Govern-
ment is to be put to the cost of shops or machinery or tools of any kind,

Surely it cannot be easily argued that an expenditure of many millions for
shops, machinery and tools was contemplated by either party to be made by the
Government, and no mention made of it.

(b) The Government did not agree to build and fully equip this line of rail-
way with everything requiredg,%:perate it except rolling atock. _

It may be argued that the ilway is to be complete in every particular except
as to rolling stock, an error fallen into by not carefully considering the terms of
the contract. : .

Where the Eastern Division is spoken of a8 “ when coripleted ” (clause 20),
and when the words “ after completion ” (clause 16), and where the words pend-
ing the completion of the Eastern Djvision ” are used in Clause 3 of the second

agreement, Schedule to Chapter 24 of the Statutes of 1904, the meaning is that
" when the Government has completed the work it has undertaken by the agresment
to perfarm and no more. ) :

This appears absolutely clear from the fact that the Government is not required
to provide telograph and {elephone lines. No railway is complate without these.
There is quite a8 much reason for arguing that the Government is .bound by ihe
agreement to provide telegraph and telephone lines as there is that it is to provide
ehops and machinery and tools. ‘ .
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: The agreement is clear on this point at least because by section 27 of the
Statutes of 1903, the Commissioners are guthorized (but not required) if the
Qovernor-in-Council consents, to build as prrt of the Eastern Division telegraph
and telephone lines. This provision would have heen unnecessary if the agreement
covered it. »

It must not be forgotten that the agreement and statutes were drawn at the
same time, and because it is mentioned in th statutes it follows that the parties
did not congider that the agreement covered telegraph .or telephone lines, or, in
other words, a completed railway, but thought that the agreement only covered
what was mentioned, and recognized that unless authorized by the statute the
Qovernment would have no.power under that agreement to build these telegraph
and telephone lines, and it is submitted that each party realized thut at Winnipeg
the Grand Trunk Pacific would, for i's Western Division, naturally have its own
shops, and that there was no necessity to even authorize the Government to build
the Transcona Shops. -

(c) The Company agreed to equip the railway with rolling stock and to keep
it and the rolling stock in repair at its sule expense. Not only does this agreement
impose no liability on the Government in this regard, but it can be gathered from
the contract with certainty that the Company has undertaken this obligation.

Clause 22. “The Company shall rquip both divisions of the said line of
railway with modern and complete rolling stock, suitable and amply sufficient for
efficient operation and the handling of- all classes of trafRic to the satisfaction of the
Government, and the first equipment for the completed road shall be of the value
of at least $20,000,000.00, of which not less than $5,000,000.00 worth shall ba
supplied for the operation of the Eastern Division of the gaid railway, and the eaj
£5,000,000.00 worth of roliag stock together with all Tenewals thereof, and addi-
tions thereto, shall be zaarked as assigned to the said Eastern Divisjon, and shall
be held to be and forza part of the equipment of the Eastern Division of the railway,
during the said period of fifty years, and shall he used as the equipment appertain-
ing thereto according to the ordinary practice of railways during the said period
of fifty years.” : ' ,

Here it is clearly provided that the Company shall supply the tolling stock
for the railvay. : 4 .

-Clause 23. “The lease of the said Eastern Division shall contain all necessary
and prope: provisions required by the Government for securing during the entire
term of tne said lease the efficient maintenance and operation of the said division,
includinyg all repairs and renevals and the maintenance and renewals of its rolling
stock od equipment, so a8 to keep the said division in all respects up to the
standsrd of modern and efficient railway practice and operation, as the same ghal)
be advanced and improved from time fo time, during the whole term of said lease,
it being the intention of this agreement that the said lease shall provide in all
respects for the upkeeping of fhe said Eastern Division, and of the equipment
thereof (otherwise than by expenditure upon construetion accousi, nnder paragraph
16 hereof), to the satisfaction of the Government, at the expense of the Company,
after the same shall be completed and handed over by thd Government to the Com.
pany for operation”. The Company here agree to enter into 8 lease which shall
provide that it shal' repair and renew and maintain rolling stock and all other
equipment of the road, and ghall keep up the road at its own expense.

Now if the Government is to provide shops, machinery and tools for the repait
aud renewal of rolling stock, it means that the Government must provide not only
repair shops but also shops and machinery and tools for building engines and cars,
and because for the first seven years of the lease no interest is to be charged “on
the cost of construction”, ihe Qovernment s actually to pay part of the cost of
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renowals and repairs which contradicts and nullifies the agreement in that respect.
‘These shops, costing several millions, that contribution by the Qovernment would
amount in seven years to more than a million dollars,

Clause 6. “The Company agtees to construct, maintain and operate the said
Western Division, and to take a lease of, maintain and operate the said Eastern
Division, upon the terms and conditions and in the manner hereinafter sot forth.”

By this and Clause 23, the Company agrees to maintain and keep in repair the
Eastern Division. Now if the Qovernment is required to provide shops and
machinery and tools to repair and build renewals of rolling stock, why is it not
bound to provide all the appliances and machinery to be used by the Railway Com-
pany in keeping up the road, generally? It is as reasonable to infer one as the
other from this agresment. There is as much provision made in the agreement
for one as the other, and that is none.

(d) There are words used in the agrsement which cleatly indicate that the
Company is to supply these shops and machinery. If it was intended that the
Government should supply these shops and machinery, the agresment by the Com-
pany to repair its rolling stock would have stated that the same was to be repaired
with the machinery to be supplied by the Government.

Clause 14, which defines working expenditure, includes in it property leased
to or held by the Company in respect of the said Eastern Division.” Apart from
the rent of any other leased line “also all rent charges or interest on the purchase
money of lands belonging to the Company, purchased for the use of the said
Eastern Division.” '

If the Government must furnigh the whole undertaking, excepting rolling stock,
why should clause 14 deal with property leased to or lands belonging to the Com-
paay for.the Esstern Division? It cannot be successfully contended by the Com-
pany that the lands thus spoken of might be leased, purchased, or used by them for
somo collateral business, because clause 14 is limited to property held in respect of
the Bastern Division, and to lands purchased for the use of the Eastern Division,
and if it were not for the Eastern Division, there would be no use for including
them in the agreements, .

By Section 14 of the Statute, the Governor-in-Council may set apart for the
purposes of the Eastern Division so much of any public lands of Canada as is
shown in the report of the Chief Enginecr to be required for the roadbed theveof,
or for the convenience or necessary sidings, yards, stations, and other purposes for
uge in connection therewith. Notice that there is no mention made of shops or
land for shops. These words describe the railway simply as it lies between Monc-
ton and Winnipeg,

Now compare this section with clause 45 of the Agrcoment, where the Govern-
ment agrees to grant public lands for the right of way of the Western Division, and
for all stations, station grounds, workshops, buildings, yards, and appurtenances
required for the construction and the working thereof. Can it be reasonably argued
that the Government has not agreed in respect of the Western Division to supply
land for more purposes than it does by section 14 of the Act in respect to the
Bastern Division. The railway owned the Western Division and must work it
and must renew and repair its rolling stock, and will require workshops for that
purpose, and therefore workshops are menifoned in Clauce 45. The Company
agrees at its own cost to supply rolling stock for the Eastern Division and to keep
it up and renew it in its own workshops, and therefore the Government by section
14 of the Statute does not agree to supply lands for workshops in the Eastern
Division. The fact that shops are not mentiot A, in the Statuts or in the Agree-
monts, where they refer to the Eastern Division and are mentioned in connection
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with the Western Division is vory significant of what the intention of the parties
was. The agreement to supply land for workshops or for working the Western
Division means something more than is agreed in Section 14, respecting the Eastern
Division, ‘

(e)  Shops and machinery may be equipment of the undertaking of a railway
company, but are not equipment of a line of railway.

The word “ undertaking ” covers the whole of the corporation facilities for all
its activities, whether those are or are not used.for one or more than one business,
for example, the undertaking of the C. P. R, imcludes all its hotels, but in speaking
of the line of railway one would not be understood to includa the hotels, so that the
workshops and machinery, although they are part of the undertaking, once they are
acquired by the Company, are not part of the line of railway. The facilities to be
supplied by the Government must -necessarily come under and be legitimately in-
cluded in the line of railway, these being the words used in the statute,

The Government contemplated spending on the construction of this 1,800

miles of railway, less than $60,000,000.00, Mr. Fielding declared that for the
building of this class of railway in adding twenty-five per cent to Mr, Collingwood
Schreiber’s estimate, bringing the cost to $31,250.00 per mile from Quebec .to
Moncton, and to $35,000.00 per mile from Quebec to Winnipeg, lie had received
assurance that his estimate was a liberal one, and that the railway could be con-
structed well within these figures, Now if this were the contemplated expenditure,
how can it be said that the parties ever dreamed of a{xmding the huge amount of
at least $4,000,000.00 on shops. Surely both the Rai way Company and the Gov-
ernment, for this expenditure, would have at least mentioned this in the Statute or
in the agreement, .
- _Again we refer to the telegraph and telephone, The Government would not
bind itself, unconditionally, to erect this plant, and the leaving of it optional with
the Government to make this very much smaller expenditure for facilities which
were absolutely necessary for working the line should be conclusive evidence in the
absence of any provision in the agreement to the contrary, that the Government wes
not bound to make this expenditure on shops, ,

It may be argued that the fact that the Commissioners built the Transcona
shops, that it was always intended that the Government should undertake this work.

What the Commissioners did afterwards cannot be used as evidence of what the
agreement meant. The Commissioners apparently did not consider the question at
all, and even if they did the fact that the Commissioners built the shops does not

compel the Government to lease them to the Railway Company as part:of the
Eastern Division, and there is no evidence that the Government intended to lease
them as part of the Eastern Division. If the Government had contemplated build-
ing these greaf shops at Transcona, at the cost to the publie of millions of dollars,
would there nct have been a clause in the agreement limiting the use which the
Railwag Company might make of these shops to the wants of the Eastern Division,
which has not been done, or would it not ave stipulated that if the shops were
used for the berefit of the Western Division an additional rent should be paid.

It is inconceivable that the Government would hand over this great property
to be used by the reilway for any purposes which it chose without having made
?rovisign for exvra rent if used for any other purposes than those of the Transcon-
inental, :

As has heen said, telegraph and telephone lines are not part of a line of rail-
way, but are, like rolling stock, facilities for operating & line of railway, so because
the railway company had undertsken to operate the railway, it would have been to
the expense of providing these facilities had not the Government, by a special clause
in the statute, given the Commissioners power, with the consent of the Governor in
Oouncii, to provide them. In oiher words, every facility for opomting tha railway,

the

and every facility for keeping up the operating facilitios, are under the contract fo
be supplied b~ the roilway. .
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We think that as this is our opinion, wesshould reproduce the opiniun of Mr.

'E. L. Newcombe, K.C., Deputy Minister of Justice, in.which he disagrees with the

above views and the same is herewith attached.

‘ March 5th, 1912,
1374—1911, .
Sir,—

I have the honour by directiorf to write to you in reply to the letter of the
4th December last addressed by the Minister of your Department to the Minister
of Justice. Enclosed with that letter was one dated 1st December last fron: Mr,
R. W. Leonard, the Chairman of the Transcontinental Railway Commission, raising
certain questions with reference to the construction of shops and provision of equip-
ment for the Railwa¥.

Mr. Leonard says in the conclusion of his letter; “1 require to have definite
instructions from the Government as to their intention in framing the contract .
1 do not suppose it is possible to ascertain the intention of the late Government in
#raming the contract nor do I think it would be of much use if it could be known.
In cases of doubt the contract has to be interpreted by the parties to it, by agree-
ment if possible and if not by the Courts. -

There are several points arising on Mr. Leonard’s letter which I shall have
to discuss but in large part the questions involved are, I think, for the decision
of railway experts rather than lawyers.

"The Government contracted to construct the Eastern Division of the National
Transcontinental Railway extending from Moncton to Winnipeg. 1 shou!d suppose
that it was impossible to complete the construction of a railway of that length
without providing shops of some kind, I will presently consider further the ques-
tion of what shops should be provided but for the moment will suppose that it is
only a question of repair shops. It scems to be u- question for railway men to say
whether repair shops are or are not a necessity for such rajlway;

If they are a necessary part of the Railway they have to be built either by the
Government or by the Company which is to operate the Railway. If as Mr.
Leonard says there is nothing express in the Act or the Agreement showing that
the Government contemplated constructing shops, there is certainly less to show
that the Company intended to do so.

Let mo refer particularly to certain provisions of the Agreement. Clause 2
provides for the construction of a ibrough line of railway between the City of
Moncton and the navigable waters of the Pacific Ocean, and Clauses 5 and 16 that
the Company shall construct, maintain and operate the Western Division, that
the Government shall construct the Eastern Division and the Company shall
maintain and operate it. These three terms construction, maintenance and opera-
tion include the whole of the provisions made. for the entire railway. Working
expenditure as applied to the Fastern Division is defined by clause 14 and includes
“ a1l expenses of maintenance ”’; and, after mentioning many expenses of operation
and special oxpenses, the clause concludes with “ all such charges, if any, not above
otherwise specified as in all cases of English railway companies are usually carried
to the debit of revenue as distinguished from capital account ”. The cost of con-
struction as defined in Clause 15 includes “ accommodation works”. By clause 18
the cost of construction of the Western Division shall include . the like classes of
expenditure as in the case of the Eastern Division.

Tf the construction of shops is not construction of the railway within the
meaning of Clause 5 of the Agreement neither is it within Clause 6. But if this
is mot construction it cannot be either maintenance or operation and it does not

fall within any of the expenses detailed as working expenditure, yet as 1 have said

before, 1 apprehend it is not possible for even one Division and still less the whole
Railway to be complete without repair shops. . ’




District F, Residency 21, Mileage 34.6. Waste. Page 60.

District F, Residency 31. Rock Cutting at Mileage $9.0. Note width of excavation where men are Standing.
Page 70.



District A, Mileage 45.0. Portion of Coal Creek Fill. Page 92.

Dist.fct B, Residency 11. Mileage 60.7. 40 Foot Concrete Arch over Riviere du Sud. Page 1%0.
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Clause 20 provides that when completed the Eastern Division shall bo leased
to and operated by the Company. I think this must mean that it must be in a
condition to be operated so far as concerns all work of construction reasonably
necessary. ,

Upon the question of equipment it is to be noticed that there is one importaat
item of equipment specially mentioned and provided to be furnished by the Com-
pany, the “ rolling stock suitable and amply sufiicient for efficient operation ».

_ " Again Clause 23 stipulates that the lease shall contain ,provisions for main-
tenance of the Eastern Division including all repairs and renewdls and the main-
tenance and renewal of its rolling stock and equipment. ,

That we have the Government undertaking to complete the Eastern Division
and the Cempany agreeing to operate it, a special provision for the Company to
furnish one particular part of the equipment, and a covenant to be inserted in the
lease for the maintenance of the equipment.

Finally I would call attention to the words in Clause 23 “it being the inten-
tion of this Agreement that the said Lease shall provide in all respects for the up-
keeping of the said Eastern Division and of the cquipment thercof otherwise than
cte., at the expense of the Company after the same shall be completed for opera-
tion ”. The exception in the above is the cost that may be incurred under Clanse
16, after the Company is in possession for the improvement of the Division, the
replacement of structures by others more modern or otherwise upon capital acconat
for betterments and not being working expenditures,

It is to bo noted on the other hand that Section 27 of the Act specially au-
thorized the construction by the Commission of such telegraph lines as are rea-
gonably required for the operation of the Eastern Divigion. It must have been
assumed therefore that the telegraph lines were not a necessary part of the con-
struction, and possibly they are not essential to the equipment of a railway, but I
should doubt if the latter contention could be maintained.

I have eaid that the necessity of providing sheps at all might be one for the
decision of railway men, though it seemed reasonably clear that some such accom-
modation would e necessary. Again, the question of what shops are necessary
may involve technical knowledge, but there are some sorta which it would seem
cannot be necessary. I cannot understand that it can be necessary for a railway
company, in the words of the General Manager of the Company, “ to have capacity
to do a certain amount of building new locomotives, freight cars and passenger
cars.” That I would apprehend is no more part of the business of a railway com-
pany than would be the purchase and working of a coal mine to obtain their own
supplies of cbal instead of purchasing them.

I point out this particular class of shops which it seems to me cannot be con-
sidered necessary for the completed railway, but I think it will bo for the Commis-
sioners to decide what shops are necessary in view of my previous remarks as to
the necessity of the Government completing the Fastern ivigion of the railway
so that it can be operated by the Company when leased.

As to the location of the shops that so far as the Winnipeg site is concerned
appears to be settled beyond possibility of alteration, but as to the Quebec or aiy
other site I apprehend it is still open to the Commissioners to determine any and
what shops are required at these places. : .

With reference to the Winnipeg site, the Company eay, and I think not unrea-
sonably, that inasmuch as the Commission decided to buy land for terminals east
of Winnipeg and proceeded without consultation with them and as the shops will
be built on the land of the Eastern Division, they do not contemplate contributing
to their cost. I think they are right in so far as any advantage accrues to them
from the fact of the shops being at the terminus of the Eastern Division, which
i also the terminus of the Western Division. I do not think they are entitled to
have the shops constructed st an increased cost in order to meet the requirements
of the Western Division. Co
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The facts as regards the works carried out at Transcona are not altogether
clear to me. On March 14th, 1908, the Secrotary of the Commission wyote to
Mr. Morse: “The Commissioners will arrange for the preparation of plans of
#uch shops as will meet the requirements of the Eastern Division and complete the
terminal facilities at Winnipeg. Estimates and plans were prepared and approved
by the Commission and the Company, presumably to fulfil this purpose, the cost
not to exceed $1,500,000, An Order-in-Council was passed on the 27th May, 1908,
authorizing the invitation of tenders for the work.

The sum of $1,500,000 would appear to have been ~pent without any reference
to the purposes for which the expenditure was authorized, the whole sum, according
to Mr. Leonard (page 7), having been used for locomotive shops. - Mr. -Leonard
makes no mention of any further authority having been given in connection with
these works, but says (page 10): “In 1911, apparently as the result of verbal
negotiations, it was decided to increase the plant at Trarscona until the

Expenditure to date has been..,...covvvuerrnes., $2,080,949.87
The estimated expenditure to complete is....... 1,721,616.00
Making a total sum of...............c...s, $3,809,665.37

I am, however, informed by the Law Clerk of the Commission that Orders-
in-Council were passed sanctioning the contracts for the work done,

I have no information as to the reasons for the departure from the original
cstimates and plans for the greatly increased expenditure. If these are for the
benefit of the Western Division, I do not think they are proper charges to be included
in the cost of the Eastern Division. Mr. Teonard suggests that the verbal negotia-
tions in 1911 “included a bargain regarding expenditures in the city of Q:.ebec”.
T am unable to see what place there is for any such bargain under the contract.

Mr. Leonard concluding his letter says, “I require to have definite instruc-
tions from the Government as to what items of machinery, if any, shall be sup-
plied by the Commission for the lines east of Winnipeg and for the lines west of
that point ”. It follows from what I have before said that so far as the lipes east
of Winnipeg are concerned I think such machinery must be supplied, as is necessary
to make the railway ready for operation. I am ‘disposed to think, moreover, that
the construction and completion of the Eastern Division, fot which the Govern-
ment is responsible, would not involve expenditures for machinery, works or services
not included in “cost of construction ”, as defined by Clause 15 of the agreement.

There can, I think, be no doubt that no machinery should be sapplied for the
lines west of Winnipeg. "

- . I have dealt with this matter at length, not only because of its importance
and the large sums of money involved, but also because Mr. Leonard has set forth
his views very fully and seems to have arrived at conclusions with which I am not
able to entirely agree.

I return Mr. Leonard’s letter.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,
Your obedient servant, :
E. L. NEWCOMBE.

DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSCONA SHOPS,

LOCOMOTIVE SHOPS,

The 'I'ranscona Shogs of the Transcontinental Railway are equipped with 147
machines, and are capal
locomotives per year.

le of handling repairs to the extent of three hundred
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This ehop also, with its present equipment, could build fifty locomotives per
oar. ‘This, however, would decrease the output of repairs from three hundred

{ocomotives to approximately two hundred and twenty-five, but with an additional
cxpenditure of about $75,000.00 the output of new engines could be increased to
one hundred and fifty.

Assuming that the requiremerits of the Eastern Division of the road would be
300 engines, the output of the shops would be 25 engines per month, which would
raean that the entire equipment could go through the shops once a year. The out-
put of the proposed Quebeo shops being 150 engines per year, would mean 450
engines could be repaired at these two points in one year. This shows that the
Transcona shops would be capable of doing 100 per cent more than is required
of them for the Eastern porti.. of the road, and this when the treffic has become
systematized and on the assumption that the business done be 75 per cent of that
done by the C. P. R. _

For the next five years the Transcona and Quebec Shops and the Terminal
Machine shops at the roundhouses, including Rivers, Man., on the western section,
could fully take cave of repairs for the entire system east and west.

PASSENGER AND FREIGHT CAR SHOPS.

Practically the same conditions prevail in these Departments as exist in the
Locomotive Department, as these shops are designed to take care of an equipment
proportionate to the Jocomotive requirements.

GREY YRON AND BRASS FOUNDRY.

This Shop is thoroughly equipped and has 26 machines and appliances, and
is capable of casting any spare part of an engine from a cylinder with saddle com-
plete to the smallest item required on a locomotive or car.

The Brass Foundry in the same building is also gquipped for casting anything
required in connection with a locomotive or car.

FORGE S8HOP.

- This Shop is thoroughly equipped and has 47 machines and appliances, in-
cluding a 5,000 1b, hammer, which, with the large furnace, is capable of locomotive
frame making, and these are also able to handle scrap and work it up into good
quality blooms from which these frames are made.

BOILER SHOP.

The Boiler Shop is equipped with 35 machines of the latest and most modern
type, and is practically second to none on the American continent, having larger
and more up-to-date meachines than the C. P. R. Angus shops have.

- FROG AND TRACK SHOP.

This Shop contains 25 machines and with the addition of a setting-out shed
and one more Frog and Switch Planer, would be sufficiently large enough to take
care of aill track-material, both east and west.
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OARPENTER AND PATTERN SHOP,

There are 25 machines in this Shop, and it is capable of making all the
patterns required in connection with the building and repairing of locomotives and
cars,

This shop is also” equipped with machinery for repairs to engine cabs or any
work required on engines. . .

POWER HOUSBE,

The power house is capable of devrloping 3,400 H.P,, which is sufficient for
the Locomotive and Car shops, including lighting for whole plant.

STYORES DEPARTMENT,
The Stores Department is adequate for the handli

for locomotives and cars, and provision has been made for the necesrary clerical
staff, ’

dlmg and storage of material

SVYEEL AND WOODEN PREIGHT SHOPS.

In these Suops there will be approximately 36 machines, and have a capacity
for 75 cars, and in additior. to the equipment necessary for the buildinﬁ and re-
pairing of all classos of wooden cars, this shop can take care of the bui ding and
repairing of steel cars,

WHEEL AND MACHINE SHOFS.

There will be approximately 36 machines in this Shop, which will do all the
necessary machiz2 work in connection with the repairs and building of steel or
wocden cars and coaches, .

CAR FORGE SHOP,

This shop will contain approximately 20 machines, capable of doing all the
necessary work in connection with Forge Shop details,

SAW MILL AND CARPENTER SHOP.

This shop will have approximately 42 machines equipped for doing all the
necessary sawmill work in connection with the repairs and building of freight and
passenger cars. This shop will also be of sufficient capacity to handle station equip-
ment, and all sorts of woodwork for outside requirements, such as semaphore
posts, platforms, planks, ete.

COACH SHOP,

This shop will coatain apsroximébely 24 appliances. It will hold 18 coaches
undergoing repairs, and provides nickel-plating, brass finishing and upholstering
departments thoroughly equipped for heavy repairs to coaches and the building
of new ones.

COACH PAINT SHOP.

" This shop has a capacity of 16 cars and is large enough to handle all coach
painting required, ) ,
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LUMBER STORAGE,
Lumber storage is also provided for.
DRY KILN.
A Dry Kiln is provided for the drying of timber in connection with coaches.
OFFICE BUILDINGS,

Tha Office Ruildings for both the Motive Power Departraent and the Car
Department have accomnrodation for the officers and staff, and each has, aleo, a
drawing office and material testing room in the basement.

RESERVOIR,

There are two water reservoirs at the plant, one of two million gallons
capacity, the other a 100,000 gallon tank.

SEWERAGE BYSTEM.,

The Sewerage system is equipped with two rotary motor driven pumps, which
discharge the sewage from the plant at a distance of six miles.

PUMPING PLANT.

The St. Vital pumpfng plant is six miles away, and supplies water from the
Red River.

COST.
Total Cost of the Locomotive and Car Shop buildings, and equipment, includ-

ing sewage pipe line, water pipe line, land and track-laying in connection with the
shops, $4,535,372.00.

December 14, 1912,

NATIONAL TRANBCONTINENTAL RAILWAY,

$Statemnent Showing Gross Expenditure to September 30th, 1911,
on Tranecona Shops Plant and Estimated Cost of Same.

Contrast . Gross expenditure  Estimated
No. Nature of work. to Sept. 80,1911, amount.
Bulldings (Loco. Shops Plant).—
28, Locomotive Shops .. sennesses $1,088,031.00 $1,167,140.00
28A. Reservolr ... ... «ieese PPN 81,983.00 §3,082.00
27, Red River Pump House ........... veesanns 12,861.00 13,031.00
Total for X.0C0. ShOpP8..eseesrovcrcesres 81.182.825.00 $1,264,103.00
Bulldings (Car Shops Plant).—
28F. Car Shops ...... «vee et resaasensaann . $ 73,619.00 § 833,384.00
Total for all buildings.......... N $1,255,344.00- $2,087,487.00
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Miscell. Work (Loco. Shops Plant).—
21A. Levelling shop &it6.-..vvivenenes... . $  21,826.00 $ 95,000.00
23C. Alr, steam, water, piping, etc... 49,820.00 104,820.00
28D. Pipe tunnels and wirlng ducts............. 14,694.00 85,727.00
23E. Miscellanecous equipment ...... .. 122,266.00 168,621.00
28, Yard water system ............. 23,188.00 31,189.00
30, WIrlng BYBtem ... .i.viveeirennnrenecanens 14,760.00 78,396.00
69, Pipe covering .....coceiviviiinnrvenenennes 8,335.00
25, Water main pipe llne (excav. and backfill)-, ererenes ceserenan
26. Water main pipe line (laying & distribution) 18,689.00 18,689.00
26A. Sewer line (pump ho. to Seine Rly).... 135,718.00 186,713.00
52, Replacing damaged sewer ... . censesnna 13,968.00
21D. Roadway ..... ..... 5,296.00 5,296.00
1. Sewer connection .... [ 25,000.00

Total for Loco. Shops........ renen 406,102.00 710,604.00

Miscell. Work (Car Shops Plant).—
Piping systems . e .. eresreans 101,000,00
Wiring systems P, .. 45,000.00
21A. Levelling shop site ................. cane ch e $5,000.00
Gravel fill (interlor Car Shops) . veee e 30,000.00

Total for Car ShoPS...eeevrrennrenrns. R 271,000.00

Total for all miscell. work.............. 406,102.00 981,604.00

Machinery and Equipment (Loco. Shops)-—
Machine tools equipment .......... 558,825.00 807,120.00
29, Pump house equipment ........ evesens 17,064.00 17,881.00
48, Shafting, etc. ...... ...0vpeun... enes 18,891.00 32,073.00

Total for Loco. Shops.... £89,780.00 857,074.00

Machinery and equipment (Car Shops).—
Industrial tracks ...... .veiveiinennnenann, [ 1,000.00
Machine tools ...... v.ovvvvuenennrnennnnns Ceerreae 183,700.00
Cranes, motors, shafting hangers, transter
table and miscell. equip. 106.800.00
Structural steel Car Shop machinery. feiiina. 40,000.00

Total for Car ShopS........... 381,600.00
Total for all machinery and equipment 589,780.00 1,188,674.00

Grand total v $2,251,226.00 $4,257,665.00

THE HISTORY OF THE WINNIPEG TERMINALS AND ENTRANCE
INTO WINNIPEG.

The Transcontinental Railway and the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company
made an agreement with the Canadian Northern Railway Company for joint pass-
enger terminals and city freight terminals, the joint property extending from
Water Street to the Assiniboine River, whereby the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway
Company and the Transcontinental Railway should each pay one per cent interest
on the value of the property, as well as any improvements which the three parties
might decide to make. -

To reach these terminals from the East required the construction of a bridge.
over the Red River as well as an expensive viaduct from the proposed Red River
Bridge to and across Water Street for the operation of both Canadian Northern
and Transcontinental Railway trains approaching the terminal from the East.
The necessity for this expensive construction was known by all of the parties in
connection with the agreement. :
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The lands on which this Eastern approach to the terminals must be con-
structed were owned or controlled by Canadian Northern Railway or MacKenzie
and Mann interests at the time that the agreement was mace.

_ The agreement makes no provision for the joint use of the Red River Bridge,
viaduct or the approaches to the bridge, nor do we find that any understanding or
a?ecment was made with the Canadian Northern Railway interests for the right
of way between Water Street and the Seine River which was then owned and con-
{rolled by them. We do find, however, that the Transcontinental Railway Commis-
gion undertook the construction of the viaduct and Red River Bridge and that
these structures were 75 per cent completed before the Commission filed its plans or
took legal possession of this property on September 27, 1910.

The agreement did not provide for a tvack connection between the Transconti-

nental Railway main line and the Canadian Northern Railway main line,

As early as 1906 the Transcontinental Railway had constructed its main
Jhine from Dundee Junction eastward. Dundee Junction is located on the Dundee
Branch of the Canadian Northern Railway at a point about one-quarter of a nile
from the main line of the Canadian Northern Railway, which runs from Winnipeg
1o Port Arthur and distant about two and a half miles east of the Canadian North-
ern Railway Company’s Winnipeg passenger station, and it was through this Dundee
Junction that the Transcontinental Railway connected with the Caanedian Northern
Reilway, the City of Winnipeg and the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway during the
years of construction of the Transcontinental Railway, and it would appear that the
original intention was that this connection, or some slight modification of it, was to
be the permanent route for entering Winnipeg, and it could easily have been
arranged had the terminal agreement with the Canadian Northern Railway covered
the territory from Dundee Junction to the Assiniboine River instead of ending
abruptly at Water Street in the City of Winnipeg.

Numerous suggestions were made to connect the Transcontinental Railway at
Dundee Junction with the new Red River Bridge to which they wero committed
under the agreement, which included running rights for the Canadian Northern
Railway paralleling a portion of the Canadian Pacific Railway, as well as an
independent line from the Transcona Shops direct to the Red River Bridge. The
latter suggestion was finally adopied and a new line of double track railway, 4.9
miles in length, was constructed.

The principal promoter of this direct line was Chief Engineer Grant, who
proposed that it should cross the Canadian Pacific Ruilway Emerson Branch and the
streets in the vicinity on the level, and application was made to the Board of Rail-
way Commissioners of Canadu for authority to make these crossings. The Board
of Railway Commissioners ordered that the Transcontinental Railway should cross
this Railway and theso strects overhead, which involved the construction of a large
quantity of additional embankment, and the Commissioners of the Transcontinental
Railway, without reference to the original promoter, accepted the ruling of the
Board of Railway Commissioners and ordered the construction of the line to be
proceeded with. The estimated cost of this line is $2,500,000, to which should be
added whatever amount the Mackenzie and Mann interests secure for their right
of way over and above the amount offered them in the Exchequer Court proceed-
ings. They are claiming about $2,5600,000 more than was offered.

On August 22, 1911, after the construction of the direct line from Transcona
shops to the Red River Bridge was well under way, the Canadian Northern Rail-
way Company, the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway Company and the Commissioners
of the Transcontinental Railway entered into a tentative agreement covered by an
initialled document known as “ Heads of Proposed Agreement »_ in which the
Transcontinentsl . Railway were given running rights from Dundee Junction to
the Joint Winnipeg Terminals in return for running rights over the tracks of the
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Transcontinental Railway from the Canadian Northern Railway main line across
the Red River and into the Winnipeg Terminals, thus giving the Transcontinental
Railway two scparate and distinet entrances to the Winnipeg Terminals.

The fact that thie later “ Heads of Agreement ” was prepared and partially
oxecuted indicates that a similar agreement might have been made in the beginnin
which would have provided ample facilities for the entrance into Winnipag an
saved the expenditure of two and a half to thrse millions of dollars. The failure
to take advantage of this economy rests, first, with the Commissioners of the
Transcontinental Railway, who should have arranged that the Winnipeg Terminals
extend east to Dundee Junction before completing any deal with the Canadian
Northern Railway Company, and second, with the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway
Company who were parties to these agreements for not giving the Commissioners
the advantage of their knowledge in affairs of this character and insisting on the
Commissioners securing a reasonable arrangement with the Canadian Northern
Railway, and thirdly, MacKenzie and Mann interests should have dealt openly
with the Commissioners in connection with the right of way which they controlled

ern Railway,
ronstruction which cost the country so much money.

DRAINAGE OF ROAD CROSSINGS,

The line of the Transcontinental Railway, westerly from the Quebec Bridge,
passes through an agricultural country, fenced and cultivated, and the number of
farms iutersected by the railway necessitates a large number of farm crossings in
addition to the regular road crossings.

In grading a level crossing of g railway, provision has to be made for carrying
the water which drains into the ordinary vailway ditch from one side of the road
crossing to the other. This is ordinarily effected by building a small wooden
culvert, or by laying a cheap drainage pipe, of either ile or concrete, in the bed of
the ditch, and under ‘the grading for the crossing,

The Investigation Commission, during their inspection of the portion of the
line immediately west of Qucbec, were surprised to nofe that expensive, heavy cast-
iron pipe was used for this purpose in- tead of the ordinary tile or concrete pipe, or
small wooden culverts,

We find that the practice of ugitg cast-iron pipe for this purpose was confined
:}lAmgst entirely to District “B?», th; gh small quantities were used on District

The following statement shows t.. amount of this Pipe used, with the total
cost, and further figures showing that if tile and concrete pipe had been substituted
g};zt(})!;é c;mtractor’s prices for this material, & saving might have been effected of

,072.15.

. Statement showing cost of cast-iron pipe used for Drainage of Road and Farme
Crossings.

District “A” Contract 2, 24"~ 84 Ilin, ft. at $5.00— $420.00
Contract 3, 24"~ 43 I, ft. at 6.00— 288,00
$ 708.00
District “B,” Contract 9, 187-2128 Hn. ¢t. at 3.76—16,480.00
24"~ 695 lin. 1t at 6.00— 2,975.00
36"~ €5 lin. ft. ac 7.50— 487.50
—————-$18,942.50

'$19,650.650

(Note—* None on other districts ,)
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Average cost per lin. ft

For this cast-iron pipe the following items might have been substituted with
the savings as shown:—

District “ A,” Contract 2, concrete pipe, 24"~ 84 at $2.80— $285.20
Contract 8, concrete pipe, 24"- 48 at £.00— 144,00

L $ 379.20
TAstrict “B,” Contract 9, tile pipe, 1874128’ at $1.80—F5,362.40
Concrete pipe, 24”- 695’ at 2.65— 1,667.76
Concrete, 36"~ 65’ at 4.00— 260.00

1,199.16

$7,678.36

Average cost per lin. ft $1.54
Total saving ..... terecerenstestirarrnnnns $12,073.16

District Engineer Foss, in the following letter to the Chiet Engineer, explains
how it occurred that the pipe was used for this purpose on Dietrict “A”:—

No. 22-F. St. John, N.B., October ¥, 1912.

Gordon Grant, Esq., o

Chief Engineer “N. T. R

Ottawa.
Dear Sir,—

“ Replying to yours of the 4th«nst., File 12,144, I beg to say that the
pipe referred to was purchased for use under the main line, but, later it was
decided that a larger structure would have to be built, 8o the contractor waa
allowed to uee this at Road Crossings. -

Yours very truly,

C. 0. FOSS,
District Engineer.

and Mr, Doucet’s letter, reproduced herewith, confirms our contention that tlie use
of this pipe was an unjustifiable expenditure.—

Mo. 1286. . Quebec, 7 October, 1912,

Gordon Grant, Esq,,
Chief Engineer,
Ottawa.
Dear 8ir:— , )

“ Replying to your letter of October 4, file 12144, the cast iron pipe
ordered for drainage road crossings, was ordered by ex-Division Engiueer
Bussell without my knowledge. Cedar culverts, or, ietter still, open ‘water-
ways should have been used, and the order is to be ascribed to an error of
judgment, :

Yours truly,

A, E. DOUCET,
District Engineer.”

That the Division Engineer could order the Contractor to supply and install
items as extravagant as these C. I. pipe without authority of the District Engincer
discloses the incapability of the Division Engineer and a laxity of proper organiza-
txi;)n and supervision in the District, to which this $12,000 loss is directly charge-
able. o . .
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WATER SUPPLIES.

Gravity Supplies.

Or: the Transcontinental Railway the engineers were permitted to expend up
to $25,000 in order to obtain gravity supplies for way station tanks. This license
as regards expenditure resulted in four gravity supplies being installed on District
“A’ at an excessive cost, und wheve we find cheaper water could be procured by
the installation of pumping plants and at the same time a construction saving of
$68,200 been effected. At way side stations where the amount of water required
by locomotives is moderate, particularly when water stations are located as close
together as they are on District “ A ”, a large expenditure to obtain a gravity
supply results in the water used costing per gallon greatly in excess of what it
would cost had a pumping plant been installed.

A statement has been prepared covering all gravily supplies on the railway
which shows the cost of those above referred to and full details in connection with
pumping, ete. (Sce Exhibit No. 40.) Co

Pumping Stations,

The standard pumping plant adopted by the Transcontinental Railway at the
instigation of the Grand Trunk Pacific Railway is a gasoline pump which is being
supplied by the contractors at an average cost of $1,400 each. From figures which
we have gathered as regards the cost of operating the pumps hoth from the con-
tractors who are using them in their water service for work trains, and from the
manufacturers who supply them, we find that the cost of pumping water with this

- equipment i about five cents a thousand gallons, which may be taken as an average

figure for which the work can be done by a steam pump.

The price being paid for the gasoline pumps is about $800 in excess of what
& steam pump and hoiler might have been provided for, and ‘we find that the in-
stallation of this expensive equipment has unnecessarily increased the cost of this
feature of the railway by $45,600.

CONSTRUCTION OF THE NATIONAL TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILWAY
EAST OF LEVIS, QUE.

This Commission does not think that the National Transcontinental Railway
should have been constructed East of Levis, which was done at a cost of
$35,000,000, first,—because the Government at that time had a railway in operation
hetween Levis and Moncton, the Intercolonial; second,—because the National
Transcontinental Railway would only be 33 miles shorter; third,—because the
gradients on the National Transcontinental Railway are greater than those on
the Intercolonial Railway; and fourth,—because the Zrades on the Intercolonial
Railway can be reduced to four-tenths per cent Eastbound and six-tenths per cent -
Westbound, whereas it is practically impossible, according to the construction of
the National Transcontinental Railway, to reduce the 1.10 per cent grade at 146
miles West of Moncton and the 1.10 per cent grade at Lake Pohenagamook.

The traffic on the Intercolonial Railway is such that it will in a short time be
a business proposition to reduce its gradients which when completed will make it
the low grade line between Levis and Halifax, rather than by way of the National
Transcontinental Railway, and it is inconceivable that the grade revisions on the
Intercolonial Railway above referred to will cost more than half of the amount of
money expended in the construction of this portion of the National Transcon-
tinental Railway,
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While there may be some reason for the construction of a railway through the
timber districts in the Eastern portion of the Province of Quebec, the construction
of the Railway from Edmundston to Moncton was not justifiable because of the
lack of local business along this line which two years of operation has already
proved.
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EVIDENCE

(N.T.R. INVESTIGATING COMMISSION: EVIDENCE TAKEN ON
TRAIN, NEAR MILEAGE 40, JULY 13th, 1912.)

WALTER YOUNGMAN, sworn:

By the Chairman:

Q. What is your Residency>-—A. 1 am on number seven.

Q. Did you make the classification of all those cuttings?—A. I did, in con-
junction with Mr. Bell.

Q. You were engaged in them?—A, Yes. .
\ g You heard what Mr. Bell said about the classification on mile 16257—
A, es. T

Q. That you and he had made it during the progress of the work; you con-
cluded that it was 60 per cent solid and the rest loos:?—A. Yes. -

Q. And that, under the direction of Mr, Poulin, it was afterwards changed?
—A. That is right.

Q. Had you any reason to . ‘ange your own judgment, or did you defer to
your superior 7—A. Just deferred to my superior.

Q. You agree with Mr. Bell that all the material on this Residency is either
stone, gravel or sand 7—A. Yes.
; Q. There is no clay in this territory? —A, No, there is no clay that I know
of.

Q. Was there, in your opinion, more sand in some of these cuts than you
have allowed as comnon?—A. Not sand. I know about my own section: I do
not know about further a'ong. "

Q. Is there not more sand, and, perhaps, I should add, stones under a foot
than you have ailowed as common?—A. I hardly think so.

Q. This place is out of your territory?—A. Yes. -

Q. Does it not present the appearance of having more, to one passing 0. - ?—
A. It does to one passing over, after it is trimmed down.

Q. And you yourself would corclude, from a casual examination of ‘it, that
there was not enough common allowed, would you not—as it now appears?—A.
Yes, as it now appears the sand washes over the stones, and you cannot see the same
as you would when the work was being taken out.

Q. Then you can esay definitely that the appcarance that we get from a
surface examination is not indicative of the true condition of the excavation ?—
A. No, not in most caeses.

Q. Will the examination by sinking pits back from the top of the cutting
disclose the true condition?—A. Yes, in some cases it would, if you take the pits
far enough and long enough.

. Does it vary? The appearance on the face of it is that it is pretty uni-
form. Surely one or two pits on the bank would show fairly what it is?—A. Well,
1 ghould think probably it would; in some cases it may not.

Q.. Of course that is quite evident, but one may reaconably expect to arrive
at & fair conclusion as to the contenis of that bank by sinking one or two pits, but
if it happened that you went down into a pocket of sand, you would have to dig
another pit to get a fair view?—A. You certainly would.

Q. In all probability it would disclose the condition?—-A, Oh; yes, under
most circumstances. ' v .
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(N.T.R. INVESTIGATION COMMISSION: EVIDENCE TAKEN ON TRAIN
AT PARENT STATION, JUNE 15th, 1912.)

WiLLiaM G. BRowN, sworn:

By the Chairman:

Q. How old are you?—A. I will be twenty-nine in the fall.

Q. Where did you obtain your professional education?—A. MeGill
University.

Q. Are you a graduate?—A. I am,

Q. What year?—A. 1907.

Q. Where did you obtain your first job es an engineer>—A. With the Quebec
Bridge company. ,

Q. You had not any clagsification of excavation out on that job, had you?
—A. No, I was not in charge.

Q. When did you first become engaged in classification?—A. On the
Transcontinental Railway. )

Q. What was your office then?—A. I was instrument man,

Q. As an instrument man you would not classify, would you?—A. No, I
would not be really engaged in classification: I would be measuring cuts.

Q. You saw classification going on during that time?—A. Yes, on the

rade. .
g Q. Whom were you under?—A. The Resident Engineer, J. 0. Montreuil.

Q. Where?—A, Residency 17, Cap Rouge,

Q. Did you get a Residency yourself at any time?—A. Yes.

Q. Did you succeed him?—A. No. I did not succeed him: that was in
1906, and I went back to college that year and finished.

Q. After you graduated did you get a Residency P—A. No, I was on level,
and transitman on location,

Q. After you finished being leveller and transitman, what did you do?—A.
Went on Residency 33, as Resident Engineer.

Q. Then you commenced classifying on your own account?—A. Yes.

Q. What did you do when you quit that Residency?—A. I came up on
Residency 40 as Resident Engineer. :

Q. How long did you remain there?—A. On Residency 33 I was from
January, 1909, to November, 1910, and on Residency 40 I was from November,
1910, till July, 1912,

Q. And then?—A. Then I took over Mr. Black’s division this year.

Q. As Divisional Engineer?—A. Yes.

Q. That is your experience then?—A. Well, I was working on one railroad
in Gaspe about six months. - .

Q. What did you do there?—-A. Leveller and transitman on location,

Q. You have given me all your experience now ?—A. Practically all, except
that when I was engaged with the Quebec Bridge Company in a minor position, I
was testing cement, but I had nothing to do with classification,

Q. During all the time that you have been classifying and supervising classi-
fication, I suppose you have classified all rock found in ledges as solid rock excava-
tiol? which required to be removed by blasting?—A. Ledges of more than one
cubic yard.

Q. What do you understand the meaning of the words in paragraph 34 of
the general specifications “ All rock found in masses of more than one cubic yard,
which, in the judgment of the engineer, may be best removed by blasting? >—A. I
would consider those words “ masses «f rock ” as masses of boulders occurring in
quantities o more than one cubic yard.
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Q. Would you not include in that & fragment that was not a boulder, whizh
was more than one cubic yard 7—A. Yes,

Q. Try and give me your interpretation of these words “ All rock found in
masses of more than one cubic yard ”?—A. . That is boulders, or a single frag-
ment of one cubic yard, measuring one cubic yard or more.

Q. Am I correct in deducing from your answer that it must be rock alone—
the mass?—A. No, sir. -

Q. Then you have not given me a full definition yet; try again?—A. That
masses of rock might occur with cementing material, making up the total mass,
measuring & yard or more. .

Q. Why do you include the cementing material?—A. Because if it were
not cemented, it could be removed by pick or bar.

Q. A mass of boulders of more than a cubic'yard?—A. Well, you take
gseveral boulders piled one on top of the other—

Q. Could a mass of more than a cubic yard be removed by hand, pick or
bar?—A, No, it could not. ’ :

Q. At all events, you say that you interpret that to mean a mass of rock
of more than one cubic yard, which may be either a fragment or a boulder, and
also a mass of rocks cemented together, including the matrix?—A. Yes, exactly.

Q. Where do you find that in the paragraph?—A. Well, we had a special
blue print egent up.

Q. I am taking that by itself?>—A. Well, it is pretty hard to explain one
clause without referring to the clause regarding loose rock.

Q. When you interpreted it, you took into consideration something which
was in thg following clause?—A. Yes, exactly.

Q. And after adding the two together, and considering the blue print you
have spoken of, you came to the conclusion that it included the matrix, or
ccmenting material —A.  Yes, exactly.

Q. Whether you are right or wrong in that, that is the way you interpreted
it?—A, That was my idea.

Q. Did you find in your experience that you were called upon to classify
rock in masses?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. And what did you classify as solid rock excavation which was rock in
magsea?—A. I classified as solid rock—

Q. But you classified some cementing material, I inferred, did you not?—
A. Yes.

Q. What kind of cementing material did you find?—A, As a rule, it was
hard clay, indurated clay, between the boulders.

Q. Then if you came on a mass of material which was made up of indurated
clay and rock of one kind or another, did you always put that in as solid rock
excavation?—A. No.

Q. What did you put in of that description as solid rock excavation?—A.
Well, our usual rule was to have at least above fifty per cent of boulders in the
form before we classified it as solid rock.

Q. Boulders or fragments of rock?—A. Yes,

Q. Were you influenced by the size of the fragments or boulders?—A. Yes.

Q. How big would the fragments or boulders necegsarily be in the cementing
material before you would alassify the mass as solid rock excavation?—A. They
would have to be over @ cuoic foot.

Q. What per cent of these cubic foot pieces of rock would you require in
that mass?—A. At least half. |

Q. So you would not classify a yard mass that only had a cubic foot in it
as solid ‘excavation, would you ?-—=A;—No, I do mot think T -would. — - —

Q. You say it woulld have fifty per cent of rock in it?-~A. Yes.
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Q. And has that been the rule that you have followed from the beginning
{o the present time in respect of rock masses?—A. Returned as 100 per cent
solid, yes.

Q.y Can you tell me of all the rock masses which you have returned as 100.
per cent solid, whether there was, as a matter of fact, fifty per cent of rock in it?—
A. Well, to the best of my knowledge there was,

Q. What would you think the average of rock in all that you have returned
would amount to, if you had to separate them now?—A, All the staff returned
as golid rock. .

Q. Massed material as solid rock?—A. You want figures for it?

Q. Would it be about fifty per cent? " Of all the massed material you have
returned as 100 per cent solid rock excavation, what do you think the percentage
of rock in those returns amounted to?—A. At least the fifty per cent.

Q. Would you like to swear there was 55 per cent?—A. No, I could not
swear that, because I have to go by my boulder man’s measurement.

Q. Taking his measurements to be true?—A. Yes,

Q. We are not including boulders in that over a yard. Leaving out the
boulders of over a yard, and, taking into consideration in this calculation or
estimate the percentage of rock which would be left in the massed material, would
il be 59 per cent?—A. Well, there would be no rock left. This cementing
material, as a rule, is clay surrounding the boulders, sud the boulders in clay
make up the massed material, so if all the boulders were taken out—

Q. 1 say all the boulders of a yard or over; what would all the rest amount
to, in all the returns® Would they amount to 50 per centi-—A. I could not give
you an auswer till I looked at my figures.

Q. What did you find was the percentage of rock in the massed material
that you returned of all kinds, big and little? Would you say there was about
60 per cent?—A. Yes, I would.

Q. Under the heading of massed material, you returned all boulders and
- fragments of rock of over a yard, each over a yard, did you nct.—A. Yes.

Q. And you returned them in such form that you could separate the boulders
and fragments of over a yard from the other portion of the massed material ?—
A, Not on Resideney 33; on this one I can,

Q. On Residency 33, how did you do it?—A. I had to keep track of all the
boulders myself. I had no boulder measurer, and I had to approximate them.

Q. You professed to make a separate return of the boulders and fragments
of over a yard to the best of your ability?—A. Yes.

Q. So that there is a return which, if one takes that return to be correct,
will show how many boulders and fragments of rock of over a yard you rcturned?
—A, Exactly. :

Q. You mean you cannot state accurately what that amounted to in the
other Residency?—A. No. I could give a very good ides, though, if I had the
papers.

Q. I is put down there in separate heading, is it mot?P—A. On that sheet
of mine, yes.

Q. Then the rest of the massed material consisted of emasller boulders than
a yarg, which were more than a cubic foot, and emaller fragments than a yard,
which were over & cubic foot, and cementing material; is that right P—A. Yes.

Q. Do you really and truly say that you did not make a practice of returning
85 solid rock excavation ma: material which contained stones which were less
than a cubic foot?—A., By massed material, you mean material classified as 100
per cent solid?

Q. Yes?—A. No.

Q. T have this trom your evidence; first of all, the boulders and fragments
-of over a yard, wuich you retnrned as 100 per cent solid, are set down separately
in your returns; as to those returned when you were on Residency 33, you would




INVEBTIGATING COMMISSION 145
SESGIONAL PAPER No. 123

not like to vouch for their complete accuracy. As to those returned in Residency
40, you profess to have returned them fairly correctly, and they appear separately
in your sheets?—A. On my office sheets, not on the returns to Quebec.

Q. And you can make up for me a statement showing them in both Resi-
dencies from your sheets?—A. I can. I have one sheet for Residency 40 hue.
You want a list of the boulders on Residency 337

Q. Yes, and fragments of rock of over a yard on both Residencles and take

. them from your records?—A. Yes.

Q. QGive me the cubic contents?--A. All the notes were burned at

Residency 40. . , .
. Wwrite out a statement, to the best of your knowledge, over the whole
ihing, and stote the facts in connection with it?—A. Yes, o

Q. And I also deduce from your evidence that you returned as “ 0 per cent
solid rock excavation masses of material made up of stones of ore kina or another,
each of which was a cubic foot or more in size, of which 50 per cent was cementing
material ?—A. Yea.

Q. And that you think that, on the whole, it would be fair to say thal your
massed material, which was not boulders and fragments of more than a cubic
yard in size, was about 50 per cent cementing material; is that right?—A. In a.
great many cases there would be less than 50 per cent.

Q. And in a great many cases perhaps more; it is the average?—A. Well,
there could not be more than 50 per cent of cementing material, if yo: had 650
per cent boulders.

Q. Would you always have 50 per cent boulders? You are only estimating
it. What would the cementing material amount to on the average, in your judg-
ment?—A. I think, from my notes on 40 here, that the cementing material
would run less than 50 per cent.

Q. Well, about what?—A. I should say between 30 and 40,

Q. Will you tell me where I can find a large quantity, where there would
be this large percentage of rocks in the cementing material?—A. The best
example is that cut that you said looked like a pavement.

Q. But I only saw two of those in 200 miles?—A. And that is not classified
at 100 per cent. .

Q. But there is no cementing material in that?—A. Not in this end;
there is in the east end.

Q. There is no cementing material in what I Pointed out to you that léoked

like a pavement at all?~—A. That was yesterday’s work; yes, there was some - - -

cementing material in tHat.

(. But the part I speak about was near the west end; wes it not just after
we lefi the ent and you could see it at this west end?—A. Yes.

Q And it was a whole mass of boulders lying there?—A. Yes.

Q. Nothing Letween them?—A. No.

Q. %o that you would not call that a cemented mass?—A. No.

Q. [ am talking altogether of a ccment mass, and I want you to tell me
where thei is a single place where T can find this large percentage of rock in
the cementi-g material>—A. Yes, I can give you a cut up above. _

Q. Wiere is that?—A. Station 3428 to 3432. I do not claim that that
goes all through the cut?—A. The cut is not classified af 100 per cent; there
are only patches of it. }

Q. But I want what is classified at 100 per cent. Don’t you think you are.
putting it high in eaying it would be more than 50 per cent?—A. That cut there?

Q. No, generally?—A. Generally, oh, yes. )

.0). Generally would it average more than 50 to 55 per cent of Tock in the
cementing material~-A.  No, )
. As I recollect it, Timbrell placed it from 50 to 55 per cent; would you
agree with that?—A, I think that is a very good average.

© 12310
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e Qe When-you made this first-answer —you-had—inmind-this pavement that—
Pl we w2y speaking of ?—A. Yes; that was an exceptional case.

SR SRR T Q. And am I not correct in saying that that was just a mass of boulders —
T RS A. Yes, ) o
R AREE Q. It was not a cemented material case at all, as I recollect it?—A. Not

' ! where you pointed out; it is ot clussified 100 per cent solid. :

LA S E L Q. 1t was just a blaze uf white rock that'seemed to be all sticking out, like

‘, By my two fists, all through the place?—A. Yes. What you have spoken of as

it massed material being returned to-day, we have been speaking of it as mixed

BT - material, '

f . Q. - Either word will do, T understand. You want to say, then, that it may

appear in your return either as mixed or massed material. The words “massed

, material” .are not always used, but they mean the same thing?—A. I have

z s returned it s - mixed material, classified so much solid, so much loose, end 59 much

(T common, :

i Q. I am only speaking of the solid. I understand you have returncd as
100 per cent solid some of the mixed or massed material>—A. Yes, exactly.
Q.1 also understand that yon have returned as loose rock, and perhaps as
common excavation, quantities of mixed or nassed material —A. Yes.
Q. I do not understand you to testify that all the massed material you
returned was solid rock?—A, No.

oo Q. We will go now to loose raock. What large stones and boulders
measuring more than one cubic foot and less than one cubic yard did you return
as loose rock? I suppose that you returned all large stones and boulders
measuring more than one cubic foot and less than one cubic yard, which were rot
comented together, as loose rock P—A. Yes.

Q. And if you found among that mass of boulders a quantity of uncemented

E IS materia! which you thought should be returned, then you returned that as common

(I excavation ?—A.  No, I cannot say that I did.

[ Q. What did you do with it?—A. Well, if these boulders were packed
together, and there was sand in between them, and you could not plough the
material, it was all returned as loose rock, :

Q. TFor instance, if you found in a cut 1,000 yards of such boulders or
fragments as you considered should he classified-as loose rock, and in the same
mass 2,000 yards of sand, you would return the whole thing as loose rock, if it
could not be ploughed on account of the boulders?—A, Yes.

Q. Do you think that is right?—A. I think so. We are dealing with
material in large quantities, not individuaily between the boulders.

: .Q. Have you done that in many cases?—A. A great many cases; that is,

P the materiel as a whole, if it could not be ploughed by reason of the boulders

o obstructing the plough. .

T Q. Does that amount to a very large quantity of material>—A. Yes, it

: ’ amounts to considerable. ’

Q. What justification had you for doing that?—A. Well, I considered I
was dealing with the material as a whole. .

Q. Then you just returned it the same way as if it cemented the rocks
together 7—A. Well, if the material, as a whole, could not be ploughed, :t is
bound to he loose rock. ) ) :

Q. And you did return it as such?—-A. Yes, any material like that, that
could not be ploughed. : L

Q. Don’t you, as an engincer, think that the fair interpretation of that
clause is that the material must be too hard to ploigh?—A. You meau the
, material between the boulders? ' :

T Q. Yes?—A. No, it means. taking the whole mass.

it A LA

; . s
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- Q. Supposing it was lying on a side hill, and the side of the hill was too
steop for-horses-to-climb up-and down, you would put it all in as loose rock >—
A. No, not in cases like that, _

Q. Why would you not? You could not plough it? It is not the ob-
struction you are considering; it is the material A, Yes, but the material is
taken as a whole. ’ .

Q. Why so? This classification, as I take it, separates the material, and
does not take it as a whole?—A. But how are you going to get a plough in
between the boulders? ‘

Q. How are you going to get a plough up a hill that you cannot drive horses
up?—A. Well, the reasonable interpretation of the specification is that if you
imve a cut you ere supposed to loosen it up by ploughing for shovelling, for
oading,

Q. That is your interpretation?—A, For common excavation.

Q. Supposing the sand was so soft that the horses sank to their bellies?—
A. Well, they could not, if there were enough boulders in it.

Q. But if there were no boulders in it, and you found the sand so soft they
could not get through it, you would put it in as loose?—A. No, common ex-
cavation. )

Q. But they could not plough it. Don’t you think you are making a rule
for yourself?-——A. No, I do not.

By Mr. GQutelius:

Q. Supposing you had a sand cut with a bunch of boulders, loose rock size,
that amounted to a tenth of the cut in cubic yards, how would you classify it?—
A, Ten per cent distributed all round? s

Q. No, in 8 bunch?—A, I do not think I would classify it as 100 per cent
loose rock.

Q. Take a 1,000 yard cut, with 100 yards of boulders in the centre, how
would you classify it?P—A. I would classify it as ten per cent loose and 90 per
cent common. -

Q. How would you arrive at it?—A. You said there was 106 yards *of
looze rock in the centre. : .

Q. Supposing there was 1,000 yards in the cut and 100 yards boulders, how
would you .classify?—A. I would determine as to the hardness of it; ten per
cent might not be enough to obstruct ploughing. .

Q. I do not care whether it obstructs ploughing?—A. If you had free
"shovelling it would be common excavation. :

By the Chairman: :

Q. It is the hardness of the stuff, is it not? If you have been classifying
that way, you have been classifying wrongly, in your opinion?—A. I do not
think I have been classifying wrongly practically. 1 may misunderstand your
question. ' ~ .

By My, Gutelius: A 1
Q.. What is the difference, whether it is in a bunch or scattered, one pile or
iorty? (No answer.)

By the Chairman: : ‘
Q. Ts not the question whether you could shovel it or plough it?—A. Yes.
- Then you should not classify it as loose rock, should you?—A. If you

can plough it? .

Q. If the material itself is not too hard to plough or shovel, you should not
classify it as loose rock?—A. No. : :

Q. When you speak of loose rock in situ, by loose rock do you mot mean
small fragments, broken off, perhaps, at the side of a rrecipice, -have dropped down

.
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and gathered in a mass, of what you and I would call to-day broken stone?—
A, Well, that is a part of the specification I do not understand. Loose rock
comes under loose rock. S

Q. That heading is no part of the paragraph at all. Can you not make
any meaning out of it?—A, I suppose that is what it means, fragments.

Q. You come along beside a cliff, and you see at the bottom of it a whole
lot of broken pieces of real rock which have fallen off the fop or along the side;
you constantly meet with that?—A. Yes. . ,

Q. If that loose rock that we have been {rying to describe was such that it
might be removed by hand, pick or bar, would you not classify it as loose rock,
irrespective of its size?—A. Yes,

Q. I am not speaking now of small boulders or of coarse gravel, but simply
of loose rock, as you and I have defined it in the preceding questions; you under-
stand that?—A. Yes, I understand that.

Q. Would you classify all cemented gravel as loose rock, whether it could be
p]cEghcd or not?—A, If it could be ploughed, I would not classify it as loose
rock.

A I?I Would you classify as loose rock indurated clay that could be ploughed #—
. No.

Q. Would you classify indurated 'clay that required-only occasional blasting
"as loose rock?—A. What would be the other means of removal? :

Q. Would you classify as lsose rock indurated clay that could be ploughed
by occasionally blasting it?—A. Oh, that wounld be loose rock.

Q. For instance, if you had a cut of 500 feet in length, and you four. that
in one or two places you had to put in a shot—A. Yes, necessary to put in a shot.

Q. Before you could plough the whole mass, would you put the whole mass
as loose rock—A. No, just the central part that you are speaking of.

Q. Why would you put any of it in a8 loose rock, because it tells you here,
if you find a mass of indurated clay which you can plough after you have put in
a shot or two, it shall not be lo~<s rock? That means that, to make it loose, it
is 80 hard that it has all to be blasted. You have not so interpreted it?—A. That
it has to be all blasted?

Q. Yes?—A, I do not quite understand it.

Q. Down here, along the line, we found a big hill or sand, and I do not
know whether it was you—I thirk it was—at any rate, one of the engineers told
us that the way that was removed was this: the contractor with a shovel made a
hole under it, and just put in a charge of black powder, and he shook up the
whole place and brought it down, just as people do .all over the country in sand
pits, would you put that in as loose rock.—A. If the original material could not
have been ploughed before shooting, I would.

"Q. Altlough he just put in a charge of black powder, and perhaps brought
down 1,000 yards of it, you would put that in as loose rock?—A. 1 think so,
considering the specification and the ploughing clause. 7

Q. That clause says that you shall include in loose rock all material which
caniot be ploughed without the necessity of blesiing, does it not?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. It also says, as I take it, that you shall not include that material in
which blasting is only occasionally resorted ta?—A. Oh, an occasional blasting
resorted to—it would be common excavation in that case.

Q. The case I give you is where a man took a shovel and made & long hole
with a shovel: it was so soft he could shovel ont the hole, and, for his own con-
venience, and not of necessity, he shoved in some black powder, to bring it all
down; do you think it would be fair to put that in as loose rock?—A. No;
if he could shovel the hole he could shovel the cat.

Q. The cut should be common, should it not?—A. I do not know what
you are referring to.
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Q. The cut where that process was gone through should be common?—A.
Yes, that you can shovel,

Q. Where you could shovel the hole?—A. Sometimes these shots are put
in to loosen it

Q. But where you can shovel the kole, you can shovel the wholef—A. Yes,

By Mr. Guteltus:

Q. Is it not a fact that, in all your classification, wherever there has been

any shooting.you call it loose rock?—A. No, there are the cases of frost shooting.
We are not talking of frost.shooting?—A. Except frost shooting. ‘

Q. As a fact, the shooting has actually told you whether it was loose rock
or not?7—A. No, not in my case, I do not think so, that the fact of shooting it—

Q. Can you name a case where & cul was shot that you called it common
cxcavation?—A. No, I do not think so. .I usually went by the material, by the
appearance and the hardness, and {esting it by a pick. I do not think the fact
of them shooting altered my judgment. B

Q. Was there a cut on any of your Residencies where blasting occurred that
was classified as common excavation?-—-A. No. : ‘

Q. You never made common of anything that was shot?—A. No.

Q. So that, so far as that end of the specification was concerned, it did not
apply to ﬁmr work?—A, Yes.

Q. Have you studied this specification very much?—A. Yes, sir, I have
gone over it. '

_% Have you thought of the word “masses” ; are you a graduate of McGill ?—
A. Yes

Q. “All rock found in masses of more than a cubic yard”; you notice that
rock is singular? Paragraph 34?—A. Yes, it is singular there.

Do you not have to read that in the plural in order to make masses
contain more than one piece?—A. Yes.

Q. 8o that when you look at it that way, from the grammar of it, there is
some question in your mind as to whether those rock masses are not individual
pieces?—A, Yes, sir,

Q. What do you understand by cemented material?—A. My idea of
cemented material was not exaetly a concrete matrix, but a material that would
hold the boulders well together.

Q. What would be ideal cemented material >—A. Indurated clay, I should
say, and that red iron stone.

Q. QGet away from rock cuts entirely; what is the idea of cementing material
that you know of in building work; what effect has that cement mortar on the
. masses, bricke or stones adjoining it?—A. Binds them together.

(i. If they are bound together, when you lift one the other will come with
itP—A. Yes.

Q.  In the work we-have been over to-day, was there any of the rock that
you classified a8 lcose rock that one rock would hold to another?-—A. By rock,
you mean anything ovsr a cubic foot? : :

Q. Yes; supposing there were {wo pieces, each of a cubic foot, with the
hardest cementing material we saw to-day, could you bring them out without
taking them apart? Could you lift one without the other?—A. I do not think
T could demonstrate a cut like that.

Q.- Do you think you could pick out one rock a cubic foot that would hold
another rock as big as your hand?—A. I think I could. ) ‘

Q. Would that be about the limit?—A. No, there might be a few in-
dividual cases, but, generally speaking, I could not find you a place where I could
bring out two big rocks and they would hold together for any length of time.

Q. Could you bring out one big.piece and another just the size of my hand
that would hold on the side while you wers carrying it?—A. Yes, I think so.
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Q. In the material we saw?—A. You mean that you examined?

Q. Yes?—A. No. There is one cut you did not examine that I think
would hold.

Q. Where is that one?—A. That little long cut you spoke of being taken
out at rock slopes.

Q. You think they would stick together?—A. Yes.

Q. Are there any more? The one right next ‘to it?~—A. The one right
next to it is much the same material, only the boulders aze smaller,

Q. Any others?—A. Yes, there are a few down on this end of the work;
there is onme I know of, with the matrix of the red stuff,

Q. That makes three?—A. Yes. ,

Q. Can you think of any more?—A. I consider that cut we went into this
afternoon, in the place where you were speaking of the rock hanging out, that in ~
thet cut, in certain spots, that the boulders would hang together. '

Q. Only in a few places?—A. Yes, there are only a few places classified
100 per cent. ,

Q. Gener2'ly speaking, 90 per cent of the massed material today, that we
went over, would not hold up & rock as big as your hand on another ?—A. Ninety
per cent of the material we have examined to-day—you mean beiween commen
cxcavation and cuts and everything.

Q. I waut to get your idea of the percentage of these mixed material cuts
that had cementing material in them that you could say contained a cementing
element, or cementing property, sufficient to hold a piece as big as your hand? Is
there more than ten per cent of them?—A. No.

Q. Who taught you how to classify?—A. My first experience was on
Residency 17. ~ 1 , ‘

Q. Who taught you how to classify?—A. Well, he did not exactly teach
me, but T had to get it up for myself by measuring rock cuts and stripping, and
that kind of thing. :

Q. What men talked to you in a way that would instruct you in classification ?
—A. Mr. Doucet. T

Q. Who else?—A. Mr. Ferguson.

Q. And the specification and the blue print covered your information ?—
A. Yes, and 1 was with Mr. Black.

Q. So that your whole experience as a classifier came from the specifications,
your superior officers, and those instructions?—A. Yes.

Q. These blue print instructions?—A. Yes.

g. Did you ever see a letter that went with the Lumsden blue print?—
A, Yes. :

Q. What did that say, roughly?—A. I remember the beginning of it, that
it went into the details of this, and I think at the end it mentioned that in some
cases where it was not practicable for the engineer to measure the stuff, that it
could be estimated. : '

Q. What was said about percentages in item 5 in the letter?—A, It does
not state anything about percentages here. )

Q. Bui what was said in the letter?—A, The letter, so far as I under-
stood, said that where it was not practicable for the engineer—

a dQ Did it say anything about 50 per cent of rocks in the material?—A. No,
it did not. .

Q. You never saw Mr. Doucet’s letter>~—A, No. I have had it on general

information from my superiors that that was the usual way. )

By the Chairman: )
Q. Were you ever directed to raise your classification throughout your
experience abose what you had put it at?—A. In individual cuts? :
Q. Generally?—A., Yes, individually, in a few cases.
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Q. Had you any general instructions to raise your percentages?—A. None
whatevar, ' . o ‘

Q. Were you ever instructed to lower your classification?—A. Yes.

Q. Were you given general instructions to lower what you had been doing?—
A. No. Mr. Doucet’s instructions were to give fair classification.

Q. I am not speaking of that?—A. But never generally.

- Q. Sometimes you were told you had under-classified and sometimes you

were told you had over-classified 7—A. Yes. .

. ‘ |
(N.T.R. INVESTIGATING COMMISSION: EVIDENCE TAKEN AT THE

TRANSCONTINENTAL OFFICES, QUEBEC, AUGUST 17th, 1912.)
ALFRED A, PARADIB; swofn: o

By the Chairman:
How old are you?—A.. Thirty-nine.
You are a Civil Engineer ?—A. Yes,

. Are you a graduate of any college?—-A. No.

. Educated where?—A. National Business College and private tutor, and
then I followed the course of the Internationul’ Correspondence School, of
Pennsylvania. . _
v Q. You are employed by the Transcontinental as what?—A. Resident
Engineer. .

Q. For what Residencies?—A. At present 8, 9 and 10.

Q. And, prior to that, Resident Engineer where?—A. Residence No. 9.

Q. What district?—A. Kast of Quelec. :

Q. In whose contract?—A. M. P. and J. T. Davis.

Q. Your Residencies are in their contracta?—A. Yes.

Q. Before you became Resident Engineer, what were you employed at?—
A. Different positions on the Location party of the Transcontinental.

Q. Before you were engaged on the Transcontinental, had you any other
experience as a railway construction engineer?—A. No, sir.

Q. You commenced classifying as Resident Engineer when?—A. November
or December, 1907.

Q. And you have been at it ever since?—A. Yes.

. From whom did you get your instructions as to how to classify

material—A, Well, from the Division Engineers.
Q. You had not classified before that on any other road?—A. No.
Q. You went in the first morning for the purpose of classifying the material
to make your estimate?—A. Yes. .
Q. Did anybody go with you the first time?—A. The first estimate, I be-
lieve so. ' »
Q. Don't say “believe”: do you recollect?—A. Yes, as far as I know, yes.
Q. Do you recall now about it: surely you remember the first time you com-
menced to do this important work?—A. Yes.
Q. Do you recall that any person went with you?—A. Yes, I can say that.

Q. Who was itP—A, C. Garnet.

Q. Qarnet was what?—A. Division Engineer. ,

. Q. Had he been classifying, to your knowledge, material before that on this
road P—A. Yes, sir. L ’

Q. Where is he now?—A. I do not know. ‘ B :

Q. Not in the employment of the Transcontinental?—A. Not that I know of.

Q. Where was it you did your first-classifying, about what mileage P—A. .
About mileage 85: approximately 86.6. '
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Have you your notes?—A., What noles? .

Your notes taken in the field,'showing that classification >—A. No.
. Where are they?—A. I have not them hers.

Where are they?—A. In camp. '
) Q. You should have brought them with you?—A. I have these notes here.
(Producing notes.) v -

Q. That is a compilation, showing the results?—A. Yes.

Q. Can you recall what it was that you examined there? Can you recall
that cut?—A. Yes, I think I can, .

Q. Describe it, and see if your memory is any use?—A. That cut up there
was boulders, clay and hardpan, a little common excavation in pockets—very
little, * .

Q. Anything else?—A. No, not that I remember of.

Q. This is a ledge rock cutting: there was ledge rock in that cutting?—A.
Not in the first cut.

Q. What would it be?—A. 85.214 approximately; 85.5 is ledge rock.

Q. That is right. Now, 85.4: do you recall that?—A., Yes.

Q. In that you have 1423 mixed material, classified as solid rock, 721 loose
rock and 245 common. What was the mixed material in that cutting?—A. It
consisted specially of big boulders.

Q. Was it measured boulders?—A. Yes, sir, they were measured boulders,
excepting for the first two months—two or three months.

Q. Then did you return it as mixed material >—A. Yes.

Q. Why did you, if it was boulders?—A. On a percentage basis.

Q. But I am asking you why you returned boulders as mixed material ?—
A. It was boulders mixed with clay and other material.

» Q. You did not say that before. I asked you before what that 1423 cubic
yards of mixed material consisted of, and you said boulders, did you not?—
A. Yes. ‘ ~

Q. Was it boulders?—A. Yes.

Q. And anything else?—A. I do not think it.

Q. Why on earth did you return it as mixed material? Why did you not
. return it as boulders?—A. Did I not return it as solid rock? A

Q. No, you returned it as solid rock mixed. What I want to find is this:
when you had boulders pure and simple, did you return them under mixed ma-
terial? This profile I have before me just puts it in as solid 1423.—A, Yes.

Q. But Mr. Qutelius has taken it down S.R.M,, and I think it is so on the
blue print, is it not? Can we get the returns from that—A. Yes. I say “M.M.”
—mixed material—in cross-sections. There is approximately 2500 yards, or what-
over .there is, the quantity in this cut. Well, this cut, as a whole, is mixed ma-
- terial, out of which there is 1423 yards of solid rock. o

Q. Do you swear there was in that boulders a yard or over?—A. Yes.

Q. 1423 yards?—A. I swear I believe so.

Q. You saw it, and I want your definite statement about it?—A. I can-
not give it. ‘ ,

Q. Why?—A, I cannot swear there was 1423 yards there of boulders: I
cannot do that, nor any other man,

Q. 1 want your evidence?’—A. I can swear I believe the returns were
right. ™ A

Q. You know whether they were right or not, don’t you?—A. As fa- as
my knowledge goes. S _

Q. You made the return?—A.  Yes.

Q. And the examination?—A. Yes.

Q. And when you said the boulders were there, people wers supposed to
believe it?—A. Yes. : -

Q.
. Q'
Q.
Q.

. o
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Q. What is the necessity of adding “believe” to it? Can you not say whether
it is 80 or not?—A. I can say I.believe, but I cannot say that it is s0. -
. Q. Why not?—A. Because it might vary: it might be a little bit more or
ess, -
I ask you, approximately: did you put in a boulder which was half a
yard?—A. No, 1 did not.
Q. Will you swear that all the boulders that were put in there by you were
about a yard at leastP—A. Yes, I can swear that—in my judgment,
Q. You did not knowingly put in boulders that were not, perhaps, 25 or
26 cubic feet?—A. No.
Q. You can swear that?P—A. Yes.
A Q.N Then there is no mixed material returned in that cut as solid rock?
~A. No. -
Q. Did you measure, count, or estimate your boulders?—A. Yes, sir.
Q. Which did you do?—A. I measured a few of the boulders myself: a.few
others were measured by subordinates: the boulders were imeasured by contrac-
tor’s foremen. '
By the contractor’s foremen?—-A. Yes.
Did you take their word for it?——A. No, not always,
D(iid you ever take their word for it?—A. Sometimes I did, and some-
did not. - -
Did you take their word for the measurement in many cases?—A, Yes,

Is that part of your duty, to let the contractor do your measuring f—
: a8 far as doing the measuring all the time myself, I could not do it.
Had you boulder measurers?—A. No, sir, I did not. .

Who had you to assist you?—A. I had rodmen and tapemen,

How long wes your Residency?—A. 11 riles.

Couldyou not be over that Residency every day or so?—A. No.

Q. Why?—A. Becausé in making the estimates, returns, or plans, we had
to do, and things like that, I could not tramp over the work every day.

Q. But every two or three days?—A. I generally used to go over the work
about twice a week. : ,

Q. Did you return any mixed ‘material at all as solid rock? That is a
plain question—A. Yes: I am trying to think if I have or not.

Q. . Did you return mixed material as solid rock in many cages? It is a
common practice to return mixed material as solid rock, and I want to know if-
you did that, because I have here what I thought was a return showing that you
did, and I want to find out as a fact whether you did or not. Do you know what
mixed material is—A. Yes. .

Q. Tell me what it is?—A. Is it not a rock you can mix— \

Q. Tell me what it is?—-A. Is it not rock mixed with other stuff, or any-
other material, such as clay and boulders? Is that not it?

Q. I ant asking you?—A. . Zhat is what 1 understand it is. .

Q. Did you return any mixed material as solid rock?—A. As a whole, no.

Q. Then you did not count anything but rock as solid rock ?—A. No.

Q. Then you looked upon solid rock excavation, and so classified the cuts -
a8 to exclude anything but solid rock >—A. Yes.

Q. You did not tell me so when you were out there on the field?—A, I
did not, eh? _

Q. No?—A. Well, I think this question of mixed material—you see: there
is 80 much solid rock as mixed materij. o

Q. You did not so tell me on the field?—A. Probably not. .

Q. Would you probably tell me something that was not true?—A., No, sir,
T did not mean to tell you anything which was nct true,




e ot S o et e .

NATIONAL TRANSOONTINENTAL RAILWAY

4 GEORGE V., 1914

Q. Porhaps you do not appreciste it.” I am asking you whether or not yon
excluded all other material than solid rock from your estimates, and you say you
did?—A. Do you mean on the whole Residency, or on the cuts we are just talking

" about? .

Q. No, on the Residency?—A. Yes, sir, I did.

Q. Did what?—A. I did return some mixed material, ‘ ,

Q. Then in your answers that you have given me, you thought I was refer-
ring to two cuts?—A. Yes,

Q. I was not referring to two cuts, but I was referring generally to your
practice in making out your estimates, and in your practice in making up your
estimates did you include any material excepting solid rock—A. Yes.

Q. What did you include?—A. Rock in masses,

Q. That does not, to my mind, convey nothing more than solid rock. I ask
you what you returned?—A. If you want {o take that rock in masses, solid
rock— '

Q. I do not want to take anything: I want you to tell me what you returned
as solid rock?—A. I have returned solid rock, sir.

Q. I am going to leave you there, if you will not answer the question?—
A. Is that not answering it? ~ .

Q. Do you understand the question?—A. ¥Yes, I do now.

Q. Then you have answered it that you returned as solid rock only solid
rock?—A. Yes. o S .. i

Q. You know that is not correct: are you answering these questions at ran-
dom, without any idea of the consequences of them?—A. No, zir.

Q. I tried several times to make you understand what I meant, and if I
am to rely on your evidence, I want you to answer me correctly?—A. That is
what I mean. , )

Q. Excuse me, you do not mean that, because, in the same breath, you have
already told me you returned other material as solid rock. What did you return
as colid rock excavation?—A. Anything in boalders measuring a yard or more,
ledge rock and assembled rock. ' '

Q. What is assembled rock?—A. Assembled rock in masses cemented to-

ether.
§ Q. Are the boulders a yard or over, or the masses?—A. The masses.

Q. Then I am wrong and you are right.  You mean that that mass, taken
as a whole, is a yard or over?—A. Yes, - )

Q. How big were the stones in that mass?—A. I do not know, sir: I did
not measure everyone of them. ,

Q. Were they as big as my fist?P—A. No, as a rule, they were big boulders.

* Q. How big?—A. Well, ranging from three or four feet up {o a yard or
more,

Q. Did you return in every cut boulders which were a yard or more, separ-
ately from the other material——A. From the other material which was not solid

- rock, yes, sir.

Q. I do not think you appreciate ti» English language well enough to
see what I mean?—A. I would have no objection if you would sooner question
me in French. : - —

Q. Have you anything which shows the quantity of boulders which meas-
ured more than a yard in your Residency?—A. Yes, approximately.

Q. Let me see that return which you have before you?—A. Here it is.

Q. I notice in your return of quantities and classification in cuts, borrow-
pits and ditches, whici you have produced here, you have a heading called “Bould-
ers by measurement” ?—A. Yes. ‘

A é Have you grouped under that heading all the boulders of over a yard 7—
. Yes, sir. ~

i
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Q. So that, either at the time, or since, you have made up the yardage, or
by estimate of all the boulders of a yard or over in your Residency?—A. Yes.

Q. Have you here returns which cover all your Residencies?—A. Yes, sir.

Q.  Will you tell me how much the total yardage of boulders of a yard or
over i in your three Residencies?—A. Yes. - : ‘

Q. What is it?P—A. Residency number 10 in cuts, 50,774, Residency num-
ber 9 in cuts 37,229, Residency number 9 again in catchwater ditches, river and
road diversion, 17,156, Residency number 8 in cuts 22,399; Residency number
& again, in catchwater ditches, 10,957,

Q. Now, you have also, under your return of quantities and classification
in cuts, borrow pits and ditches, a heading called “Assembled rock”?—A. Yes.

Q. That is an addition to the boulders by measurement, is it not?—A. Yes.

Q. Will you tell me the amount of assembled rock in each of your Resi-
dencies? 'Chat can be got by adding the quantities under those headings in this
document 7—A., Yes. :

A Q.NThq boulders by measurement are not included in the assembled vock?
~—A. No, sir, .

Q. And by measurement you mean all the boulders of a yard or over?—
A. Yes, and some assembled rock in the boulders, too.

Q. Some assembled rock in the boulders?—A. Yes.

Q. Then boulders by measuremeni includes something else?—A. Yes,

Q. It may include boulders of less than a yard ?—A. If they are in masses,
yes. ' :

’ Q. So that is not reliable as showing only the boulders of a yard or over?—
A. No, sir, . o
. Why did you put it upder that heading? Why did you not put it under
the Assembled Rock heading, because it is misleadingg' It is assembled rock, is
it not?~—A. Yes, : .

Q. Part of these which are classified as boulders by measurement are not
boulders by measurement?—A. No, sir, for this simple reason; that in measuring
boulders in the cut you may find a place where there is ten or fifteen feet square,
which are boulders in mosses cemented together. These boulders were taken by
measurement as boulders. )

Q. As a mass of boulders?P—A. Yes.

Q. But they were under a yard in a great many cases?—A, Yes, when mass-
.ed together.

'Q. Bo that the return is not illuminating in any way: it is not to be relied
upon as showing the boulders of a yard?—A. No, sir, I cannot say that.

Q. What proportion of what you have classified as boulders by measure-
ment was boulders of a smaller size in masses?—A. I did not separate them in
every case: I do not know.

Q. Can you give me a rough idea?—A. In cases there might be ten to
{wenty-five per cent. :

Q. Would it average 25 per cent over all your Residencies?—A. No, I hardly
think so.

Q. What would it average?—A. Approximately 20 per cent.

Q. What did you make a column of assembled rock for?—A, When it was
a distinet line, to say whon there was a distinct place that we could show exactly
the situation, ti~ place,

A Q). Under assembled rock you have not put in boulders of a yard or over?—
" A. No, sir.. .

Q. Assembled rock is made up of smaller boulders and other material ?—
A, Yes, -

Q. T am speaking of what appears under the heading “Assembled Rock”:
that is made of smaller boulders and other material?~A. No, in the assembled
Tock there might be big boulders as well,
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Q. How could that be?~—A. Because in assembled rock you will find small
boulders and big boulders as well: as a rule they are not asscrted.

Q. But you have just told me that where you found big boulders in masses
you put them in the boulder measurement?—-A. I told you in places where they
were as practically en individual boulder, but where there was a distinct line, say
right across the cut, or something similar, then they were calculated by showing
the difference by the line—calculation. :

Q. Explain by a skeich, so that I will understand it, because I really can-
not understand it at all P—(Witness makes sketch and explains.)

Q. Yon have shown me a sketch here which shows a croes-section of a cut?

" —-A., Yes.

Q. And in that cross-section you show a quantity of emall stones, and two
or three large stones: I am not speaking of their size now: and some material be-
tween them?—A. Yes. ' '

Q. What size are those stones in that sketch?—A. They might vary from
six inches to five feet in diameter, or ten feet in diameter,

Q. Do you mean to tell me that you would take a great big boulder like
that and not measure it—five or ten feet in diameter?—A., No, sir, if it assem-
bled, I did not. -

Q. We will go through that cut which you show me the cross-section of. The
contractor first shoots the cut, does he not?——A. Yes.

Q. With powder or with dynamite?—A. Yes.

Q. After he shoots it, what appearance would such a cut as you have pic-
tured here have?—A. Until you come to the face again where it is not shot, it
will be all broken to pieces.. - - : B

Q. The big boulders would not be broken up in that case?—A. Not in
every case, 10. ' _

Q. Would they in any case?—A. Yes, some of them might be broken up.

Q. - Would the big boulders of eight or tea yards be broken up?—A. - Bome
of the times it might, and some not. ’

Q. Although it had not been drilled?—A. No, sir.

Q. You mean it would not?—A. That it would not be.

Q. After that was done, when the mass was all loosened up, what would the.

contractor proceed to doP—A. Put it in cars: if there were any boulders not
broken up, they would finish them, break them in pieces, so that they could handle
them.

—A. No, he would proceed by digging everything out as he went along.
Q" Would he stop to break up the big boulders before ho took the other ma-
ferial out?—A. If he came to a big boulder, yes, he would, as & rule.
Q. Could you sce the big boulders, then?—A. The ones that are broken up,
yes

the loose material, and then bulldoze the big bonlder?—A. I do not know what
that means.

Q. That is putting a shot on top?—A. Yes, they have done that in cases.

Q. How did you know those big boulders were in there?—A. T think that
sketch gives you a pretty good impression of my idea.

Q. No.7I can see the boulders before the shot has gone in, and I can
count them as they appear on the face, and there would be no necessity to return
them as mixed material—the big boulders7—A. No.

Q. You can see them and count them and measure them, sccording to the
gketch?P—A. Yea.

Q. Why did you not put the big boulders in separately?—A. Because
they were in masses. °

Q. But they were big boulders?—A. Yes.

., Q. He would first take out the material that was small enough to be moved?

" Q. T have seen when they were taking out cuts that they would take out all -
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Q. Why did you not put them in separately?—A. Because they were in
mas3es, what we call assembled rock. '

- Q. You did that, as a matter of fact, but you could have returned them
separately, could you not?P—A. Yes, I could have returned them in any way
at all, I suppose; that is the way I did do it. '

Q. And then, to make an end of it, that column of boulders by measure-
ment is not accurate: it shows something else than boulders by measurement?—A. -
Yes, it shows houlders in masses. :

Q. Now, is there anything else that you have gnt in, in this detailed column,
that includes something else than it eays it includes?—A. No, sir, not that I

know of.
Q. Ther {ou are right under thst “Boulders by measurement and in
masses ?’—A. I should say yes.

Q. When you saw a quantity of material in masses which you proposed to
classify as solig rock, how did you make up your mind whether it was to be
classified as sulid rock, or as loose rock excavation?—A. When the boulders were
in masses, the masses were over a cubic yard, and they had to be removed by
blasting,

Q. Say that wall in front of us is & cross-section of a cut, and there is one
big boulder on that side and one big houlder over here, and there is one down
gl ﬂl; centre, three big boulders, and it is all, you think, cemented together?—

. Yes.

Q. Would that go as solid rock?—A. Yes,

A % Although the proportion of boulders was only perhaps 15 per cent.?—
.. No, sir. e
" Q. Why did you say yes sir?—A. If the percentage is only 15 per rent,

I hardly think it is solid rock. : ‘

Q. Why does the per cent. make the thing solid rock?—A, Becauso if you
take the boulders and put them too far apart, I hardly. think the material between
unless it is a special case, would be called solid rock.

Q. Why not?—A. Because there would not be enough rock in it.

Q. Then the same material in one case would be solid rock and in another
cage would be loose rock?—A, Between, yes.

Q. Then the material you put in as solid rock, if it is all by itself, is not
golid rock 7—A. If there is no rock amongst it, yes. . .

Q. Am I right in saying that 50 per cent. of your assembled rock, taken
over all your Resigencies, would be the cementing material—A. Over Residency
9, yes. ’

Q. Over Residency 10?—A. I do mnot know.

Q. Orver Residency 87—A. I do not know.

Q. How did you not know as to the classifleation in the last two Residencies?
—A. Because I was not the engineer in charge when the classifieation was made.

Q. Had you any cases of overbreak in your Residency where you did the
classifyin%?--A. No, sir; I had outside slopes, but did not have overbreak.

Q. Do you remember mileage 85.57—A. Yes. ' -

Q. T have & note here that you told me at Merchant Puie, or that somebody
told me, that there were 500 yards of avoidable overbreak in that cut?—A. Yes,
gir, I think there is approximately. , ) '

Q. That is overbreak P—A., Which was not allowed.

Q. But you said you kad no overbresk in your place at all; what do you
mean by that?r—A, at I meant by having no overbreak is in that particular
place that you mentioned, there was approximately 500 yards which was not
counted, being outside the regular roadbed, which, in my ﬁ)la.ce, was wasted,

Q. Was it overbreak?—A.  Overbreak is rock which was brokeén up more
than necessary. A :

Q. That is avoidablé overbreak ?—A. . Yes.
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Q. Well, there was overbreak in your Residency?—A. Yes, approximately
500 yards,

Q. T asked you if there was any overbreak—I mean avoidable overbreak—
in your Residency?—A. Yes, if I said that 1 take it back: I made a mistake.

Q. Do you remember 86.17—A. Yes. :

Q. The common was wasted ?—A. Yes. .

Q. And you did not pay for the waste; is that right?—A. Yes. -

Q. It was wasted because it was wet?—A. Yes. )

Q. In 93.3 the material is wasted at the cast end, is it not?—A. I believe

It was required in the fill, because part of that fill was train haul ?—A.

Well, I am not very sure of that; 1 am not positive.

Q. Take a look at it?  (Witness refers to book).—A. Yes, as far as I
remember, there was some material wasted there.

Q. Did you allow it?—A. I was not the Resident Engineer.

Q. Do you kaow whether it was allowed or not?—A. I think it was.

Q. Where is the mileage of which you were Resident Engineer?—A. I was
- always Resident Engincer from mile 79.2 to mile 90, and have been for perhaps
two years, and a year and a half from mile 68 to 103. : :

Q. Take 79; were you at 797—A. 79.2.

Q. Was any wasted at 797—A. I think so.

Q). Wag it allowed >——A. _ No, sir, it was allowed, but if.is,going,to‘,be_gﬂe,_rgd; e

by train haul filling, and deducted from the contractors. 1 have orders to do
that, sir.

Q. 82; do you remember we walked over that?—A. Yes. .

Q. My note is that we walked over it, and could ses no evidence to satisfy
us that there was half of the amount of solid rock and boulders which is allowed.
It is a very low cut, and we walked through the ditches and could find no evid- .
ence to satisfy us that there was the quantity of boulders allowed, Fotheringham
saw this and made a complaint. Do you remember what his complaint was?—A..
As far as I know, Mr. Fotheringham never made any complaints.

Q. I do not know where I got that information, but I have it here in my
note. Don’t you think you have overclassihed that cut?—A. No.
~ Q. You could not show us in the ditch tue boulders, could you?—A. No,
8ir. '

Q. Apparently wherever there was a big boulder it was not taken out?—A. It )
was not taken out in every case,

Q. It was not taken out in dozens of cases?—A. Perhaps so. .

Q. So apparently they did not take out the big boulders out of the ditches?
—A. In some cases they evidently did not. .

Q. What did they leave them there for?——A. Because they did not take
them away. . ‘ T

Q. It looks to me as if they had left all the big boulders, and taken out all
the little boulders they could move?—A. I.do not think jt is the case. I think
in many cases they did take them out, and in a few cases they left them in.

Q.” Why did you allow them to leave them in?—A. -Well, in cases they .
should be taken out, and in other cases they do not hurt. T

Q. They block the ditch?—A. Yes, in places,

Q. Why did you not make them take them out? Do you remember about
that ditch? ~Is it not a matter of fact that they did not take the big boulders
out of the ditch?—A. In places they did not.

Q. But in all places?—A. I think they have in places. :

Q. Was there any evidence of one boulder along that ditch having been
broken wp?—-A. - I think so, sir. - :

Q. Did you point that out to us?—A, I think I did.

Q. To whom? To Major Leonard and me?—A. Yes,
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Q. Did we not say to you half a dozen times “Can you not show us where
there were some taken out?—A. You did, sir.

Q. Did Major Leonard not say he could not see any?—A. I guess he did.

Q. Do you swear you showed us broken boulders in that ditch?—A. I
swear T believe I did down below, just at the beginning of the cut. '

Q. In the ditch?—A. In the ditch. .

Q. Have you the return of that cut there?—A. “Yes, here it is,

Q. This is a very low cut, is it not?—A. For about 1,000 feet, yes.

Q. And a boulder which was a yard in this ditch would come to the top,
would it not?—A. In the ditches, yes,

Q. And in most places they would come to the top in the cut?—A. About
1,000 feet, and at 1,200 in the cut they would not.

Q. About how many feet are there in that cut?—A. About 2,400,

Q. Tor about half the distance they would come to the top?—A. Yes.
. Q. Aud you only showed 84 in the whole cut?—A. Over the cross-section
ines, yes.

Q. Surface boulders?—A. Yes, above cross-section lines.

Do you say there were 5,170 yards that were measured boulders in that
cut?—A. And assembled rock, yes.

Q. You have not any assembled rock in that cut at allP—A. No, it is this
item,

Q. How much agsembled rock was there in that cut?—A. I have not it
separately.

Q. What do you think there was? What proportion?—A. Approximately
25 per cent.

Q. May I say that in all your boulder measurement there is 25 per cent.
of assembled rock?—A. In the averags of the whole Residency I hardly think it
would go over 20 per cent, ' ' )

Q. You apparently have only one place in your whole Residency where there
is any assembled rock?—A. Distinet, yes.

Q. Where is that?—A. At mile 83.1.

Q. You pointed out the material that you called cementing material at 83.6,
did you not?—A. Yes, sir. .

Q. And that was simply a hard clay, was it not?—A. No, eir, I cannot
say that.

Q. What do you swear it was now, because it is there and we can have it
looked at? What do you say it was, if it was anything more than hard clay?—
A. 1t was big rocks— ,

Q. No, I am referring to the cementing material. You pointed out to me
the cementing material at 83.67—A. I pointed out to you some material, yes.

- Q. Which you said was cementing material, did you not?—A. No, sir, you
asked me to find some, and I looked in one special place, and in that special
place I hardly think the material was solid rock. !

Q. You told me it was, and now you say you do not think'it was. I have
this down, and I did not ‘write this down without your telling me; “The cement-
ing material was simply hard clay; Mr. Paradis showed it to me?”—A. Per-
haps i, the special place where we dug.

Q. You showed me that, and said that was the cementing material?—A. I
do not remember telling you it was cemented material. - .

Q. What did you tell me it was? I said cementing material, not cemented
ma}tgria] 3 you know what I mean?--A. I know what you mean now; I did not
.at first,

Q. The material that keld the bonlders together ?—A. Yos,

Q. You pointed it out to me, did you not?—A. Yes.

Q. That was only clay P—A. Hard pan.
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B EEEE Q. Clay?—A. Clay and boulders.
‘.. Q.- Not boulders:I am_asking only about the cementing material. That .
. material was only clay, was it not, of one kind or another?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. What other kind of material did you have in your Residency which you
called cementing material, which cemenied boulders together?—A. Clay and
emall boulders,

Q. No, not the boulders; what was the stuff that held the boulders together?
—A. You might call it clay, if you like. .

Q. You say it was clay, do you?—-A., Yes,

Q. All through your Residency?—A. Yes.
Q. At 84.2 my note is that there is a foot of common along here and you
have not allowed any?—A. Oh,yes, wehave,
Q. Is there any common there?—A. Yes, 450 yards.
-l Q. How much would there be if there was a foot over it all>—A. I cannot
ell you.
Q. Can you not tell me?—A. If T took a pencil and worked it out, I
could. (Witness makes calculation.) Approximately 1065 yards. .

Q. You have 450 yards?—A. Yes, becaunse I think there was not a foot
over the whole thing,

Q. Along the cuts it showed a foot over it all at the least?~—A. No, &ir,

I do not think it.
t Q. Look at the cross-section, what does it show?-—A. It sliows two quan-
tities.
Q. Of what?—A, Of material.
Q. What does it show in common?—A. 450 yards.

Q. Where is it shown on the section?—A. It is not figured independently
on the section.

Q. Why not?—A. Because it is not.

Q. Why is it not?—A. Because it was not. ,

Q. Well, why was it not? It was your duty to do it. Because it is not is
no Teason: is it because you guessed it: is that not the truth?—A. No. -

Q. You did not figure it?—A. Yes,

Q. Where?—A. As we went along in this cut, supposing it was four or
five hundred feet where there was no excavation—

Q. Do not c.ppose at all: I want the facta?—A. I cannot tell you the
exact fact on this cross-section.

Q. Can you tell me what there was in loose on that section?—A. No: ac-
cording to the sections independently. »

~Q:Can you tell me what there was of solid P—A. Independently, no.
Q. What is the good of the cross-sections?—A. The cross-section: rhow
the quantity as a whole.

Q. Only that?—A. Yes.

Q. There is no cross-section to show anything more than the contents of the

section P—A. No. .
Q. Without dividing it in any way at all?>—A. No.
Q. Why is that?—A. Because, if I remember, I dia not think it necessary
to make it on this section: it was for the office cross-sections.
Q. Show mi¢ thé other gections?—A. I.have 1o other sections—I mean the = g
sections in the office: I did not think it was necessary to show the differences for
here. '

Q. You mean to say you made a cross-section in your own offices showing
the different materials, but you only returned to this office the outline of the sec-
tion: is that right > —A. Yes, that is right. .

Q. That is what you mean?—A. Yes, sir, that is what I mean.

,
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" Q. Then the last one shows ihe outline of the.section in one place, and nexs
- above it where it rises larger in-another place, and next above-it-larger, and soon, —

-till you get the whole section?—A. Yes, sir. ‘

Q. This cross-section is of no e to any person in ascertaining the quantities, -
is it?P—A. Independently?

Q. To ascertain the quantities ‘ndependently, it is not worth the snap of your
tinger 7—A. No, sir. :

Q. Is that the way they all are?—A.—Yes. ‘

Q. Did you never return anything at all that gave any more information than
this in cross-sections?—A. No, sir,

Q. Has not your Division Engineer gone aver the cross-sections?—A. Oh,
yes, he has seen all these things himself. T e

. He has seen your office cross-sections?—A. Yes, he has seen all that, I

think. 2 .

. .
. When did he see them?—A. I do not know. '
. Then you do not know whether he has or not *—A., Yes, I think he has.
Why r{o you think go?—A. - Because I think it is so, - o
That is not an answer?—A. Because I think he has seen then. ’
. What makes you think he has seen them?—A. I cannot say positively
he has seen every one of them. A
Q. Have you ever seen him looking at any of your cross-sections in your
office?—A. Yes, I think he has.
Q. You saw him looking at them?—A. Yes, as far as 1 remeinber, he has.
Q. Who is the present Division Engineer?—A. Mr. Dick. .
Q. Has he looked over your cross-sections?—A. As far as I remember, he
has. . .
Q. You remember at one place where you and I took a shovel. You did some
digging, and while you were digging Mr. Gutelius came over and took the shovel
in his hand and took out some material and showed it to you?—A., Yes.
Q. Where was that?-—A. As far as I can remember, it was at mile 100.5.
Q. Wis it not 977—A. I may have been, but as far as I remember, I think
it was-100.5. " o

Q. What were we doing there?—A. We were trying to find some common
excavation, I think. ~ '
Q. What did you think that material was that we dug up there? What did
You say it was?—A. As far as I remember, I said T thought it was loose rock.
Q. Did not Mr. Qutelius take a shovel full and say to you “You know that is
not loose rock” and you admitted it was not? You ought to remember: it was only
last week P—A.  Well, I said—
Q. Do not qualify everything; just say what you did?—A. T gaid “It this
stuff is separate from the boulders, it is common excavation.”
Q. But yet you thought that when that was with boulders it made it solid
rock?—A. No, loose rock, ' :
Q. Did you not first say that the earth was loose rock?—A. No, sir.
Q. You did not?—A. T did not say that the earth was loose rock. . e
- - -Q.--You did not >—A—No; if 1 -did; I-made a mistake;"— — ~ = =
Q. You did not make a mistake about it.at all. You showed it to me and
you eaid it was loose rock, and Mr. Gutelius said “ Do you mean to eay it is looss
rock”? aud took a shovel full, and you eaid it was nof?P—A. Well, my meaning
wag that if the earth was mixed in with boulders it was loose rock.
Q. It was not with boulders at all: it was up on the bank and it was a post.
hole that we were digging out?—A. Yes, I think there were boulders.

123—11 '
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By Mr. Gulelius: .
Q. What reply did you make to me when 1 said “Is not that shovel full com-
...mon excavation” ?—A._ I think I.said-yes—I-think I-said-it-was-common excavation.—
Q. You only think?—A. In the shovel full you gave me. ] :
Q. Why did you not say right off “I eaid that was common excavation,” and
not convey the idea that I was trying o get you to say aomet?nng you did not
actually say on the cut?—A. I am trying to say exactly what I did say.
Q. Why don’t you answer yes?—A. Yes, all right. .
Q. And you previously told me it was loose rock?—A. Before Mr. Gutelius
cime up, yes, I did. ] : ' e
Do you, s a matter of fact, put in as loose rock material of that descrip-
tion in your estimates?—A. Yes, as the material stands {here,

(N. T. R INVESTIGATING COMMISSION: EVIDENCE TAKEN AT
QUEBEC, AUG. 19, 1912, AT THE OFFICES OF THE N. T. R.)

N. R. BEAUDKTTE, sWorn:

What is your position on the 'I'ranscontinental?—A. Resident Engineer. -
In Residency 16?7—A. Yes.
What mileage?—A. 1 to 12: zero to 12.
. On which side of the river?—A. South side of the river.
. How long have you been Resident on that division?—A. ‘Five-years:
since 1907 this will be the sixth: year.

Q. Ever since the work commenced 7—A.. Yes,

Q. So that you have made all the classification in your Residency?—A. Yes,
8ir; of course with the approval of the Divisional Engineer.

Q. What experience had you before yeu went into this railway?—A. I was
on the location of the work for about two or three years before that, I think, and
I was on land survey before for two years.

Q. Where were you educated —A. 1Ing college at Rigaud, between Montreal
and Ottawa, :

Q. 'This is your first experience on the Transcontinental —A. Yes.

Q. You have gained all your knowledge of classification while in the service
of the Commission?—A. Yes. 1 was on construction on the morth ghore on
another residency. 7

Q. You have gained all your experience while you were in the employ of the
Commission P—A. - Yes.

Q. The first place where you have classification on your Residency is just
J:sfore you cross the Chaudiere, is it not?—A. Yes

Q. That'is a cutr—A. Yes.

Q. A rock cut?—A. Rock and other material.

Q. The first is a big cut. After you cross the Chaudiere River, coming away
from the Bridge?—A. Yes. ' . : o

: Q. You classified that ag 29,114 ledge, 29,570 of massed material and 216,603
of loose, and 47,833 common: is that your classification?—A. Yes. But you
~remember when you came to the cut the classification I gave you of that assembled
Tock, and that the assembled rock, although shown and marked as assembled rock,
‘nostly would be ledge rock, if you remember my explanations about it, so there
“would not be any massed rock or assembled rock in that material,

Q. Yes, I remember you pointed that out. Where is your book?—-A. I l;ave
my cross-sections liere. ‘ ‘ .
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Q. T want to see your book?—A. I did not know I was supposed toiring}

— the book. These cross-sections have- been -plotted -every month.——— ——————~

Q. I want to see the notes you made as you wént along about the work P—
A. The only notes were the clevations on top of each of these demarcations of
classification.

Q. T would like to see what you wrote in that book?—A. I have not the
book here, , ) :
— Q. Where is it?—A. It is at the Chaudiere.
Q. Could you have it for to-morrow morning ?—A. Yes.
Q. T want you to produce whatever books, whether you think they are of any

value or not, that you kept, either on the work or in your office, respecting that cut; .

you understand?—A. Yes. You want me to produce any books in which there
are notes in reference to this cut?

Q. Yes, no matter where they were-made?—A. All right,

By Mr. Gutelius:

Q. We are now looking at.cross-section at station-10+. What does the top
line represent—A. Surface of the ground. .

Q. What does the line about four feet further down represent?—A. The top
of the loose rock or bottom of conumnon excavation,

Q. So that the material between those two lines is common excavation ?—
A.  Exactly.

Q. The distance from the line showing the bottom of the common excavation
and the sub grade is practically ten feet?—A. Yes. o

Q. What is the material between the sub grade?—A. It is loose rock.

Q. What-are these pencil lines which I see in place of the red line slopes?—
A. It shows the way the cut has been actually taken out.

Q. Was the cut taken out according to th2ss dotted lines upon your instruc-
tions?—A. From the District Office, I think,

Q. So far as the contractor is concerned, he received definite instructions to
remove this extra material > —A. Yes. .

. Q. 'Was that extra material wasted P—A. No, &ir.

Q. Where was it used?—A. To'make the fill—the previous fill,

Q. To make the fill just west of the cutting?—A. Yes.

Q. In ctassifying the extra material that was taken from the north side,
where an extra width of 15 feet was taken, did the contractor receive classification
for the material below the four foot line?—A. There was no classification at all
in that extra width.

Q. What was the extra width classified as?—A. There was no classification
at all there. ’ -

Q. How was it paid for?—A. Train haul material.

Q. At what rate was train haul material ?—A., 45 cents,

Q. What rate was common excavation P—A. 2.

Q. What was loose rock ?—A. _ 65. :

. Q. Did train haul material from this cut carry any overhaul with it?— A No,
sir, none at all. -

Q. Refer now to the cross-section taken at station 124?7—A. You tested this
Q.. On this section I notice two dotted lines in ink, one located about eight
feet four above sub grade, which is drawn practically level across the cutting;
does that line represent?—A. Well, it represented the tcp of my ledge rock here.
: Q. What is the dotted line that we sce at 19 feet 3 above sub frade ?—A. This
1

would be a line representing the fair average of vhat would be really the top of the
ledge rock. ,
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Q. The material between ‘these two lines you classified in your return as

assembled rock?—A, Yes. .
Q. _ And now you-say that the ngper line would be & !airmmr%: for-the top -
" of the ledge, had there been no assembled rock classification?—A. Exactly.
Q. The material from 12.3 elevation to 31.2 waz classified as loose rock?—
A, Yes. .
Q.es If there was no such term as assembled rock, your clasification wonld be

the same a3 you have now put in?—A. Yes.

By the Chatrman: .
Q. The correctness of your return, then, of solid rock depends upon whether
or not you have correctly measured the ledge in that cut?—A. Yes.
. Q. Show me the cross-section of the cutting at 7.8 near the farm crossing,
glation 415, T believe?—A. Herae it is.
Q. By refercnce to the cross-section at station 415, which we have before ue,
‘I note the line of demarcation between the common excavation and the loose rock
to be 1.27—A. Yes. .
Q. You remember when we visited this cut we dug into the side of it?— _ _
. A. ,,Yes‘ S mmrmemmm T T
Q. Near the road crossing?—A. Yes.
Q. My memorandum is that there was 3.1 feet of common at the crossing.
We opened the north side and found that the loan extended one foot only from
the surface of the ground to clay?—-A. Yes.
Q. What I want to question you about new is the degree of hardness of that
clay: could that clay, in your opinion, have been ploughed, broken up by a plough, ™~
hauled by six horses?—A. By what I know of this clay, which is about the same
as in the next cut also, it could hardly be ploughed that way, unicza it was all shot
before, :
Q. Was this clay ehot?—A. No, but T mean in order to be ploughed by a
team of six horses, or whatever it is, it would need to be shot first, broken up by a
shot here and there, and it was tried.
Q. You tried to plough #?—A. Not in this cut. This was taken out by a
(;@eam shovel, but the second one was tried, and thia is whatthey had to do all the: -
ime.;

By the Ohairman:
Q. They had to shoot it occasionally?—A. AN the time: they had to shoot
all the time before ploughing it. '

By Mr, Gutelius:
Q. Where did you spend your earlier life before you went to college ?—
A. Well, I was in college nearly all my early life.
Q. Were any of your summers spent on the farm?—A. Very little. - My
college was in the country. ' -
Q. Where you would see ploughing?—A. Yes. .

. Q. T would like to go into the mechanics of ploughing with you for a minaute,
and compare the point of a plough with one of the teeth of a steam shovel. You
are familiar with tl6 tyeth of & shovel > —A. Yes, .

Q. _And_you.sry-familiar-with -plough-points ?~A; —Not ‘a8 much, T hate
not used them mysuf. '
Q. Nover saw & plough point?—A. I have scen them, yes, '
Q. Suppose I said o you that it was ten times as hard to. force one tooth of
a oteam shovel into certain material as it would bo to force the point of a plough
-into_that same material, what does your judgment: as an engineer tell you?—A.
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1t is not exactly the same thing; one is pushed into it, while the other is drawn
.into_it3 it had some.of the-cdge over-it-that-cuts all-the- time, while the teeth
of a steam shovel just dig in and afterwards lift.

Q. Are you familiar with the term “work” in mechanics—resistance over-
come?—A. More or less.

: Q. What I am driving at is the mechanical work forcing one big four b
four steam shovel point, four inches in width, into a material, as compared wit
forcing the point of a plough, probably an inch and & guarter, or may be less, with
a less taper, into that same material? What ratio do you say would be fair as to
the amount of work—that is, resistance overcomo—in the movement of these two
tools through a given material?—A. I should judge it would be harder on the
steam shovel thar it would in the case of the plough. It is not exactly the same
work: it would not be the same work at all.

Q. I am trying to get the comparative scale reading in the two cases?—A.
It would be harder on the steam shovel. "~ :

Q. How many teeth are in the steam shovel?—A, Four, I think.

Q. So that it is fair for us to say at least that each tooth would be equal to
one plough?—A. Oh, ,{es, eagily. - e

Q. Now, did the lift of the steam shovel agpear to you to be as t 88 the
24 horses would pull, when taking that material >—A. I have not looked at that.
I did not examine it in that light: T beliéve so, the way the steam shovel acted
there, compared to the other vork done,

Q. What steam pressure do they use in the steam shovel?—A. 1 could
hardly tell you. )

. é Did you ever sfudy much mechanical engineering?—A. Not very much.

Q. 1t would be useless, then, to go into the steam engine or the steam
shovel with you?—A.  Probably.

Q. Does it not strike you that twenty-four horses pulling on a wire cable
over a sheave at the top of a cut would casily pull up that shovel, assuming that
that sheave above is properly rigged, and we just Liook that on the steam shovel to
haul it, to put the bucket up—just to give the bucket a yank?—A. Drag the
bucket through the ground?

Q. Yes, drag it right through and make a shovel full? It is only power I
am-at #—A:--Yes, I understand. - They would do it ver{: ‘easily, T think,

Q. Then it is fair for me. to deduce from that, that one team of six horses
would pull a single plough through this material —A. Yes, this argument would
so indicate, but it is not exactly the same point of view for me. Of course, I did
not catch it exactly at the beginning. Now, I sce your point, but to me the teeth
of the steam shovel and the point of the plough is not exactly the same thing. It
would “not stand the same resistance in being drawn through or pushed into the
ground. In another case, you see the tooth of a steam shovel would Jift or break "
some solid rock sometintes, while I do not think any plough would do it: so that it
would not be the same thing at all, and T never tried to compare and find out how
horses would do it on the line.

Q. Do you feel like backing off from those statements that we have used in
leading up to this?—A. Yes. Well, I said at first it was not, in my opinion,
the same case. It is hard to compare the two. )

Q. Would a steam shovel ever iift, rock, one tooth in the rock, that 24 horses
would not lift7—A. Well, as a rule, we have always worked four-—-

"7 7Q. T said 24 horses?—A. It is not the same comparison.

Q. One tooth does all the work when they cut in a rock, probably?—A.

Sometimes,

%. And they have the whole power of tke steam shovel on that ope tooth ?—
es. :

Q. Supposing we put the 24 horses on one tooth or one ploughP—A. ¥Yes,
it wou'd. (ll‘)}?:song tooth of the steam shovel would lift some rock. . ‘
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Q. And so would 24 horses lift it?—--A. Yes,
Q. In your own engincering judgment you think that the power of a steam &
- shovel is not any greater than 24 horses could pull?—A. “Oh, yes. ~
By the Chairman:
Q. Tt looks bigger?-~A. And 1 believe it is bigger.

By My. Gulelius: L

Q. That the steam shovel is_bigger?—A._ No, but I_think-that the- ‘horsy— -
power would be more than that. ’ :

Q. But you do not want to divide the steam shovel up and put it back into
the earth and plough it?—A. No..

Q. Tell me about the place you tried ploughing in that character of clay?—
How many horses were on the team ?—A. Well, they had four horses. Sometimes,
when it was well broken, when they could succeed in breaking it well, they only
put in two horses, and, of course, being well broken, they succeeded in working it}
but sometimes they could succeed just as well without blasting; as a rule, they
would have to put Tn four horses, and, as a rule, the four horses would not work.

e om ——Q. It is cheaper-to use-powder than to-put on-four-horses #=A— Yes, because — -
they could not work it; besides, owing to the width of the cut, and all that, they
could never take it out. )

Q. Supposing we take that clay, and, just for a test, we put six horses on
the plough to tear one furrow through, and we take that one furrow through,
breaking it up,-and the contractor said—and you agreed with him—that ploughing
won’t pay: “ we will have to shoot that cut ”:—is that about the way?—A.. No,
no, it was not on account of whether it was paying or not; they had to do it. ,

Q. There are clays on your district that six horses would break up with a
plough, that had better be removed by blasting, are there?—A. Well, besides clay,
there is algo boulders in that clay. -

Q. T am thinking of that clear, clean, sedimentary clay that we encountered
at that crossing?—A. Well, as 1 said that day, it was not exactly the condition
of the clay as it was at the time it was taken out; the clay was far harder than
it was then. .

Q. As a test, could six horses have dragged a plough through it?—A, Not =
successfully, ' o

Q. By successfully, you mean get the plough through?—A. Yes, get the
plough through and remove some of the material.

Q. Not the rerioval of the material, simply the plough test. Could the
plou%h have been dragged through and broken up the material with six horses?—

A. It might have taken some material here and there, at odd places. -
. Q. Do you think you could have gotten a fairly decent furrow some places
half-way through the cut?—A. I do not think so.

Q. One furrow?—A. You see they would not have taken very much material
out of it some places, and they would have to come up on top of it, or the thing
would break; that part of it was shot very often; the plough would break.

Q. You were on the work—A. Yea.

Q. And saw all this thing going on?—A. Yes,

Q. You are under oath now?—A. -Tes. _ .

- Q. And we must assume you are giving us the facts as you think—A. Yes,
——from-my-knowledge and “experience, T T -

Q. And that is your idea of that clay?—A. Yes, because, as I say, there

were also boulders in it. :

By the Chairman: .

Q. I want you to describe to me what sort of plough they used ?7—A. Well,
il is & regular grading plough.
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Q. I want Svdu to describe it to me: was'it a plouglr you would plough a field

__with?—A, No, there is_a great difference beiween the two..

Q. What is the difference?—A. I do not know how to describe it, although,
if T would see it, 1 could tell you exactly which was which. It is not the same.
It is iron, The fore part of it is not the same as in the other case.

Q. It is just a sharp piece coming down?—A. Yes.

Q. Do you know what a share is?P—A. No.

-~ Q. It is the thing that turns-the furrow over?—A. I believe in the ordinary

field plough they have something round like this, while the other one is straighter.
Q. That is the round plough that turns the furrow all the time?—A. Yes.
Q. That is the share?~—A, Yes. '
Q. They have no ghare on this?—A. No. :
Q. And it was simply a plough with a piece of steel coming down that entered .
the ground and broke it up?—A. Yes.
Q. There were how raany horses attached to it?—A. They tried it different
times with four horses. :
Q. ,They never tried it with six>—A. No.

- ——Q«~"Then-they had-not-a-plough-that would nd~tlig pressure that six horses
would put on it, without breaking?—A. No, With four horses it broke several
times.

Q. So the plough was no good?—A. Well, the plough was good, because
they always had repairs made and hed new ones.

Q. Four horses would break the plough before it would go throdgh the
material —A, Yes. :

Q. What would six do to it>—Six horses, if the plough were strong enough,.
might quits easily draw the. plough through the material, if the plough would not. -
Rreak, but if you have a plough that will break, you cannot plough any material P—

. No.

Q. This was a grading plough fitted for four horses and not for six?—A. I
do not know if it was fit for four or six,

Q. I mean designed for four horses; could they ":ave hitched six horses to-
that plough?—A. I do not know what you mean.

Q. Did you ever see six horses hitched to a plough—A. Yes. . . - — -

Q. How are they; put on tandem?—A. No, I have not geen six horses with
that kind of plough. )

Q. Did the horses go four abreast? Or two and two?—A, They were two
and two. ’ ’

Q. So that two horses were ahead of the plough and two horses were hitched
on in front?—A, Yes.

Q. What did they do? How did the front horses, the leaders, exert their
force on the plough? —-A: I do not remember exactly how they were hitched up;
this was five years ago.

Q. You say they were put tandem?—A. Yes, they were put tandem.

Q. And they may have been hitched up, so that really it was only a two-horse
pull?—A. No, tzey had chains. :

Q. Was there a chain through from the plough to the leaders?—A. ‘I do
not remember how they were fixed. ’ ‘ .

Why were those horses brought on the work at all with that plough?

Q.
“They brought them there, did they nof, because they thought they could plough

the ground?—A. Yes. .

Q. They already had the experience of the big cutP—A. No, they never
worked in the big cut. X

Q. But the.contractor had already taken out part of the big cut?—A. No:
the work was done in that other part by sub-contractors, and just sbout the time
they were starting the big cut—
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, Q. This work was done by & sub-contractor who did not take out the big cut?
——A.Q'No&l:; did nol:.._o0 2id he
Q. And the sub-contractor went on the ground, and did- to plough the
- surface?—A. Yes, they etarted to plough on the surface, oy ngh .
. Q. And did he plongh the surface?—A. Yes, that was easy to do; part of
it was two feet—
Q. That country is a farming country?—A. Yes. .
Q. - And is farmed all the way slong your Residence?—A. Nearly, yes,
-Q.- It.is-an old settled country?—<A: “Yes, - T
- Q.. And this right-of-way runs through farms which have -been cultivated
for years?—A, Yes,
A % And the surface, therefore, has probably been ploughed many times?—
Q. So he had no trouble to plough the surface?—A. No. .
Q. How deep would his plough go?—A. Oh, six or seven inches ; eight
inches at the most, i )
Q. How many lifts did he take off of gix or seven inches by plongtff'ylg?—A.
After they first took out Bix or seven inches, he had to shoo. before he could remove
-—-the materigl.— o - e e
Q. You do not want us to believe you cannot plough that ground out there
after you get down six or seven inches in the soil ?—A. But it is not only clay there,
Q. I am speaking of the ground. You do not mean us to understand that
you cannot plough that ground after you get down éix or seven inches?—A. I do
pot think so. \
Q. You do not think you could plough it?—A. No; that is, the way it was
there you could not do it.

Q. It was ploughed on the top?—A. All the stoncs and boulders were
removed from the top.

- % I; the ground too hard, after you get down six or seven inches, to plough
jt?—A. Yes.
Q. You know that at station 124 there is a road crossing 7—A. Yes.
A Q. And you saw them making excavation for abutments for 8 new bridge?
—A. Yes. e
.. -Q._'That excavation was down sbout ten feet on each side of ths ralloay?
And it had been taken out last fall>—A. Yes. - ;
Q. And the contractors or workmen are now taking out material which had
“{allen into the cut last fall?—A. Exactly.
Q. Did you sece these holes taken out when it was originally done?—A. Yes.
Q. How did they do itP—A. Mostly pick and shovel. )
Q. It was a pick and shovel proposition from beginning to end?—A. "Pretty
nearly.

. They did not use any powder on it?—A. Not all the time.

Q. They did not use any that you saw?—A. 1 do not recollect it.

Q. -1 am asking you for your knowledge? So far as you know they did not
use any powder on it?—A, N%, sir, not that I know of.

Q. And it went down ten feet into the ground —A. Yes. ;

Q.. And the ground in that is the same as the ground you sre speaking of?
~—A. No, sir, it is not. ' ' i

Q. The gronnd in that ia the ssme-as-the-ground-in-the-big cut?—A. —Yos. —

Q. Bo that they could take out with pick and shovel the gronrd in the big
cut for ten feet down?—A. Yee. ' -

Q. The place you ate speaking of where the plough test was is the cut wk-re?
—A. Oh, it is past the place where gu stopped the other day.

I am asking the mileage?—Here it is on the profile. It {s ten feet deep

in places.
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Q. Take it all through, it is aot more than four or five feet deep?—A, About
__aix feot deep. — o e

Q. We stopped and went into that, did we not?~—A. No.

Q. Did we not stop ther#?—A. No.

Q. You returned this solid rock as part massed rock and part ledge in the
big cut?—A, Yes. .

Q. And how long were they taking out the big cut called the Chaudiere cut?

__A. They started in 1907 and finished %ast—vyear; R
-~ - Q.- Did you return it all the time as part ledge and part massed material?
Did your estimates show; during all that time, that it was part ledge and part
massed material >—A. No, sir.

Q. When did you stop returning it as massed material 2-—A. It was always
veturned as solid rock. ,

Q. You did put it in as massedt material?—A. Not in my estimate, only in &
my cross-sections. It was just for ray own information. ., .

Q. Does this show the Chaudiere cut?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. In the Chaudiere cut you show massed material or asgembled rock 20,670

—-yards P==Ar— Yeg, T e

Q. Where did you get that figure?—A. From my cross-sections here.

Q. You seemed to think it was massed material when you made up this return
in April, 1912, did you not?—A. Yea. .

Q. What made you change your mind about it?—A. I just drew those two
lines—

Q. Here you have put this down here this spring as a correct return for this
Commission 7—A. Yes. v

Q. And you have called it there massed material?—A. I was always under
that impression. 1 have worked it ou, my sheets that way.

Q. You say that in your cross-section you show it as massed material, and
you say that in your estimates you do not show it as massed material. Now, in
Your books did you put it down as massed material>—A. No. -Everything is
worked on those forms on these sections.

Q. You have reduced it to an exact number of yards. Where did you get
the 20,670 yards, when you put it down in this return on the 25th April, 19127
—A. Well, that was between the two lines. ‘

“Q. Do you mean to say you made up this return for us without looking at
anything except the cross-sections?—A. Yes, .

Q. What good is it?—A. I just told you at the beginning that I made
mistake in doing it that way, because it should nol be.

Q. As a matter of fact, your returns would not agree exactly with your cross-
soctions for all sorts of material, would they? For example, if you had surface
boulders, you would have to go into some other record?—A. Oh, yes.

Q. Well, then, you would look into those records?-—A. Yes.

Q. .In those records you show the quantities that you returned from time to
time?—A. Yes. )

Q. Why did you not look into these records to see what quantities you had
when you made up this return?—A. 1 do not understand very well your question,

Q.. Yousat down in your office, or some place, to make out this statement for

~—this commission, did you mot P—A. Yeés, | :

Q. What did you have before you when you made out that statement?—A.
Just my cross section sheets and my estimates.

: Your estimates brought to your miud the fact that you had no massed
material in this section?—A. Yes. : : :

Q. Why did you pat down massed material in this return?—A. Because
when I made out that statement T also checked my sheots, in order to find if my
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total return was correct, and so forth, and the total of my estimates was made out

of these two amounts, ledge rock as shown on my sheet

as being ledge rock, and
Q. You mean your cross-section sheets?—A. Yes, =
Q. You know that was incorrect?—A. Well, at the time I did not pay
special attention tc it, because, as it is shown on my section, the.upper lige repres-
ents the fair averag., and that is why, on account of that—
Q. When you sat down and made out your cross-section, you made out the
cross-section in the office, did you not?—A. ~ Yes. B ’
Q.- What did you have to make out your cross-section from? What informa-

tion did you have in writing?—A. Well, T had levels taken by my instrument-

man, and also special notes I had.

Q. Your instrument man thought there was assembled rock in there?—A.
No, he just took the elevations of the cut as it was at the time, and from his notes
I figured exactly how much there was of ledge rock.

Q. Why did you place that line on that sheet ghowing that there was four
feet of massed material in that cut?—A. From my own notes and observations.

Q. Your own notes ard observations_led yon_to_the conclusion-that -there -

- was 20,000 yards of massed material?—A. I would like to refer back to the

explanation I have given.

Q. Ts that right?—A. There is no assembled rock in the cut: it could not
lead me to believe there was massed material.

Q. Why did you carry that all through those sheets?—A. As T said before,
it was all the way the cut was taken out.

Q. You know what ledge rock is?—A. Yes.

Q. You saw that for a mile or two miles there was not any assembled rock,
but you show it in this sheet of yours in 13 places?—A. T eaid I made a mistake
in returning that. ‘

Q. That was your fii.t experience>—A. Tt was not only done by me: it was
also done by the Divisional Engineer. . :

(1)(. You put down on your cross-section a great quantity of assembled rock?
A, Yes.

You had a superior that went over itP—A. Yes,

Did he examine the cross-sections?—A. Yes.

Did he look at the cut?—A. Yes.

What did he-say-about that sssembled rock?P—A. That is just the thing.

Q. What did he say, if anything, about the correctness of the cross-section ?—.
A. Well, I was supposed to take the levels—

Q. I did not ask what you were supposed to do?<=A. I was instructed—

- Q. - Tell mewhat your superior said when he saw that you had made a cross-
section showing assembled rock?—A. He approved of it, because it was done
under his advice. -

Did he look at the open cut?—A. Yes, sir. :
Did he say there was in that open cut some massed material ?—A. No,

Did you look at the open ecut?—A. Yes.
Did you see massed material —A. Yes.
I mean before you made your cross-section?—A. No,

]'**ISQ:‘""HOW*didWxT find out the depth of the alleged rock in there?—A. By
evels, ’

. _You cannot take levels of ledge rock that is buried before it is uncovered,
can you?—A. Well, no, we take them after it is uncovered.
Q. After it is uncovered you know how much material there is about the
ledge rock ?—A. Yes, '
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Q. You are sure of it?—A. Yes. ' '
Q. No mistake about that?—A, No. -~ e
7 Q." You knew at that time where your sub grade came?—A. Yes.
- Q. And you knew that your sub grade came at a given number of feet sbove
the top?—A. Yes. ‘
Q. And you had taken all the top off down to solid rock?—A. Yes.
Q. You knew how many feet of solid rock there was under you, if you went to
sub grade?—A. Yes, - .
Q. Your superior officer was with you?—A, No, he was not with me every
day when I took those lines, or when my men did, A
) Q. He was on the line when the solid rock was uncovered?—A. Yes.

Q. How could you and he make any mistake about the depth of the solid rock
when you had the cut open, and knew how much material was above?—A. When
we first struck the top, it was a flat surface from one end to the other: so when we
first struck it, we took it by points, probably a foot or two, probably more: the
steam shovel would make a rock cut, and she would take part of those tops off, and,
in order afterwards to he able to work the steam drills, they had to take out another

~~~two or threg feet of a cut, in order to get to the flat surface of solid rock which they
could drill with a steam drill, and, in order to find out exactly how it was standing,
the steam shovel would come and make the rock cut, taking out the juttings, and
we took the level on top of that. There were points of two or three foet that were
taken out at the time, and I took that line, showing the top of my assembled rock,
and after a while the steam shovel would come back, and after she would shoot
two or three feet, she was able to take that out to a depth of two or three feet some-
times, and meke another rock cut, all of top of solid rock, no pockets or juttings:
it would be flat surface, and that flat surface is, shown by my second line, and my
top line shows the average of what could be the ledge rock, - -- -~ -

Q. Yon took out the clay firstP—A. Yes.

) Q. Did they take the clay clean through the cut at first?>—A. Well, half
the cut. ‘

Q. And did you make this section showing the solid rock after that took the
clay out P—A. Yes.

“Q. How could
mistake.

Q. How could you get that idea in your head if all the ledge rock was taken
out? How could you get it into your head there was any assembled rockP—-A,
The first elevation was taken a foot or 80, or perhaps three feet.

Q. But you did not-make your cross-section until the dirt was all off the
rock?—A. When we took that clevation, part of the rock was uncovered, and there
wag gome clay or boulders, or loose rock, mixed together, lying below that line, but
we wanted to find out exactly where that line should be located, and in the mean-
time we called it. assembled rock, because it was juttings of rock and pockets of
loose rock. L o R , '

Q. You have no boulders returned in this at all?—A. No.

Q. Were there any boulders in that cut?—A. Yes, but I never could get any
measurements of them.

- Q. Why?—A. I had no rock inspector e

Q. Could you not estimate them? What did you return them ds?—A. I did
not return them, , T

Q. They did not get any money for them P—A. No. -

Q. Any person who goes through and takes the trouble can measure_that
ledge?—A. Yes., o

- Q. Because it goes ‘across the»cnt?—A.ﬁ,'Yé’s. .
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Q. Has that cut ever been remeasured?—A. Well, Y may say it was measured
‘two or three times nearly every spring. It was meammd every month, as the steam
-shovel would go down desper.

Q.- T-und-rstand that in your whole division there in no- masaed material P—
A, No, sir.

Q. Also that in your Residency-you have put in as solid rock only ledge?—
A. Ledge and boulders.

) Q. There is no boulder measurement here ?—-A. It is in the other cuts. I
had no line for boulder measurement in that.
e Q... You have nothing_in_as_solid that-is not- either-ledge or- bonldersP-=A: -
o, sir.
Q. You have no mixed materialr—A. Yes, I have gome mixed material.
Q. Where iz that?—A, In the far cut.

By Mr. Gutelius;
Q. Mileage 97—A, Yes.

Q. 2,664 yards of mixel material?—A. Yes, You remember &xe place in
—the cut where-we- stopped.—You remember there was 12 feét of Tock.”

Ry the Chairman:

Q. Where is this mixed material >—A. " Mileage 9.

Q. What depth of common excavation have you given generally over your
whole Residency?—A. Well, in some places I have as much as six or seven feet,
and other places three feet aud other places none.

N Q. YAt 6.5 those are boulders, are they not? ¢ This sohd rock is all bouldera?
—— eq

Q. Where is that shown on your sheet?—A. -1 have no columy for boulders,
and they are all shown together on the same line,

Q. Is it shown in assembled rock?~-A, Yes,

Q. In that column what is not boulders?—A. This would be ledge rock and
this boulders: 913 is boulders, 110 is boulders, 951, 596, 20, 117, and 124 all
boulders. The 2564 is boulders and mixed material. - 215, 14, and 411 are boulders.-
l]Q. “There is a very small quantity of boulders in your Residency ?——A Very
~small.

Q. Would there bo much trouble to measure that qnanhty in two or three
years?—A, Well, that was all taken out in the one year.
Q. Did you measurc none of them?—A. Yes, it was measured by a mck
___ inspector, IS — —
777 Q. They were “all messuredi—A. Fxcept in that last cnt tbere, w}nch was
finighed only 1ast year and that is returned as mixed material.
Q. What is thet?—A. 2564,
Q. Were the boulders measured —A. Yes.
Q. Did they go a yard or over?—A. Yes, in my judgment, they were all a
yard, or very nearly a yard: according to the notes I have, they are all over s yard.
Q. Were they honestly a yard or over?—A. T think they were all a yard
or over,
--Q. Were they approximately-a yard-or- over P-A—Yes " T
Q. You have not given in any boulders in that measurement -that are loose
rock size?—A. No, sir, not in those measurements.
Q. You say there was 500 yards of mixed material ?—A, Yes.
Q. Is this mixed material made up of clay and loose rock size bonlders?—A.
No, over loose rock size, by the yard.
Q. If they were over loose rock size, why did you put thera | in as mlxed
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material —A. At that place the boulders were not measured: so we had all the. 7
percentage of them. . . ., - L e
' Q. Why did you now allow them as boulders?—A. This rock and mized
materia), of this amount df 2564 there is about 500 yards of boulders and mixed
material. - :

Q. How much mixed material without the boulders is there in there?—A.
Of this 500 yards there would be about eight per cent of the mixed material.

Q. Why did you not put it in as boulders then ?—A. Well, they were boulders,
but I cannot say they are boulder measurement. All the others 1 have meesure..

ments for. e T T e T S e S T T

77 7Q7 T ¢annot understand why a man who ﬁiought there was only this small:

percentage of mixed material should not put them in #s houlders, because there-- - —

: eeex?s"to ‘have been very little inaterial in betwean them?—A. They are all in as.
boulders. o
Q. No.—A. Those 2,500 yards are all boulders, including the 500 yards ¥
am speaking of.

e

Q. According to you, practically there is, m’(‘fpﬁ! Residency, put in 88 soligi - —

- rock-nothing -but-boulders of -approximately a yar

.or over, and ledge rock ?—A.
Yes, ‘

AN

(N.T.R. INVESTIGATING COMMISSION: EVIDENOE TAKEN AT TRANS-.
CONTINENTAL OFFICES, QUEBEC, AUG. 19th, 1912,)

SPaANLEY HAWKINS, sworn

-

Q. Tow old are you?—A. Twenty-seven.
Q. Where were you educated ?—A. Shrewsbury, England.

Q. What experience in engineering work-did you have before you came on this.

work?—A. Three years pupil at Litchfield, in England, and one year with a
London firm, Griffiths Bros., general contractors.
Q. Your first railway experience was out here?—-A. Steam railway, yes.

Q. What position did you first occupy in the employment of the Trans-.
continental ?—A. Topographer,

e & And you grew-from-topographer to.‘w‘hat(?'_;.A; “To Transit man, aud?rom R

Trapsitman to Resident Engineer. ,
Q. You were Resident Engincer on Residency 7 during its construction f
A. Well, not entirely. I was on Residéncy & for two years, and most of the-
grading, excepting the yard, was done when I came there, -
Most of the grading, excepting the yard, was done on Residency ¥ before.
you took charge of it?>—A. Yes. '
Q. Can you tell me what ithe 242 yards of solid rock consisted of in the cut-
at mileage 102.57—A. I think of measured boulders. I simply find those cuts.
_on_notes that I teok-over when-I-took the Residency.
- Q. So that from your actual experience you do not know?—A. No. Thet
work had been graded a year when I came up there. .
Q. What cuts in this list are you familiar with—the work which # 18 been.
ar—..'es,and107.6.~thinkibatisullthevubath&t:
were taken out ;hile 1 was there. Thees others vere all finished. ,

~
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G. 105 refors to the grading at Monk yard?—A. "Yes,
Q. It extended from mile 104 to mile 1068?—A. Yes, almost to mile 106:
sbout mile 105.7. .
Q. The quantities I find on your profile are-for the east end of this excava-
B tion?—A. Solid rock ledge 5596, solid rock 27,544, loose rock 30,500.
ST Q. And at the west end?—A. At the west end solid rock 48,284, loose
' Tock 45,966, '
Q. The item of 27,5644 yards shown as solid rock consisted of what kind of
material —A. Boulders by measurement. !
‘ Q. Boulders about a cubic yard and over?—A. Yes. i
! Q. And contained no other material>—A. Oh, no, solid rock only—-Howdo |
: you mean contained no other material? — 7" .
- --Q. ~This measurement contained nothing but boulders?—A. No,

Q. The solid rock at the west end of the cut, which consisted of 48,284 yards
was all measured boulders about a yard or over?—A. Yes.

Q. And the solid rock was ledge rock?—A. Yes. ,

Q. In the cutting at 107.5 we have solid rock—A. 2,525, loose rock 13,200.

Q. What did that solid rock consist of 7—A. Boulder measurement.

Q. I have a memorandum here that there should have been a quantity of
common excavation in that cutting. Were there not some pockets of common
excavation 7—A. Well, there was a good deal of earth on the top, but the boulders'
protrude all over. I do mot think you could take any place extending 50 feat
AN where you would not find a boulder protruding above the ground, and, of course,
T , many more within a foot of the ground.

Pt Q. How was that cutting removed P~A. With a steam shovel.
' Q. In removing a cut of that character with a steam shovel, would. it not be

: fair and proper to classify loose material, even in pockets, as common excavation?
i : —A. Well, I think depending on the size of the pocket. This cut at the most
L : two feet below the ground would be classified at the least loose rock, apart from
; ' the boulders projecting above. '

; Q. In the top two feet there was some common excavation, if the boulders
‘ g «could, by some means, have bvwen removed ?—A. Oh, undoubtedly.
1 1) oo Q. Would it not have been fair to show some common excavation in that?

: —A. No, sir, I do not think it would. .

b Q. You told me it was removed by steam shovel, so that the boulders and the
: : loose meterial would fill the shovel just in the same way; the shovel would be
: filled easier as the quantity of loose material increased 7—A. Yes,
P Q. S8till you think it would not be fair to give him any common for that?—
A. No, I do not think we could have done it.

Q. Would not the boulders that you refer to roll into the shovel?—A. No,
not more than a foot below the surface, because the material down there was pretty
-atiff hardpan. =
; Q. 1f the stiff hardpan extended to the surface, your argument would appear
; u; be r}g'n:, but this top two feel—A. I did unot say two feet. I say a maximum
; of two feet. :

iR .
-
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;; Q. Wel), the top foot to two feet, where it has i)een ioosened up each year
, by the frost, makes easier work?—A. Yes, undoubtedly, - ‘
- 4 | Q. Don’t you think that if you had been classilying by the book ‘closely that
THEE ¥ i .you would have been compelled to put some common in.that?—A. Well, I cer-
i
i

tainly would not have classified, even the top of that, as straight common-—I mean
it the whole cut consisted of that—because in many parts it did consist of straight
Toose Qroclyt hol . e '

. Xt the whole cutting had consisted of the same material as the top one foot
‘how would you have classified, it?—A. Without any boulders. P ono T0%%
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Q. The same as it is now, supposing it extended down to sub grade?—A.
Well, T would have classified it with a large percentage of common.

Q. Then to be consistent you should classify a small percentage of common
in that one foot?—A. Well, I think in usual practice it would not be done,

Q. Bat, to how close to the line, you would have to give some common ?—A.
Yes. T think if that top foot had been sheered off from the rest of the cut that it
would have been classed as common excavation, to a great extent,

Q.. So that in classifying that top as all loose rock, you were liberal to the
contractor?—A. Yes, I am willing to_admit that, although I-do not think lib-

- -—oral-beyond -ordinary—

Q.. That memorandum-shows 500 to 100 yards as my guess, as I went through
there, in a cut of 13,000 yards: one per cent or less. Would that have been unfair?
—A. No, I think not. :

Q. Would you not like, before you finally decide not to put some common' in
there, to look over the ground again?—A. No, sir I would not, and I do not
think you would be of the same opiuion as you are if you were to note that material
back from the face, where it has not been under the effect of the weather for two

€ars, :
¥ Q. That statement does not coincide with what you have just told meP—
A. No. I was willing to admit there was a certain amount of common excavation
on the top, but I would not like to say exactly.

Q. When I offer you an opportunity to look it over and correct it if you find
necessary, you say no?—A. My feeling is that if I were clasaifying this cut again
on this specification, either on a Government, or any other-road, that I would turn
it in the same method.

Q. In the face of what you told me a moment 8g0?—A. Yes, I am willing
to admit there is common excavation in pockets, and a very thin layer of common
oxcavation extending over the whole surface. T

Q. " And still you do not give any?—A.  Well, T think it would be measuring
very very closely, a good deal closer than the general practice,

Q. I conceived u very good idea of you as an engineer oo the work, and I do
not want to spoil this by passing judgment in advance. I gin going to ask you,
in view of what you have said, and what I think is consistent, to go over that cut
agein with Mr. Qoodwin ?—A. Yes, and I am quite willing to go over it with any
man who has the experience Mr. Goodwin has. o

Q. And, between you, come to some conclusion in connection with it. Remem-

ber when you are doing that, that you have committed yourself to & principle: that
is all’—A. Exactly.

By the Chairman :
Q. Jn the Monk yard you are now excavating, on the north side of ths yard
the water tank is situated P—A. Yes.
Q. I went along that ditch?—A. Yes,
Were you with me?—A. Yes.
Q. Did we see any boulders of a yard in size up there in that ditch?—A. No, *
Q. Have you classified any of that yet?—A. In that ditch, yes. ~
Q. What have you classified it as? Can you tell me your classification for
that ditch?—A. I have not the figures here.
Q. Is there any solid in jtP—A. Yes.
Q. How do you make aay solid?—A. Boulders,

Q. There were none a yard?—A. No, we did not sece any, but we saw rem-
nants of boulders that had been shot. ' .

Q. I think we saw twoP—A. T think we saw more than that,
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Q. Did you show me more than two?—A. Wel), it i a question I would not.
like to answer.
Q. I want you to answer it?P—A, I thinkIdid .

Q. How many shots were put into boulders in that ditch?—A. That I could

not say. :
Q).' How long ago is it eince it was done?—A. Within tiie last six weeka.

Q. Have you a record of the powder uged in that ditch?—A. No.

. Will you on your oath say there was more than two boulders that were
blasted in that ditch?—A. Oh, 1 am quite sure of that.

. I suppose if they were blasted there are remnants of them there now P—
A.. Well, the remainder is embedded in the side of the ditch, but not the rest of
the rock, because that has boen crushed.

Q. The ditch is open?—A.  Yes. T o

Q. And a boulder must necessarily extend in that ditch more than across it,

“beeause it is only a foot and a halZ or two feet?—A. Yes.

Q. So there must b somo remnant of boulders there now ?—A. Yes.

Q. How much of that ditch did you put in as eolid?—A. 15 per cent,

Q. And you arrived at it how?—A. By the classification of the part of
the cut adjoining it.

. Did you arrive at it by classifying anything more than boulders as solid?
—A. No, on boulders alone.

Q. It would have been a very easy matter to have made an accurate classifica-
tion of the ditch, would it not, so far as =o0lid was concerned ?—A. It would if one
had a man on the ditch all the time. '

Q. You were there all the time?—A. 1 was on the Residency.

Q. You were there, or there was somebody representing you all the time that
ditch was taken out?—A. Not all the time. 1 was down there three or four times
a week. ’

Q. Did you ask theni how many boulders they shot?—A. No. .

Q. Why did you not? Was it not their daty?—A. Who could I ask? The
foreman? .

Q. Yes—A. The foreman’s answers are usually not of much consequenoce.

Q. They are not reliable?—A. No. : .

Q. Wae there anybody else thereP—A. Yes, an inspector, the only man X
had representing me at that time was the inspector on the buildings.

Q. If you had asked that foreman how many boulders of approximately @
yard or more were in that diteh, and he told you, you could check them up by
looking over the remnants of them?—A. Yes, pretty close. - .

Q. So that you could Have had no trouble in finding out, as a matter of
fact, how many bounlders there were in that ditch; is that not correct?—A. Yee.

Q. Then we will go to the yard, How long has the face of the north side,
just next to the ditch, been in its present condition -—A. 8ince lagt Qctober,

Q. Has no excavation been going on up to that face since last Ocfober ?—
A. No, .

Q. Are there any boulders to be seen there approximately a yard in that face?
—A. Yes, there are several exceeding a yard.

Q. How long is the face P —A. About 1100 feet. S

Q. Ts not all the stone that was taken out there piled in a place there?—A,
Out of the yard, oh, no. ‘ .

Q. Out of that portion of the yard, is-there not a large pile of stone there?
—A. There is a pile of stone taken out of excavation; that is the foundation
cxcavation in the bottom of the yard. "

Q. I am not speaking of the foundation excavation; is there not a pile of
atozes tNhere taken out of what was the excavation to make the level of the yard?
-—A, No.
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Q. What became of that stone?—A. In the dumps.
Q. It is put in the dumps?—A., Yes, |
Q. Ig the face a fair example of what the yard was?—A, At that point, yes,
1 think it is; not of the whole yard, but taking it all along, with the adjoining
classification, it is,
What percentage is there there of Loulders that are over a yard P—A,
You mean on the face?

Q. Yes?—A. Not very many on the face; a great many have been removed.

Q. How much on the face?~A. Do you mean how many boulders?

Q.. What percentage is there on the face of boulders of upwards of a yard?
—A. 1 should say not ten per cent. _—

Q. -How much per cent did you classify solid in that yard?—A. Ranging
from 15 up to 45. '

Q. Where did you find boulders that would justify you in putting it 45 per
cent?—A. In various parts, )

Q. Where, for example?—A. Chiefly on the south side, and trom the south
side to the north side,

Q. Did you classify any massed material there?—A. No.

Q. All boulders?—A., Yes, =~ - T

. Q. Do yoa remember my talking to you along the yard about the massed - -
material 7—A. Yes.

Q. Now, at 105, the Monk yard, 1 was talking to you, was I not, about a
ditch which was back of the station?—A. Yes,

Q. Did yon not tell me, when we were talking of this ditch, that you had
clagsified as golid rock part of the material of this ditch because it was cemented
material —A. No, .

Q. You did not tell me that?~—A. No.

Q. You ewear that?—A. T swear it, yos.
Q. Did you not show me the bank where there was a stratum of stones,
all loose rock size or smaller, which you had classified as assembled rock ?—A. No,

sir,

Q. Or which you had classified as solid rock?—A. No.

Q. You did not say that to me?—A. No.

Q. Tnen ] imagined it when I wrote it down?—A. I certainly did not say
that. 1 explained to you that that ditch did not come in the same classification
as the yard. There were two classifications. e
-~ Q- Did I-not ask-you; pointing to some stonies which were there, about the
classification, and did you not show me the bank, where there was s stratum of
stonea of loose rock size which you had classified as assembled rock?—A. No. ‘

Q. You did not do that?—A. No. We did not have a yard of assembled
rock in that yard. :

Q. Well, as solid rock?—A. No, sir,

Q. Then you will ewear that you did not put stones which were loose rock
#i29 in a8 solid rockP—A. Certainly,

Q. Did you not say that where the stones in assembled rock were small, about
a6 larue 8s one’s head in size, that you would not classity it all as assembled rock,
bat would give a greater proportion”of assembled rock under the Lumsden instruc-
tions?—A. Yes, sir, T said that,

Q. At 106.2—A. T think you are getting into a cut T did not classify.

By My, Gutelius:

Q. In the excavation for the foundation of the engirie house at Monk, what
classification are you giving there?—A. It is a straight price.

Q. What is that price7—A. 90 cents,

Q. How is the 90 arrived at?—A. Bidding on the estimation. Tt iz a second
contract and tender, -

123—12
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"=~ 7°Q. Is it not & fact that you, by your experience in a portion of that excava-
tion, concluded that it would be fair and right-{or all of it, to classify it as 20 per
(-eng ;olid on account of the boulders, and 80 per cent loose?—A. Throughout the
yar -

Q. Yes?—A. No, sir.

Q. Did you change your classification according to sections that you took
ncross the yards? Were there variations in the classification in various portions
of the yard, as you have gone along?—A. As shown on the sections, no. We
<how in any note we took at the time of any boulder measurements, the positions -
and by the color ; we have the date and color on the plan of the yard. Our progress
was shown on the plan rather than on the profile.

Q. So that you are perfectly frank when you tell us that you believe that 20

per cent of the solid rock shown in the Monk yard was tepresented-by boulders
about a yard or overP—A. Yes. The boulders were so thick in some parts that we
discussed seriously putting in massed rock, but it was only in sections, and we

dccided to take it by measurement.

By the Chairman: ) ,
Q. You did not classify any massed material?—A. Not on that particular

cut,
Q. Did you anywhere on the place?—A. T have, but not on this Residency.
. On what Residency did you do it?—A. Residency 5; that is further cast
than we went, :
Q. Tell us what you did there in classification? You classified ledge rock as
solid?—A. Yes, ‘
. . And you classified some mixed material as golid P—A. Yes.
. Was there a large quantity of it?—A. Yes a fairly considerable amount.
. Did you classify any boulders there>—A. You mean on boulder measure-
ment? ' . :
Yes?—A, Yes.
Q. Did you classify under mixed material boulders of a yard and upwards?—
A. In the massed material?
Q. Yes?—A. No, sometimes less than a yard.
Q. T am not asking you about less. T am asking you about more. Were there
any big boulders in the massed material ?—A. Yes, but we did not measure them
individually. .
i Q. Did you classify them scparately from the massed material 7—A. Oh, no,
T T T T T with the massed material. T T T e
oo Q. Where is that?—A. Mile 186,

. Q. You have two cuts here at mile 135.3. How much have you in there of
maesed material —A. A line, roughly approximating 7 to 10 feet—oh, well, more
than that: to 15 feet at the lower part of the cut. '

Q. How is it shown on the cross-sections?—A. By lines.

Q. It is ghown as massed material?—A. Yes.

Q. Ts the cut all taken out now?—A. Yes, it has been taken out three years.
A % How much massed material is there in there? These are very big cuts?

. Yes.

By Mr. Gutelius: _ '

Q. About 25 per cent?—A. Something like that.

Q.. 20 to 25 per cent?—A. Yes, about that: it-is two years ago: I should
thix;.k about that—not of the whole cut, but of the total rock returned about 25 per
cen

Q. Describe the material?—A. Well, it consisted of boulders from 15 cubic
feet upto 80 or 40 cubic feet, up to 2} yards: from half a yard to 2} yards. Some
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of them have less than a half a yard, and a pretty stiff binding 10aterial, not exactly
blue clay, but a sort of indurated clay. It is rather difficult to describe it. -
- Q. Tt is-clay A, —-Oh; yes, it is clay. Woods agreed at the time he came
there—
Q. Never mind Woods; it is clay?—A. No, I do not like to say it is clay;
it is material that is clay when it is wet, but friable when it is dry.
Q. When it is dry, what is it?—A. It is pretty friable.
Q. Sand?—A. Yea.
Q. It is a riixture of sand and clay?—A. Yes. ,
Q. 'What proportion of sand in it?—A. Very small proportion: just enough
to-make it friable when it dries ont: about 20 per cent.
Q. What proportion of thic clay is there in that mass?—A. Not exceeding
20 per cent. .
) Q. What proporticn of big boulders is there in that?—A. Boulders over a
yard—possibly not more than {en per cent—not more than ten per cent of boulders
exceeding a yard.

Q. Of approximately a yard?—A. I say the boulders were very uniform in
that country, remarkably 0. =~ . -

Q. Boulders that would go 24 feet?—A. Say 20 fect.

Q. We will say 24: what would the percentage be?—A. 20.

Q. And 20 feet, what would there be?—A. 40 or 45.

Q. You say the percentage of boulders of 20 feet and upwards would be about
40 per cent?—A. Of the mass, yes. o B ——

Q. And there would be 60 per cent of smaller boulders and cementing
material ?—A. Fxactly. I think that is as fairly as I can put it. There would

be about 40 per cent of various sizes down to 20, and below 20 feet, and including
binding material, probably 60 per cent. :

By Mr. Gulelius:

Q. That is 60 per cent of the muss, if separated, would be that sandy clay
like material, and boulders of loose rock sizes?—A. Yes.

By the Chairman :
Q. Orless?—A. Or less, running down even to gravel. _Here.is a photograph - —

showing the cut T am talking about. (Exhibit A,)
By Mr. Qutelius:

Q. Is that description which you have given us for the meierial less than
solid rock size fair for the material which you have classified as massed material
or assembled rock? Does that give you a good idea of your assembled rock when
the boulders are taken out?—A. You mean of the percentage remaining?

Q. Yes?—A. Yes, I think that is fair, Of course, I am speaking from
memory.

By the Chairman:

Q. This material was taken out in Residency b in the winter time?—A. The
work was begun in November and finished in the following August.

Q. 1t was taken out in the winter time?—A. A lot of it.

Q. Did you allow anything for frost?—A. No. .

Q. Do you know whether any frost was allowed as solid rock?—A. Yes, not
on this district.

Q. On work you have beon on?—A, Yes.

Q. On the Transcontinental?—A. Yes.
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- -~ Q. Where-was it?—~A, Up on District E; north of Nipigon.

: Q. Can you locate itP—A. The exact Residency, yes, it was Residency 9.

! Q. How long were you there?—A. One year. '
R Q. -Did they allow all the frosted material?—A. I am- just- speaking of
material I turned in myself. We laid one off-take to a muskeg. .

Q. Off-toke?—A. The off-take to a muskeg, and we removed the mass about
two feet, and had to chop the rest out with hatchets down to grade, and we . owed
that by putting a rod in it by actual measureinent as loose rock.

Q. Not as solid rock?~—A. No,

Q. So you were up there for a year, were you ?—A., Yea.

Q. This material in Residency 5 which you have been telling us about, and
the quantity that was taken out in the winter, and you took photographs of it,—
that was in February 1909?7—A. - Yes. - .

Q. And it shows the men working there with a pick, I think, does it not?—A.
Yes, with picks and bars,

: Q. Was that stuff shot on District B?—A. Yes, that was shot with black

T owder,
i ; d Q. The boulders appear there in the cut: apparently the men took out the
RN materials surrounding the boulders, and then, after they got the materisl out, they
it attended to thée boulders?—A. Yes: they are removing the boulders with a stone
gl boat and the rest of the material with a car. :

B Q. What size are the boulders shown in the photograph at station 67827
Are they loose rock or solid rock size?—A. These two boulders in the fore ground
. #e solid rock size.

Q. Then all the boulders through that cut were treated after they had taken
out the excavation >—A. Yes, they were loosened up.

Q. So that they could be counted ?—A. Oh, yes.

Q. Did yon count them?—A. No, sir.

Q. Why not?—A. How could I poseibly do it? I had about 25 places
running that winter. I could not keep a man in every place. '

Q. You do not have to do that. On a Government job a boy can do a wman’s
sork. A boulder measurer can attend to Ave miles, can he not?—A. He could
not get all the boulders.

A , Q. He could attend to five miles and connt the boulders?~—A. No, not
[ getting all the boulders.

ya Q. How many miles could he attend to?—A. And get the boulders?

giby L Q. It you employ a man as boulder measurer, you employ him to measure .
‘ ’ boulders. How much distance would it be reasonable to put one man on Residency
57—A. Not more than at the most two miles.

Q. Over the whole Residency?—A. No, on parts of .it.

Q. How many miles are there in your Residency?—-A. Twelve, well, I am
speaking of the heavy part of the Residency. :

% Then how many houlder measurers would it take for the whole Residency?
A. Do you mean to measure all the boulders? -

Q. What do you suppose? T do not mean to measuré something that was
‘not boulders. I mean to do what he is sent there for, ta measure or approximate
the boulders in that Residency that were upwards of a yard>—A. The Residency
ﬁight :)e covered with threg men, one man to two or three miles and two men on

e rest. :

Q. How many men were there in that winter?—A, My cwn staff?

Q. Yes?—A. Four or five, excluding the cook.

Q. T mean engineers or assistants?—A. Yes, .

Q. What were the four or five men doing?—A. Cross-sectioning and doing
a lot of work in the office and laying out culverts, to cee the culverts were built.
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Q. In the fleld how many men were there?—A. They were in the field the
whole time, excepting myself; I was not in the field the whole time,

Q.. These men could have measured the boulders?~—A. It was the time-
keeper who had— .

Q. But those men could have measured the boulders: they were spread over
the twelve miles all the time?—A. No, sir, they conld not measure boulders and
attend to their work.

Q. Why not?—A. They might be working on‘a curve and be on the cars.

Q. If these men had been doing nothing elte but measuring boulders, they
could have measured all the boulders that were there?—A. No.

Q. It they had been doing nothing clee?—A. No.

Q. Why not?—A. Not uunless 8 man stayed in the cut the whole time.

h Q. But if they stayed in the cut?—A. Oh, yes, it they stayed in the cut
they could, :

yQ. How long would it take a day for a man to measure up the boulders that
were exposed in 8 mile?—A. It would take him the length of time he would take
to walk over the Residency and probably ten to twenty minutes in each cut,

Q. How did you arrive at your boulder measurement as a fact?—A. By
taking them two to three or four times a month, having a man in there in the
morning and in the afternoon, and dividing the day between two cuts.

dQ. And what you found in the distance of how much?—A. I do not under-
stand.

Q. Yousend a man in on a given day into a cutP—A., Yes. _

Q. What would he do?—-A. Measure the boulders and the amount of cars
going out that day, and the number of cars going over the dump, and the amount
contained in thgt materia), and that material was estimated by the size of the cars,
whatever they contained, and then work out the percentage,

Q. He would only stay there a short time?—A. No, he would be there a
morning,

Q. About how much would they take out in the morning?— .. They might
put out a big cut like that one we were looking at possibly 200 yards,

Q. In the morning?—A. Yes, if they were working & big cutting.

Q. In the morning; that is all the time he would stay there, you know ?—
A. Yes; I should think they would take out up to 200 yards,

Q. Then he would count the boulders in that section out of which the 200
yards wag taken?—A. Exactly. — - e

~777Q. And then he would say « Well, 200 yords of material contains so many
boulders, which amounts to, say, 20 yards, and he would put that in as ten per cent
boulders?— A, Yes.

Q. And he would allow, till the next measurement, ten per cent boulders?—
A. Exactly. I commenced measuring houlders without measuring the yardage
going out at the same time, but the results were useless, because it was impossible
to know how much yardage wes going out at the same time.

.~ Q. Did you classify on any other Residency on Mr. Doucet’s District than
you have told us of 7—A. No, only on 5 and 7.
Q. Did you classify on any other district on the Transcontine tal?—A.,
Yes, on E, . }

Q. What Residency?—A. 9 and 8. - <

Q. Whose contract was that?—A. (’Brien, McDougall and 0’Gorman,
agents for M. P, and J. T. Daris,

Q. The contract is right above Lake Nipigon?—A. Yes.

Q. Contract 18?7—A. No, contract 17.

Q. What sort of material Is there there?—A. Chiefly ledge rock, or sand
or muskeg. .
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Q. No clay there?—A. Yes, there is 8 good deal of white clay, too, not
coniaining rock. :

Q. How did you classify the clay up there?—A. On a percentage of loose
rock and the remainder common, averaging about from 20 to 60 per cent of loose
rock.

Q. In the winter you classified all the frozen material in what way?—A. In
the winter we classified frozen material on its merits, without con. ‘ering its con-
dition at all. It is only perpetual frost we classify.

Q. In the summer you classified frost which never went out of the ground ?
—A. No, I do not think it amounts to more than 2,000 yards.

Q. How long had the right of way been cleared before the excavation was
taken out?—A. In these particular ditches? :

Q. In this perpetus] frost district?—A. We usually feund the frost in the
off-takes in the woods. :

Q. Did you allow any frost as loose material on the right nf way?—A. I did
not personally, but I believe it has been allowed in ditches and many places,
opening up ditches in June and early in the year.

By Mr. Gutelius:
Q. Ts there much perpetual frost back from the right of way?—A. Up there
a tremendous amount, not more than a foot from the surface.
Q. As late as September?—A. Yes; that means all the year around, you
know. :

By the Chairman:

Q. The fact is that the frost stays in where the forest and moss has not
been removed, that as soon as they remove it the frost disappears?—A. I think it
is the moss. . .

_ Q. Removing the forest and moss?P—A. The moss exterds to two feet before
you come to the real muskeg.

Q. But on the clay, does the frost remain the year around, where there is
thick forest and moss?—A. Yes, it does; not so much on the clay as on the
muskeg. As a rule, the clay under the moss is not frozen after the middle or end
of Juue, but in the muskeg it seems to stay in longer. ‘
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"(N.I'R. INVESTIGATING COMMISSION, EVIDENCE-TAKEN AT TRANS
CONTINENTAL RAILWAY OFFICES, QUEBEC, AUG. 19th, 1912.)

Aperenis O. BOURBONNAIS, sworn:
By Mr. Guielius: - : ;
Q. How old are you?—A. Thirty-two,
Q. What railway work did you do before you were employed on the Trans-
continental —A. I worked on the Chateauguay and Northern Railway.
Q. What were you doing there?—A. Rodman.
When did you first have employment on the Transcontinental ?—A. In

Q.
1908.

You have been Resident Engineer since when?—A. Since 1907.
What Residency did you have?—A. Fifteen.
You had been on that all the ﬁme?_——A. Yes.
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Q. That extends from mileage—A. 19 to 24,

Q. Your whole Residency is on a supported four-tenths grade?—A. Yes.

Q.  There is g fill from 20 to 24-—A, Yes. o L )

Q.” Would it have been possible to have moved: the line a little under the hill
and secured a grade without any fill?—A, I do not know, sir; it is quite flat
ground. ) ,

Q. It never occurred to you that a change of position of the line would have
reduced the quantities?—A. I .o not think it would reduce it very much, because
it is very flat ground from 12 to 2%,

Q. In the cutting at station just west of mileage 22 you had 199 yards of
s0lid rock material; what was that stuff—A. In the bottom of the cut there were
some boulders and there was some shale.

Q. Angd the shale added to the boulders made the 199 yards?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. You have three Residencies?—A. Yes, I have now, but not since the

Your Residency now extends to where?—A. Up to 47.

You remember the cutting at 29.67—A. Well, you sce it was all done
when I came there. I came there in July, 1910. That cut was finished in July,
1909, ' )

Q. You noticed the openings that we made in the side of that cutting?—A.
Yes, sir. ’

. What was the character of material that we got out of that hole?—A.
Well, I think that it is assembled rock.

Q. Why?—A. Because it was pretty hard to take out,

Q. Pretty hard material>—A. T tried to take off some stone with my haund,
and it was pretty hard stuff, pretty sticky together.

Q. Suppose we took that material gs it laid in the ditch and classified it,
after it was dug loose, was there anything that you would call solid rock?—A.
You mean supposing we cleaned the ditches now?

Q. No, the excavated portion, what was lying on the dump there, when it
was pulled out there and laid on the dump?—A. Then it would be like loose rock.

Q. Loose rock and common excavation?—A. Yes,

Q. There were only about one or two pieces that you would think of calling
solid rock after it is taken out?P—A. Well, yes. -

Q. Lepage was ahead of you there?—A. Yes, he was.

Q. Suppose that you had never heard of the term, assembled rock, and take
the. specifications and contract as-they were handed-to-you; could you have called———
the material excavated from these two holes that we made in the bank there solid
rock?—A. T think T would have classified it as solid, according to our book
specification, ’ ,

Q. Why could you do that?--Was it solid rock?—A. Well, because they
could not handle that stuff without blasting all the time. ,

Q. Does not the specification say “ Solid rock that requires blasting”? 1t
says it would include rock.—A. Which may be best remnoved by blasting.

Q. “All rock which may be best removed by blasti_ng?—x. Yes.

13 Could you call that rock?—A. Well, it 18 mostly rock. Tt is all boulders
and clay. ,

Q.y It is mostly stones?—A. Mostly stones and boulders, and between those
boulders it is that b{ue clay.

Q. Supposing the specification had read ¢ Solid rock which may be best
removed by blasting ”, then what would you call it? Supposing the specification
read ““ 8olid rock excavation will include all solid rock in ledges or masses of more
than one cubic yard ”, then could you call that solid rock, in the judgment of the
engineer? In other words, it is not solid rock: it is not stone?~—A. Well, in that
particular cut there were stones bigger than one cubic yard.
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Q. But it is not all solid rock, all one lot of stone?—A. Woell, no, it is not
all a bLig lot of stone.

Q. It is made up of a great many small stones?—A. Yea.

Q. And sand and clay?~-A. Yes.

3. And small stones and a few big stones?—A. Yeas, .

Q. And because it was hard and had {o be blasted you would call it solid.
rock ?—A. Well, that is the only difference.

THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILWAY.

Harricanaw River, June 7th, 1912,
To The Invesngating Commission.

Gentlemen,—

I hereby request that the following figures be substituted for the ones given
you last evening in giving evidence before you.

Total Approx. Quantity classified by me 821,797 Cu. Yds.

Classified as follows:—

Solid Rock Approx. Quantity 23,341
Loose Rock “ *f 381,601
Common Excavation ¢ 416,855

821,797

In order to have same admitted, I herewith attach an Affidavit duly declared.

I have the hapor to be,

Witness: Your obedient servant,

* James McG. RUTHRRFORD, ——Gno., A, BurLer,
Division Engineer No. 3-C.

I, Geo. A. Butler, hereby solemuly swear that the foregoing statement is
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief so help me God.

‘Sworn before me at the Village
of Harricanaw, in the Co. of
Temiscamingue, June 8th, 1912.

N. McCuarg, J.P.
Geo. A. BuTrLEs.
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NATIONAL TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILWAY INVESTIGATION
COMMISSION.,

Before Groror H, Lignon-8taunton, K.C., Chairman.
and Mr. F. P. Gorerius, C.E., Commissioner,

EVIDENCE TAKEN ON THE TRAIN ON THE N.T.R, BETWEEN STA-
TIONS BEAVER DAM AND ROBINSON’S LAKE. JUNE 6TH, 1912,

GEORUE ALBRRT BoUTLER, sworn—

Ezxamined by My, Staunton:

Q. What is your age?—A. Thirty-saven, -

Q. Where were you educated?—A: Deseronto—High School and Queen’s
University.,

Q. What experience have you had in construction work?—A. I was on the
T.& N. 0. in the capacity of instrument man. 1 was leveller on location on the
T. & N. O. Railway. T was transit man on location on the Transcontinental,

Q. How long were you on the 1. & N. 0. roughly?—~A. About three years,

Q. After leaving the T'. & N. 0. you came on the Transcontinental as transit
mani—A. No, I was chaimnan-and ‘transit man on~the Ontario Land Survey

- work before I came on the . & N, 0. .

Q. What experience have you had since on this line?—A, I was transit man
on location, and I took charge of the parties, and from the char, of the parties I
was afterwards in charge of division work. 1 was in three dif erent Residencies,
and from that 1. was moved up to Division,

Q. What were your duties on the Residency P—A. Full charge of the work,
Practically the same a5 division, except that, instead of having three or four git-
ferent wen on in the Residency, you have the whole work, You control the work.

Q. What is a Residency ?—A. It covers ten miles of work. You have charge

of the construction and grading. o
. _And the classification #—A:—Subject to-the Divisional Engineer,

But you are the first classifier ?—A., Yes.
You classify the work in the first place?—A.  Yes.
Subject to his endorsation, approval or correction ?—A. Yes,
. You had three "Residencies; where were. those?—A. I had two Resi-
dencies; on this road there was Abitibi and South River.
Q. What are the numbers?—A. 9 and 1%,
Q. After you got through on those Residencies you did what?—A. I came to
Davey Lake, -
Is that where you are now?—A. Yesa
What is that?—A. It is a Residency and there is a division there.
What division?—A. Number three.
Have you the sole charge of that division?—A. Yes,
- And your official position now is what?>—A. Divisional Engineer, )
. Have you had sole charge of that division since the work began on it?
—A. Yes, I have, with the exception of about three months,
G And what was done in those three months?—A., I do not understand
the question. ‘ . L )
Q. Was there any grading done up to the time you came on it?P—A, No.
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Q. Thea you have had the supervision of the excavation, filling and grading?
A. Everything in connection with the work.

Q. Since that time?—A. Yes.

“Q. And that includes all-the excavation, filling and grading that has been
done?—A  Yes.

Q. You have classified, then, all the work?—A. I have, subject to the
approval of the District Engineer, who was with me.

Q. In classifying that work, had you the contract and specification hefore
you?!—A. Yes. 8f course, I had read it over. :

Q. You knew what it was?—A. Yes.

Q. 'The classification of the grading is regulated by sections 33, 34, 35, 36
and 36a of the general spocifications; that is correct?—A. Yes.

N Q.Y You classified your work, then, after you had secen these specifications?
—A. Yes.

Q. Solid rock excavation, according to 34, will include all rock found in
ledges or masses of more than one cubic yard, which, in the judgment of the Engi-
neer, “may be best removed by blasting.” Have you classified as solid rock excava-
tion any rock which could be rémoved without blasting?—A. No.

. Q. Then all the solid rock excavation classified by you, in your judgment.
required blasting?—A. Yes. -

Q. Then, with regard to loose rock: have you classified as loose rock and
stones and boulders measuring less thau one cubic foot?—A. Not to my knowledge.

Q. You did not intend to so classify, if you did?—A. No.

Q. You have, I suppose, classified as loose rock all loose rock, whetlier in
situ or otherwise, that could be removed by hand, pick or bar?—A. Yes.

. Have ycv found any cemented gravel?—A. Yes.

Q. What do you mean by cemented gravel?—A. You take small stones, any
cized stone that is cemented fogether like a paste—it is just like a conglomerate.

Q. Could you break them with your hands?—A. No, you would have to
usé a blast or pick. :

Q. 'They were mortared together?—A. Yes, that is it.

Q. You have not classified anything under the head of cemented gravel
which was not cemented together>—A. No. i

Q. “Indurated clay and other materials” is another head of loose rock. Have
you classified any indurated clay as loose rock?—A. It all depends on the inter-
pretation of “indurated ”. '

1t says here *indurated clay ”. Have, you classifled anything which you

Q. What have you classified as indurated clay ?—A. 1 considered indurated
.clay was clay that was hardcaed, practically a mass, not soft, wet, or spongy stuff,
hut hard, en masse. . ,

Q. Which could not be ploughed behind a team of six good horsea?—A. Not
in my judgment, : _

Q. You say the indurated clay which you have classified as loose rock in your
judgment could not be ploughed behind a team of six good horses, properly handled ?
—A. That is right. -

Q. Have you classified as loose rock any clay which could be ploughed with
a ten-inch grading plough behind a team of six good horses, properly handled ?—
A. Not to my memory.

Q. Did you intentionally do so?—A. No. It was not my intention to ever
classify anything as loose roc that was not loose rock; that is, I did not inten-
tionally do so.

Q. You classified a certain quantity of clay as loose rock?P—A. Yes.

Q. Why did you classify that clay as loose rock?—A. Because I considered
it hardened material, and what I cofsidered came out of the classification as loose
rock—that is my interpretation of it. )
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Q.. What clay comes under the classification of loose rock i—A., I considexed
this hardened clay did.

Q. Why?—A. Under the indurated material. S

- ~Q. Did you classify clay as loose rock?—A. Just clay alone?
A Q.YAny clay? Did you classify anything you would call clay as loose rock?
—A., Yes. ‘

Q. Why did you classify that clay as loose rock ?--A. Because 1 counsidered
il came under clause 35 as indurated clay that could not, in my judgment, be
ploughed with a ten-inch grading plough behind a team of six good horses, properly
handled,

Q. You did not consider whether or not, after it was ploughed, it would
cast the contractor more or less to move it?—A. 1t never entered my mind at all
what the cost to the contractor was. I considered it purely frem my point of view,
on behalf of the railroad. .

Q. And whether or not the contractor could, or could not move it, was no
concern of yours?—A. No,

Q. 1t was no concern to you in your classification?—A, No,

Q. Did you ever meke any oxperiment with a ten-inch grading plough behind
a team of 8ix good horses to find out whether the clay which you classified as loose
rock could be so ploughed?—A. No.

Q. How did you then form your conclusions that it could not be ploughed ?
~—A.  Wall, T have seen horses working with the ploughs, not up in this country,
but I have scen thery down at home. That js my only reason,

You have only seen horses working on a farm?—A. Yes, .

Q. You never saw sir horses working?—A. I think I have scen six; I
would not be positive about that. I have seen ploughing done for scraper work on
most of the jobs on which I have been concerned; ~ =~ -~

Q. Have you scen it done with six horses attached to a ten-inch gradin
plough?—A. 1 am not sure about the ten-inch grading plough, or what size
plough,

gQ. Have you scen six horset on a plough for scraper work 7—A. No, I would
not gwear to that. I would net like to say I have ever scen six horses at work,
although I have seen four.

Q. Were you ever instructed to make such a test?~—A. No, I was not.

Q. Were jou ever supplied with appliances to make such a test —A. No.

Q.  Then I may take it from you that you had no instructions or appliances

with which to make a test, and it was sim ly left to your judgment, without making .

~tests;-to conclude -whether or not-it could e 56 ploughed 7—A. Yes, that is right.

Q. If that clay which you classed as loose rock could be ploughed by the
team described in clause 35, your classification is wrong?—A. According to the
specifications it would be.

Q. You are sworn here, and I want to know, have you made your classifica-
tion independently and honestly and to the best of your ability?—A. I have.

Q. And you have not sought to_give this classification any strained interpre-
tation P—A. ﬁo.v

Q. But you have interpreted it as you have stated to me in your foregoing
evidence >—A. Repeat that. '

Q. Yo have not given, in your classification, any other interpretation to
clause 85 than that which you have already stated to me?—A. To the best of
my knowledge, that is true. L

Q. Have thete been any other materials classified by you?—A, Common
excavation,

, Q. Any other materials classified by you as loose rock?—A. No, that is the
only two.

yQ. Can you tell me how much material you have classified on your division ?
—A. "Approximately 47 per cent. .
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Q. But I am asking you the total classification. On your division how much
material have you classified? Give me the total first?—A. Approximately,
257,497 yards.

. Of that material, how much was solid rock excavation?—A. 5,642 yards.
How much loose rock?—A. 158,746.
How much common excavationP—A. 93,109 yards.
What was the price paid for solid rock excavation?—A, $1.75.
And for loose rock?—A. 65 cents.

. And common excavation?—A. 34 cents,

Q. When you come into these muskegs filled with roots and vegetable matter.
have you classified any of that as loose rock because of the trouble in cutting through
the roots and so forth?—A. No. - :

Q. - You could call it all common?—A. All common in that case,

Q. Have you classified any soft clay or soft material as locse rock because the
horees could not work through it?—A. T might have; 1 conld not answer that
question fully. : :

Q. Do you remember of sny?—A. Yes, I think I have; I believe I have.

Q. Do you recall any instance?—A. 1 could not state the quantity.

Q. Can you state where it was?—A. A cut at station 3001 to 3034 plus 50;
1 would state approximately ten per cent. '

Q. On the cut at the place described you classified ten per cent as loose
rock. What was that material?—A. 1t was what I would call like a gumbo, It
is impossible to put teams on it without first corduroying it.

Q. How was it taken out?—A. It was taken out by the car, but you have
to keep working back into it. : - ‘

Q. How did you take it out?—A. With cars. :

Q. How did you take it out?—A. Working sgainst a face, backing cars up
against it. o

Q. Pick and shovels?—A. Yes. .

Q. Pick and shovel used to load it on to the car?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Gutelius:

Q. Did it require to

like. )
Q. You could not take it out with a shovel?—A. No. In some cases they
did take it out that way, but they could only take little chunks like that.

be picked out?—A. Yes, it came out in little chunks- ~

By My, Staunton: ~
. Q. How much would that amount to in yards? -A. Approximately, 1200
cards, - ‘ ) :
! Q. You call that gumbo; is it & clay?P—A. Yes.

Q. Is it the grey or black clay?—A. Tt is a greyish color; it is more like
a hardered sponge.

Q. But there were no roots or anything of that kind in it?—A. No, this
was in 8 cut. : . .

Q. I was asking you whether you had taken anythin full of roots, like this
stuft outside the window, and classified any of that?—A. No; I thought you
were back in the cut. . . )

Q. You told me all the material you put in as loose rock?—A. To the best
of my knowledge. . _ )

. Did you ever classify clay of the kind you have been speaking of, on any
other road than this, as loose rock?—A. We never had the same classification
on any other road. : .

d You have not worked under a specification like this at any time before?

—A. No.

e ... A QEORGE V.,-191¢ &
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By Mr. Qutelius:
Q. You never classified clay such as this as loose rock before this job?—A, No.

’
By Mr. Staunton :

Q. “What did you classify it as on other jobs?—A. Hardpan.

Q. What were they paid for hardpan as compared with loose rock ?—A. There
was no loose rock; it was common excavation, hardpan and rock; they did not
recognize it at all, :

_ Q. What were they paid for hardpan in what you have in mind®>—A. It my
nmemory gerves me right, 45 cents, :
Where was that?—A. On the T. & N. 0. 1 would not swear to that
figure,

Q. Was it the same material as this?—A. T would say 80, )

Q. But they made a contract, in that case, to pay for hardpan, as you recol-
lect it, somewhere about 45 conts?—A. Yes; that is an approximate figure, to
my knowledge. ‘ .

Q. You told me the cost of moving this material did not intluence your
«classifieation ?—A. That is right.

Q. Was any of your classification raised by any of your superior officers ?—

A. In what way?

Q. Did you ever return auy material classified under one head that they put
up to?a higher classification?—A.. You mean by a direct order, ordering me to
do it

Q. Any way, directly or indirectly?—A. 1t is a pretty hard question to
answer. By consultation I was adviged. - -

Q. What to do?—A. It was simply brought to my knowledge. My distriét
engineer weat into the materia) thoroughly with me. ,

Q. ‘How did you classify it?—A. In some cases there was no difference;
in some cases I was a little lower. —

Q. Can you tell me a case of that kind?—A. No, because there was only
very little of the work done. o e

Q. "State it your own way?—A. There was one classification, if my memory
ferves me, in which the classification was raised approximately 20 per cent over
what I classified it. :

By whom was it raised ?—A. By Mr. Molesworth’s authority.

Who was he?—A. District Engineer.

Did he inspect the work ?—A, Yes.

With you?—A. T was with him. He considered that I was too low.
- Was thal in the beginning of the work?—A. No.

Q.  How had you been classifying when he did that?—A, There was over 50
prer vent of the work done—approximately 50 per cent.

Q. Did he raise the common excavation ?—A. No. .

Q. What did he raise?—A. The cut was in progress. I wes classifying on
that basis in progress, and he said that my classification was not high enough, .
vonsidering that material, and after consultation with me—at least after T con-
sulted him—and the cut was taken out I decided he was right. That is the only .
case I know of. S ‘

By Mr. Gulelius:

Q. You changed from common excavation to loose rock, what was equal to
20 per cent of the cut?P—A, Yes, approximately. .
And you agreed with him, before the cut was taken out, for the same
rcasons that you have given us heretofore>—A. Yes, .
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By Mr, Staunton: ‘

. What did he point out to you that changed your mind ?—A. 1 was pro-
bably a littl: harder at that time. I thought 1 should be more strict, and we had
the specificavions there; at least, we read the specifications over again, and I inter-
preted it that way, according to the way I answered here to-night,

Q. You have given the contractor 20 per cent the best of it ever sinee, have’
you?—A. No. jusc this particular cut 1 have reference to; I remember it was a
small cut.

Q. And the material in it was clay 2—A. Yes, clay.

- Q. Had you ever been classifying that same clay lower?—A. On’ progress
work we always classify lower.

Q. 'Then what did you do?—A. Then on the final we always keep under,
in caze we have mede any mistake in the calculation.

Q. Then you may raise it?—A. Yes.

Q. Have you your original data that you made at the time?—A. 1 would
not be positive,

Q.” You copied this book from your data?—A. Yes, that is taken from the
oftice. - ' SRR

Q. On the work what did you have with you, going out taking classification?
A. 1 would go over the work with the resident engineer, and take notes, and
advise him what 1 considered, and we would consult together. .

Q. But when you were out by yourself >—A. I always go with the resident
enginecr.

Q. When you made your classification 7—A. -Yes.

~ _Q. Before Mr. Molezsworth came there, who had been vith-you before that?
—A. Nobody.

Q. You say you always went with somebody ?—A. But nobody superior to me.

Q. .Had he always been with you when you classified the fifty per cent that
was classified— A.  Mr. Molesworth is the district engineer. I always go with the
resident engineer.

Q. How do you arrive at your measurements ?—A. THow do you mean?

Q. _The quantities?—A. You mean on the ground? .

Q. Yes?—A. By cross-section.

Q. You cross-section 7—A. Yes, every time.

Q. You do not make any guess work ¥—A. No, everything is measurement.

Q. And you keep your cross-section in writing?—A. Yes, we have them
all on record.

Q. You have them all now?—A. Al in hook form and also in the original
gheets: they will be sent in to you very shertly.

Q. So that the original sheets show the measurements you took and the cross-
sc}e]ctio;ing vou did right on the ground?—A. Yes, to the best of my knowledge
they do. .

y Q. They were inténded to show it ?—A. Yes. The resident engineer takes
ihe cross-sections. :

Q. He does the work?—A. Yes; 1 am divisional engineer, and I do not
iake the cross-sections; the resident engineer does that. '

Q. The resident engineer and you together go ona particular piece of work
for the-purpose of making the classification A, Yes. _ ‘

Q. When you go on that work for that purpose, do you take any measure-
ments to ascertain the quantities?—A. No, except that 1 simply check his figures
in the office. . ’

Q. Then he is responsible for the guantities?—aA. Yes.

Q. And you are responsible only for the classificction of the quantities he
gives you?—A. Yes, that is all. ' : .

Q. And you do not cross-gection or do anything?--A. No.

-~
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Q. Did you ever have occasion to check up any of his measurements?—A,
Not yet, because I have no final estimates yet.

Q. - I do not understand that?—A. here has been no final estimates return-
ed on the Residencies under me yet. :

Q. Will you go over that and check it?—A. If I suspected anything—sup-
posing the cut would show too large a quantity according to my view, I would
remeasure his cut. . '

Q. So that you will, or you have examined the work and made up your mind
whether, in your opinion, the messurements were correctly made?—A. I_wounld.
not say that, because the finul estimates are not in yet. .

Q. But you will do that?—A. Yes. : )

Q. Did gou sign the monthly and final estimates?—A. In every case,
except T should happen to be absent, I think that was only once. I always looked
over them myself,

Q. Had the resident engineor anything to do with classification ?—A. Well,
he would consult me, I am more in a consulting capacity.

You raean you would consult him. He did not make the classification at
all?—A. Oh, no, never,

L4

A}

(N.T.R. INVESTIGATING COMMISSION.)

June 7th, 1912,
Wirriau D. RopeRT8ON, sworn: ’

Ezamined by The Chairman:

Q. You are an engineer by profession?—A. Yes.
Q. How loug have you been an engineer?—A. Well, T am a practical man,
not a graduate, you know, but I have been practising round, surveying and engi-

neering, since abont 1888 actively. I was with my.father before-that as a-youngster;

Q. Then you are an Ontario land surveyor ?—A. No, I am s Nova Scotia
land surveyor. .

. Q. How long have you practised your profession as an engineer in this pro-
vince?—A. I came on the Transcontinental in March, 1905, I believe was the
time, the firast of March. The work started in 1904, and I came in 1805,

Q. Prior to that what were you engaged at?—A. The year before that I
was in Labrador, timber land surveying; the summer hefore that, and previous to
going to Labrador, from November, 1502, up till, I think it was some time in
December, some time in the fall of 1904, I was on the Maboun and Gulf, both on
location and construction, and previous to that, from July, 1906, till November,
1902, I was assistant city engineer in the city of Everett, Massachusetts.

Q. Since you have {een on the Transcontinental what have you been employed
at?—A, T went out the first year with Mr. Goodwin as instrument man. 1 applied
for a party, but could-not get it. :

Q. You were a year as instrument man?—A. Yes, or nine months on that
tun, and I_went to gttawa, and Mr. Macpherson asked me if I could handle a
party, and I said I thought I could, I had previously, and he said if Goodwin
would recommend me he wonld send me out in charge of a party on location, and
he did recommend me, and they sent me out in charge of a party up in the east
end on District C. . ' p '

Q. How long did you continue in that work?—A. Until I started in this
division, May, 1809. They took me out of the bush; they sent for me up to Grand
Lske Victoris to come down and take this division.
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What is this division?—A. Division 4c originally, and is yet.
How big is your division?—A. 43.82 miles, something like that.
And what is your position in that division?—A. Divisional engineer.

.. And has the construction been under way ever since you took charge of
the division?—A. Yes, sir. There was some clearing done when 1 came in here,
but that was all.

Q. What have your duties been as divisional engineer?—A. General super
vision and looking over the work; and instructing the resident engineers with
referﬁnce to the work, and anything that came up that they wanted to consult
me about. .

Q. Under you what engineers are there?—A. In charge of Residency 15 is
M. L. Guimont; in charge of 16 is T. C. Rousseau; in charge of 17 and 18, R.
F. Smallian. )

Q. Are there any other engineers subordinate to you in your division?—A.
No, there are the instrument men who are under—

.. Q. But engineers?—A. No.

Q. Aro there any engineers over you in this division excepting the chief P—
A, Well, of course, I am directly under the district engineer, Mr. Balkam.

.. Q.._Are you under any other engincer?—A.. Well, I suppose under him and
his assistants.

Q. Who have been the contractors in your division?—A, Foley, Welch &
Stewart are the agents for the main contractors.

Q. The main contractors being the Grand Trunk Pacific?>—A. Yes. They
had ‘all the work in my division, and Foley, Welch & Stewart were doing the work
ae their agents, 1 believe, and they sublet to others; the grading from the
Okikidosik district to White Fish, they sublet to Hogan and Tomlinson, and they
did a few miles further on themselves, and they sublet a couple of miles to John
Linder & Company, and they did the next section themselves, and they sublet a
couple of miles around Molasses River to Freeman, and they did the section beyond
that themselves, till they came to Residency 15, and they sublet from this end of
15 to Robinson Lake to a fellow named De Sherburin, and a further section they
let to Matt Point, and from there to the end, sbout a mile, they did themselves.
Of course, in the camps on Matt Point’s work they had a walking boss, and he

—overlooked-all-this work-in the meantime.—That is on-the grading, of course:—They ~ - -
have other subs on the piledriving and that,

Q. Have you had anything to do with the classification of the grading?—
A, Yes, .

Q. What were your duties in regard to'nrlassification?—A. When I first
undertook to classify here, as I ssid this morning, the country was new to me, and
the material was new to me. In the first estimate we gave we had not got very
far into t e work and we kept the classification down in our reports.

Q. But describe to me first your duties with rega=d to clsysifieation as divi-
sional engineer>—A. Well, I went over the work with the rejident engineers, to
begin with, and the material looked pretty havd— ’

Q. What were your dutieg simply?—A. T used to go «»} aiid consult with
the resident engineers with reference to cleceffoation,’ . .. -

Q. The resident engineers classified tac v ‘gnd you. gupervised it; is that
it?—A. They referred it to me, and I anprorsed it disapproved.

Q. So that the classification work is {irst‘déta by the resident engincers, and
then they sublet their classification to you fi ydur considemation?—A. Yes.

Q. Are you constantly on the work over yoor difisian?—A, Well, from ti..e
to time, yes, mostly, sometimes twice a week and sometires once, and sometimes
once in two weeks, ag the case might be, o A

.. Q. And all the estimates: that are made by fhe resident engineers on your
division are submitted to you for your approval?—A. The estimates come through
my office monthly. -
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Q. Al the classifications are submitted to you for approval?—A. Yes, they
all come through my office,

Q. Have you any record available at this moment, to show the amount of
classification in yardage that you have up to this date passed in your vigion P—
A. T have not it at this moment with me, I have it in my office, ’

Q. Can you tell me approximately whst it would amount to7—A. No, I .
would not undertake to. :

Q. You could not give me any idea?—A. No.

Q. Into what divisions did you divide the classifications?—A, 1Ip looking at
the material that was taken oat, as I thought it should be classified, -

Q. Under what heads did you classify itP—A, There was solid rock, common
cxcavation, and item 5, which is looge rock or other material—] classified this
clay as other material.

Q. What are the three classifications ?—A. Solid rock, loose rock and com-
mon excavation. ‘

Q. Are those the thres heads under which you classified the grading ?—A.
o8 ,

.Q. What did you classify es solid rock excavation 7—A, Large boulders aﬁﬂ

(2. Large boulders and ledge rock ?—-A. Yes,
By Mr. Guteliug: _
Q. Where is Mabou located P—A. In Cape Breton; they located s line from
the Harbor to the Strait of Canso, ‘

Q. How long is that line?—A. The road was constructed five miles,

Q. ~You-classified-that P—A. ~No, that Was dono by day labor; the company
did that themselves, : ' )
Q. This is the first specification you ever worked on in railways?—A. Yes.
By Mr. Staunton:
Q. You know under the general specification classification is covered by
clavses 34, 35, 36 and 36a; that is right —A. Yes, S
~ 7 7Q. You have read those?—A, Yes.
Q. And had read them when you made ionr classification P—A. Yes,
c

Q. What did ]you classify as solid rock excavation?—A. The ledge rock,
boulders and assembled rock. :

Q. What do you mean by that?—A. An sggregation of large boulders
cemented together, as it were, ‘with hard cement gravel, '

Q. Do you mean cemented together so that they adhered if you lifted them
up, and that they had to be broken apart 7—A. No, sir, not necessarily broken
apart.” You might have to pry them out.

Q. Did they adhero to each other ?—A. They adhered to the gravel,

Q. 'There was gravel between them, but the gravel - was in a solid mass-in
which theso boulders were embedded?—A. Sort of cémented together,

Q. What do you mean by that?—A. The particles would adhere to each
other.

Q. 'Would the rock adhere to the particles?—A. - It could be broken. apart,

‘Q. Would it adhere to the particlesP—A. Well, I cannot say ponitively
that they would. :

Q. Could I separate them with my hands?—A. T cannot say whether you -
-could or not.- C

Q. Am I i'ighf in saying that the interstices between these two boulders
might be filled up by loose material?—A. In some cases they might.

1213
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Q. You would not describe rocks as adhering together th-* only had loose
materinl between them, would you?—A. No. The rocks would not adhere
together, but they would be in such a way that they would proably be too heavy
to haudle without blowing, ,

Q. I understand the rock to be all right if it is the size, but what I want
to get at is, when one speaks of a mass of rocks adhering, if you had the power
o Jift it all together, it would not fall apart?—A. No. :

Q. It might come out from the other material ?—A. It might come out
Trom the other material. ’ :

Q. Then it is a misnomer to use the word adhering?—A. Well, it might be.

Q. It may be embedded P—A. It may be embedded in this cemeated gravel.

Q. Is the cemented gravel en masse itself, or is it in disintegrated particles?
~—A. Some of it is so solidly packed together that you have got to blow it.

By Mr. Gutelius:

Q. You mean to shoot it?—A. Yes.. Of course it, separates. I do not
know whether it is cemented together or not, but it is so hard and solid you cannot
make much impression in it with a pick or bar. .

Q. In any of this assembled rock that you speak ¢f, it would be possible to
take it down by means of pick or bar, if you worked out a face against it?—
A. Yes, you might pull it down that way to a face.

Q. It would not be assembled rock anless it was in position so that yon
could pry out the rocks if you were working out a face?r—A. Naturally youn
would pry them out, of course. It is not cemented in. It is cemented gravel,
and to a face you might pry them out, but I think it would be jus: as cheap lo
blow them out—cheaper. : '

Q. To be assembled rock, a8 I understand you mean that it"is Tock masses |

. separated by other material in such a manner as that you could take each of the
. particles or pieces of rocks out, if they were less than a cubic yard, by means ot
pick and bar?—A. You probably could.

By My, Staunton: ' ‘ 0
--—-Q-—You-have- stated,-I-understand, that large stones and boulders messuring _ §¥
more than a cubic foot and less than a cubic yari would be loose rock?—A. Yes.

Q. And all loose rock, whether in situ or otherwise, that may be removed
by hand, pick or bar, you would call loose rock?—A. Yes. :

Q. Then you have been describing to us cemented gravel, what you consider
cemented gravel?—A. Well, there is cemented gravel in this assembied rock.
There is a little in there that cements the assembled rock together.

* ° Q. Besides that was there any other cemented gravel—any bodies of cemented
gravel?—A.- Just on one cut on my work, I think, which was east of Kakamenon, .
which was all cemented together. ‘ .

Q. Then we come on the indurated clay; do you find indurated clay?—
A. Well, there is indurated clay in most of these cuts. .

Q. Was it in any large quantities?—A. Well, yes; the cuts were principally
of indurated clay. :

Q. Did you classify any clay o3 loose rock?—A. Yes, all that indurated clay.

. Q. And you say that all these clay cuts are indurated clay?—A. Mostly
all, all but a small percentage. :

Q. How did you arrive at the conclusion that they were indurated clay?—

A. Because it was hard and tough. : .

' ., Could that clay be ploughed behind a team of six horses pyogerly

handled, behind a ten-inch grading ﬁ]sough?—-A. I have never seen it tried. ,
Q. In your opinion, could it be ploughed by: such?—A, I do not know

what condition it might have been in, or how it would york with a plough at all
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Q. In the condition in which it-was before they commencd io remove it,
could it be ploughed by such a feam?—A. I cannot gay whetker it could or not.

Q. Then the question whether or noi the clay that you classified as loose
rock could be ploughed by such a team did not. enter into congideration with you
when you were arriving at your conclusion as to whether or not it was indurated
‘clay?—A. No, I did not think it would be feasible to plough it. I did not think
you could plough it in any shape you could handle it. You would have to cut
it up after ploughing it. That was my opinion. You would have to cut it in
long strips. ' '

Q. Keep to whether or not it could be turned over in-furrows by a ten-inch
grading plough?—A. I doubt whether you could turn it over in furrows. You
wight cut it up in strips. I doubt whe{her it would turn over,

- Q. What do you mean by that?—A. Yo1 might cut stri{)s in it, but I do -
uot know that you could turn it over; it was so heavy it would fall back, I imagine.
Q. What do you mean by strips?—A., Furrows, ’

Q. You could turn a furrow—A. You might cut a furrow, but J do not
know that you could turn it.

... Q. How could the plough proceed. without turning it?—A. - It would fall
back after ihe plough, - " ,

Q. The plough is so constructed it turns it over?—A. It turns it on edge
at the time, and if it is heavy and tough enough it will fall back, .

Q. I thought it turned over after the plough passed P—A. Not always.

Q. Does tie plough not turn it past the perpendicular ?—A. Not always.

Q. Usually does it not?—A. In loose ground. , :

Q. Is the construction of the plough not suck that it must do so?—A. It
generally tips over on the other side. S

- Q. Is the construction of the plough not such that it must turn it past the

perpendicular?—A. Well, the force of the plough turns it generally.

Q. I eaid the construction?—A. I do not think so.

Q. Do you know whether it does or not?—A. I have ploughed where the
furrow has turned back on me, so that if the construction of the plough was such
o that it would have turred more thg!_l_pgrpgp_digu!g_ly,_l,do.not,see,.why,,it should-.—
~have turned back, "
Q. That was ploughing against a hill side?—A. No; ploughing where
there is wire grass the sod will fall down behind you, and you have to turn it
over with a hoe.

Q. Do you say the clay we are speaking of would not turn over?—A. I
question whether it would. i ,
You are not prepared to give an opinion on it?—-A. No.
Q. Ynu think a plough might cut through it?—A. I think a plough might
cut through it
Q. Have y>u any reason to think that that clay so far ddown as the frost
line is not soft enough for ploughing?—A. - I do not think it could be ploughed
to advantage. : .
- Q. That is not what I askedP —A. You might cut it with a plough; I
think perhaps you could. . : )
Q. Is it not ploughable so far down as the frost line goes?—A. It probably
is; I never tried it. : .
Q. Isit not fairly soft, so far down.as the frost line goes P—A, Not in dry
weather; it is very hard. L
Q. TIs it not a fact that the surface does not bake on this ground ?—A, It
does bake. . .
Q. If any person says that the peculiarity of this clay is that it disintegrates,
that portion of it which is exposed to the atmosphere, it is a mistake, is itP—A. I
do not know that it is.




LRI B
4 g s S 4 o

o ot

ot st de we rreg e o

196 NATIONAL FRANSCONTINENTAL RAILWAY
4 GEORGE V., 1914

- Q. Is it not apparent to our eye when we are géi:hg' along the railway that

at least the top surface is soft and will crumble up in your hand?—A, That is
when it is taken out and exposed to the air? '
Q. Yes, the top?—A. Yer, but you will find this clay on the top of the
cuts, where it has not been touched, beﬁ ’
. . Q. ? We are talking about where it -has not been touched ?—A. That is, on
a slope "
- Q. Yes?—A. There is always a moisture running down, a drainage, that
keeps that moist. ' ’ '
Q. We are talking about it where it driesP—A. That is on the dumps; it
will dry up in ‘powder, - . ~
Q. It will dry up in powder?—A. Yes.
Q. The peculiarity of ordinary clay is that it bakes and does not pulverize ?—
A. 1 have scen this bake and crack on the top of these cuts.

Q. Is there anything different in this clay down to the frost line from any

other clay?—A. Well, I have never seen clay just like this before. It is not like
the clay 1 have been used to working. It is not as loose.

Q. In what does it differP—A. It is more compact and harder,

Q. Did you ever see & clay in any other country that was loose?—A. Yes.

Q. Where?—A. Down in Nova Scotia, in road beds, and in the States, in
sewage and excavation and that.

Q. You would not find it in Old Ontario?—A. "I have never been through
Old Ontario. .

Q. What were the facts in connection with that clay that induced you to
classify it as loose rock?—A. The fact that it was so hard and tough, I could
not consider it common excavation. : v

- Q. Could you not dig itP—A. You could separate it with a hoe, but it
was very bard to separate, very tough and heavy.
Q. Can you not work into any of these banks with a pick?—A. Yes, but
you cannot do much at it. ' :
Q. Have you shown us any place where that is the case?—A. That place
where you were this morning, I tﬂmk ou would get all you wanted to handle of it.

. Q. All we saw of it was crumbling, was it not?—A. Yes, it was all on
the surface. ’

Q. How far would I have to go in to get it?—A. Down below the frost.

Q. Down to the frost lino it is crumbling, is it not?—A. It appeared to
in some cases; it appeared to be this morning. ,

Q. And the frost goes in here about three or four feet does it not?—A.
Abont the, ‘I shou'l imagine, - :

. ). On an avers e how deep are these cuts?—A. They average from 5 to 25

or 30 feet. ’

Q. But an average?—A. - They average 18 and 20 feet.

Q. You mean that if you averaged all the cuts through this railway, they
would average thai?

By Mr. Gutelius: .
Q. You mean your average maximum is 18 feet?—A. Yes.

. By Mr. Staunton:

Q. But what would the average be?—A. About five feet.
Q. Would there not be a great portion of that which was, even in your de-

finition, common excavation?—A. No; there does not seem to be much difference

in the handling. — . o
Q. It is not the handling I am speaking of —A. 1t is the material and it
is the handling that counts in the material. ‘

b e . s =

Tt by
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Q. Is it the cost of the handling- that influences you?—A, No, it is the
difficulty in removing it. '
. It is not whether or not it is ploughable?—A. I do not know whether
it is ploughable; I do not know whether it is advisable to plough it.
Q. You have formed no conclusion as to that A, * do not think it would
te. I think the stuff would just fall back in, .
Q. I want you to tell me candidly; I want your real sincere statement P—
A. T am trying o give it; I am on oath, : o
Q. I am not questioning your oath for g minute, but I want to know
not you had come to any conclusion as to whether this wag ploughable,
when you made that classification ?—A. No, I do not think that g plough would
be feasible, o
Q. Did that determine you to classify it as loose rock?—A. Not that, no.
. You may be right, or you may be wrong; other people have told me
{hat they considered it ploughable, and ‘yet they did consider it was loose rock.
Theg sald that was not what influenced them. I want to know whether you are
in ¢ ;t :ame category?—A. That did not influence me, it was the material as I
found it. ' — ’
Q. What did not influence you?—A. The fact thut it could ‘or could
be ploughed.
Q. That seems to be, so far as I have been able to hear, the position which
most of the engineers have taken, that it was not a question whether it was
ploughable or not?—A. No, that did not enter info it; it was the material gs
we found it, - : :
Q. And if T had come along on that material with a six-horse team, and a
ten-inch grading plough, and had managed to turn it over, ploughed it right along,
you would not have changed your mind as to whether it was loose rock or notp— -
A. No.
Q. So that we may eliminate the question of ploughing from the considerg- .
tion entirely?—A. I think so,
Q. Wgat were the difficulties of handling which induced you to make it
loose rock? I would like you to tell me?—A. Well, the fact that it wag so heavy,
sticky and hard to move ; when you put it in cars, in dumping you had to shovel . ...
~it-out of your cars in some cases, as well a8 shovel it in, If you dumped your
car it would stay there, and you had to go in and shovel it out, and I figured
that material was not common excavation and could not be classed as such.
Q. I imagine you would say that this specification does not supply the proper
test, in your opinion, for ascertaining whether or not it is loose rock ?—A. No,
because, you take muskeg, you cannot plough it, but it is common excavation. We
could not return that ag Yoose rock; we did not consider it loose rock, but you
could not plough it. '

handled; we watched them working

some places where it was rather light and easily moved, and in

those cuts we gave a lighter percentage of loose rock than in others, We classified
it a8 nearly as we could, according to our judgment of the material as wo saw it
taken out. . : - :

Q. About what percentage of the clay would you allow to be common ex-
cavation >—A,  Well, we have allowed from ten to twenty per cent in the different
cuts—I think from ten to twenty or thirty per cent—somewhere along there,

Q. With the net result that you did not allow, in the whole, more than
four or five per cent of clay as being common exeavation?—A. No, The per-
centage of loose rock is not that heavy in my division. I do not think that the
bercentage in my division of loose rock on the whole would be over somewhere
between 85 and 90 on the whole division,
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———————Q." How mucl would"there be -of solid rock ?=A.—Tt would niot be that-on
o the whole division; I am speaking of the cuts only. .

4 By Mr. Gutelius: .
Q. You were taking the lower classifications, in your view?—A. Yes.
‘By Mr. Staunton: .

Q. The percentage of the two lower classifications?—A. Yes, on my work.
It would be somewhere about 80 per cent in the cuts; that is not taking into
consideration the muskegs. _

Q. What percentage of the clay that has been handled on your division have
you classified as loose rock 7—A. I say about 80 or 85 per cent. -

Q. Now, you remarked in the beginning of your examination that when
the work commenced the resident engineers were classifying the clay low, did
you not?—A. Yes; we went over together, and we decided to keep it low, for this
Yeason: it was the time all these investigations were going on, and the District
Engineer told us that, to begin with, we would have to keep our classification away
down; we were told that, and we went out and classified very low. We knew we
were classifying low the first estimate, and from time to time—- ' '

- Q. What did you classify this clay as then?—A. - We- gave them a small

percentage in each cut. Where we give them 80 per cent to-day, we just gave
{hem about 25, just enough to keep them quiet. We expected an inspecting
commigsion to come up and say that we were right in our higher classification.
We submitted to it till then, for their approval, and we held it till then, and
when they did come up, I classified with the resident engineers as we came to
each cut, and in most every case it was approved of. .

Q. By whom?—A. The district engineer and the G.T.P. man.

- Q. ‘Who-was the district-engineer #~=A:--Mr.-Molesworth.-——~ - —

Q. And who was the Grand Trunk man?—A. Tomlinson. In some cases
the contractors wanted higher classification. Swenson was on the work and was
representing Feley. B ¢

Q. Who ordered you to classify the clay low?—A. Mr. Wetherby said to
keep the classification in the returns down until such time as it was approved of.

. Q.._Who iz Wetherby?—A._Assistant district engineer to Mr. Molesworth. §%

By My. Gulelius: :
Q. Was Wetherby with that party when you took the trip—A. No,
Wetherby was not on the trip.
By the Chairman:

Q. How much did you classify low in the way- you have described it.and
- afterwards changed?—A.~ Just on the first iwc Residencies the work had been
going on, 17 and 18.

By Mr. Gutelius:

Q. How many months’ classificationP—A. Oh, the thing had bea. hanging
for about seven or eight =onths before we got down to a settlement on the
classification. .

By the Chairman: :

Q. So that you had a lirge amount to re-classify P—A. Yes, in some cases:
and in some cases we raised. In the new Residencies I started the classification
up where I thought it ought to be. ’ ST

Q. How did you justify yourself for departing from the literal directiona of
section 85 of the specifications in classifying this clay as loose rock P—A. Well,
it was hard indurated clay, tough. clay, stuff that I thought could not be called
common excavation, in my opinion. ‘ =
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~7 Q. But the only guide given to you in these specifications s the plough- .
ability of the land?P—A. Ac I said before, we dispensed with that, and I did
dispense with it; I did not take it into consideration. 'The way the stuff was
handling I considered it was loose rock, or other material than common excavation,
which was equslly as hard as loose rock, - -

Q. They mentioned indurated clay here?—A. Yes. : ,

Q. So that it would not come under other material when it is mentioned ?—
A. No, it probably would not,

Q. And all the stuff was indurated clay in your judgmentP—A. Yes the
most of it was indurated clay. Coo- -

Q. During your classification, did anybody interfere with you in that

classification ?—A. No, not other than ask for more.
Q. But anybody in authority over you?~A, Nothing more than hold me
down, to begin with, That was the only interference there was in reference to
my classification. Well, in one case the resident engineer thought he ought to
go a little higher, and I cut him down a little. He figured everyihing should
be 100 per cent.in that clay, and I thought some of it was not, and 1 cut his
classification down at that time, and it was apiroved by the district engineer.
'I;hialte:lx;gact!:)rs all the time thought this clay should be classified 100 per cent
‘right through,

Q. How is this clay that you classified as lovse rock handled by the con-
tractors?—A. With shovel and dynamite; in some cases they broke it open with
dynamite; they had fo shoot. . :

Q. Qenerally how was it handled?—A. Just in that way. They would
come to & section of it, and they would have to blow it up, and take it with picke
and load it into cars,

Q. How niany ghots would be put.in, in s mile?—A. It all depends upon

" the cut, the height of it and the hardness of it. ’ ,

Q. Is there a record kept of the amount of dynamite used and the place .
where it was used P—A. - Yes.

Q. Cannot K‘ou give me any idea of how much was used?—A. No, I cannot,
right off hand. Take that cut we saw this raorning, they blew an awful lot there.

Q. But there was a lot of solid rock?—A. Yes, and they used a lot in

---the-clay-too; ~They used-to-bors holes Tight down through it and then break it
up, working from a face like that, -

Q. You do not mean to say powder was continuously used—A, No, but in
cases they did use powder to break it out. They would break out great chunks
half the size of the end of the car, and then chop it up.

Q. If it could be chopped up out of & piece as big as the end of the car,
could it not be chopped out of its original situation?—A. I do mot think as
well; they could not get at-it to handle it as well,

Q. They could not get round it as well?—A. No. : )

Q. T understood that this clay-would not blast?—A. Yes, it blows out all
right. ‘ : -
& Q. ) understood it just blew out on the top, and would not break offP—
A. Yes, it breaks off. S
Q. Not anything like rock does?~—A. No, not like rock. In .rock there
are seams, and it breaks off at the seams. You would break off more rock than
. prohably you would of clay. ) .
How. was the material measured in your division?—A. By engineers
- with. instruments and rods. e - S -
+ Describe what was done. Was it cross-sectioned ?—A. Yes, and the
slopes and stakes set out, and it was taken out to those stakes.
~ Q. Was any of it guesséd 7~~A. No, not to my knowledge.
'‘Q. None o{ it estimated ?—A. No, none of it, to my knowledge. _

.
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Q. Did you return any description of the material when you were locating
el the line?—A. Very likely.
A Q. What did you return the clay as?—A, Hard clay:
| Q.- Would you return it so that they would come to the conclusion it was
common excavation?—A. I think perhapa I did, not having hsd any experience
in the excavation of it. As I gaid when I vame up here, I thought, without going
into it, that it was just ordinary clay. .

Q. Could you say that the blasting which was done was-more than occasional,
so far as the clay was concerned?—A. No, I would not say it. was more than
ctcasional, )

© Q. What did you classify as common excavation?—A. Well, muskeg and
the softer clay that was there—well, loose and loamy. There are some cuts you
will get some loamy clay in the ends. ’

8. Did you classify any soft clay other than as common excavation?—A.
The very soft, this blue clay, we get it in the bottom of those cuts, some of them;
it is like gumbo. I classified that as loose rock also. .

Q. That could be dug out also?—A. It could be dug out, yes.

- Q. You classified that, sort blue clay as—A. As loose rock. .

Q. What is there in the specification to justify that?~—A. No-more than

iou cannot plough it. I am positive you cannot dplough that to any advantage,

ecause it is sticky and tough, and you go right down in it. It is like a quick
sand, only it rticks to you, and it is very very heavy. It is certainly not common
excavation, ) .

Q. I understood from you that you had eliminated the question of plough-
ing?—A. Oh, yes. B

Q. In all cases?—A. Well, I have, but that stuff is heavy and sticky, and
hard to move; and it is just as difficult to move as the other.

tv move, . :
Q. Soft you mean?—A. Soft, yes, and tough, just like rubber,

Q. Why could they not have taken out sufficient excavation here to pat the
which ‘was taken out to give the banks a slope, and run them down so that they

got drainage in those cuts, anything but light plant. I do not think you conld,
because in most of them you had to have corduroy, even for the horse cars. .

is just simply catch water; that catches the water that might be running in, but

in excavating you get a lot of water in the cuts that you have to drain through

the cuts, : : o ' ' ’

- Q. But would that water not drain into the cut that I first spoke of —A.

Into the ditch on the side? ~ :

. Q. Yes?—A. No. We have these on the side when we are taking out
.+ the cuts. )

. Q. Fiwst you make a passage way through the cit through which your track
could pass, leaving room on cach side for small drains. Then you have your
banks more.or less perpendicular. Now, then, if you put down your tracks, and

o through with a shovel, you could trim yovr banks back; could you not?—A.
es, you_could do that; that is gulletting the cuts down to grade. ‘
- Q. Getting the banks to proper slope?—A. Yes, gulletting it in the first
place, just to get your track through. That could have been done. :
Q. Then could it not have been taten out with a shovel?—A. Not to slope.
Q. Well, pretty nearly-to slope?—A. You would have to take out more
‘than you would need. ' .
Q. You could take out a large quantity of thatP—A. Yes; you would have
to take out one-half slope, and then let it slope itself the: other half,

.

Q. And that is the reason you so classify it?—A. Yes, hard and ditficult ~

tracks in, and then go along with a-shovel, and take the portions of the excavation’

~-——--would-stand ?—A.--Well;-I-do not-knuw -that-you cotld- have- handled, before-you-- - J&-

Q. But your channels for draining are usually back of the bank?—A. That-
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Q. - Why is that not practicable?—A. I do not know buf “at it might have

been practicable to gullet it at the cuts first, and then take tu. other out with a
-shovel to halt slope;.that might have been practicable, :

Q... Would you not have classified it then gs common ?—A, Well, I do not

know whether I would or not. o
- Had you any directions given to you as to how you should direct the
material to be taken out?—A. No, ,

Q. If you had insisted on gulletting it, had you the power to order it 1> be

done?—A. - I suppose I had. )

~ Q On pain of not classifying it?—A. No, I do not think classification
would have entered inte deciding whether it would be ghlletted or taken out to
:_szope i but we generally took it out to ilope, and it is up to the contractor to take
1t out. .

Q. When ﬁou are paying him a h.gh price for it, of course he would take it
out, but if you had said, ¥ You gullet this cat, and afterwards put your shovel in
there—A. In some cases we would be taking more than we need to. When you
put the shovel in to take out your extra width, you would be taking out a third
more than you wonld require. ;

Q.- In: the majority of cases you would not take out more than you would re-
quire?—A. Well it would have to be a very high cut, or you would fake out more.

Q. How high?—A. 18 or 20 feet; you would not be wasting much by taking
out that slope; in fact, it would require to be more; it would require to bs thirty.
A shovel would take out more than half slope in anything under thirty feet.
Anything below that you would be taking out more than you really nesded with
a shovel; so that in any cut” under, say, 25 feet, I do not think it would he

practicable to gullet it and take it out with a shovel. You would be taking out

more material than you-would require. _

- Q... Supposing you had gulletted such cuts as you could have done in a
practical way, would you have made much eavin ?—A. No, I do not think so.
There are only a few high cuts on the work, and I do not think we would have
saved very much, '

By Mr. Gutelius:

© Q. In the discussion that oce
the representative of the contractors, and the G.T.P, divisional engineer, were
there any reasons given by these gentlemen to you as to why that classification
shouid be raised?—A, As to why the classification in the estimates as they were
being returned should be raised? v

1. - The classification in the estimates that had already been turned in had
beer. raised?—A. Yes. .

Q. Whai were those reasons?—A. Well, that the material was too hard to
be classified a8 it was; it was not common excavation; it was hard clay.

Q. "Did they refer to any clause in the specification which would help you
out in concurring in their recommendation to raise itP—A. No, I do nci re-
member that they referred to any special clause, ‘

Q. Was the plough test discussed at all at that timep—A. No, I do not
{hink it was. :

Q. Go slowly about thisP—A. ‘I do not think it was. . I do not remember
of the plough test being discussed. : s

Q. Was the specification discnssed at all a8 printed?—A. 1 cannot say that
I remember of it being discussed. o

Q. Do you mean to say that you accepted a recommendation on classification .
that did not refer to the specifications?—A. I do not sa{ that I acoepted
anything in that case. I eay I classified the material, I went over the material
and classified it as I thought it should be classified, and it was a question whether

urred between the district engineer, yourself,
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they were satisfied. In some cases they were and in some they were not, and 1
classified it as I thought it ought to be classified from the condition of the material
and how I found it.

Q. What did their visit have to do with your classification?—A. Nothing
more than the District Engineer approved of my returning the classification as we
thought it should be. 1t was held back previous to this. . :
Q. 'The classification you made at first you were satisfied was not right?—
A. 1 was satisfied it was not, but I did not want to have to change my estinates
afterwards. ) did not want to return anything 1 would have to take back.

Q. That you would have to lower, you mean?—A. Yes. 7

Q. This discussion that occurred between you gentlemen was simply to verify.
your original idea?—A. Yes, they were looking for more classification—the
contractors were—and therz wes no inspection made up to -that time of the
classification, -

Q. Did they want more than you gave them?—A. Yes, in some cases they
did; they wanted 100 per cent in most every one of those clay cuts; they were
looking for it, fighting for it. : ‘

Q. Supposing that in s test that should be made in your praserce, those
cuttings which you have classified as 80 per cent loose rock, whick .4 called

"hard clay, the plough would go through and break it up, and that you were
instructed to classify according to the specification, what would you do in preparing
your estimases now for the final?—A. If I was instructed to classify it—

Q. According to the specification?—A. Yes; after a plough test, if it
should prove, as I think it would, as I say, that it would have to be then handled
with difficulty after the plough, of course I should transfer my classification under
instruction, but I would certainly not change my opinion, and would put myself
on v.9rd to that effect. ‘

G. Do you mean to say that the test provided in these specifications has
anything to do with the moving of the material?—A. Well, generally. The
stuff that you plongh—you would not plough it unless you put it in condition so
that it is convenient to move.

Q. . Is that plough item not simply a test?—A. It may be s test; I suppose
il is a test. e . )

Q. I want you to go stronger than that, because the thing ie clear?—A.
1L is put there a3 a test; that is what it is there for.

5. Is it ¢.ght for you to use a test as a method of transporting-or moving
material?—A. It might have been right. o

Q. Is it 1ight for you to use a fest?P—A. It is right to use a test, if you
think that practicable. : .

By tLe Chairman:

Q. Is it right for you to use a test other than that set forth in the classi-
fication P—(Nov answer).

By Mr. Gutelius:

Q. Supposing the test had been to tske a two-inch pipe and drive it down
with a twelve-pound hammer in any material; and any material that the pipe
could be driven through with a twelve-pound hammer in the hands of a good man .
would be cymmon excavation; if that were the test, where would the relation
l»el;lween thy test and the removing of the material fall>—A. I would be down
and out, ’ T
Q. Therefore there is nothing in the test that indicates how the materisl
shall be removed ?—A. No, not how it shall be removed. )

Q. Then you cannot tell, so far as the specifications are concerned ?—A.
No, so far as the specifications are concerned, if that stuff proves it can be
ploughed, I am wrong, according to the specifications.
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. Q. If it can be ploughed-—that is, broken up—is it not, under those speci-
fleations, common excavation?—A, Under the specifications, with that test.

Q. Then any classification that you made, that will ultimately show that

it can be ploughed, and your instructions have been, and are now, and, we will

eay, will be repeated, that gou must follow the specification; your instructions
then are to follow the specification; you will willingly change your classification

because the specification so directs you?—A, If they are to be rigidly held to, yes.
I say rigidly, according to the specifications, if we are to go by that test, and
that test proves it can be done— o : :

Q. Then you will change your evidence?—A. No.

Q. You will .change your classification?~~A. No, but myopinion with
reference to that not being common excavation .would never change.

By the Chairman:

Q. In your opinion as an engineer it is not common excavation, although
it may be commern excavation according to the specidcation?—A. Yes, that
may be so. : :

Q. You have already stated that you have not Zormed any opinion cs to
“whether it is ploughable or not; in fact you did not consider that at all?—A. No.

By Mr. Gutelius: “
Q. Can you, with your seemingly fived-ideas,-join-in-that-plongh-test-with——-
an open mind?—A. Yes, I certainly can.

By the Chairman:

Q. But you would not change your mind?—A. With reference to it bein
other than common excavation, no—not that material. I do not think the ploug
test is a fair test. As an engineer I would call that loose rock.

- By Mr. Guielius:

Q. As an engineer, given a specification to work to, you are expected to
work to that specification; is that right ?—A. Yes, lnat is right, if it is reason-
able at all. If it is not reasonable you report to someone else. I reported my
clasgification to the district engineer. :

By the Chairinan:

Q. Did you call the attention of the district engineer to the fact that, in
construing the specificati.n literally, this was not loose rock?—A. No, I do not
remember that I did., ‘ :

* Q. Did you say to him that this specification of loose rock was not
applicable to this locality?—A. I may have said that. I do not just remember
what arguments I used, or what reasonings I used. I simply said this material
was certainly not common excavation in my opinion, and he saw the material
and gaw them working at it himself, and he had his own opinions,

-~ Q. Apparently all of you ignored the directions of the specifications?—A.
If we did not ignore it, we would be returning muskeg as loose rock.

Q. You all did ignore it, as a matter of fact, did you not?—A. We
certainly did in that case of ploughing, as I say, beeause, if we did aot, we would
be returniug muskeg 8s loose rock. _

.. Does not the specification as to loose rock only apply to hardness?—A.
Well, that is all right. .

Q. Does not the specification clearly mean that it is to be loose rock if it is
o0 hard to plough?—A. That may be the meaning of it, but there is clay in
the cuts, blue clay and gumbo. . .
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Q. Reading the specification, could you not come to the conclusion that
the specification meant only that it was too hard to plough, and not too soft to
plough?—A. . Well, no, I cannot say that, because, take this gumbo, it is soft
stuff, but you cannot plough it. :

Q. Did you classify any frozen material as loose rock?—A. No, sir. I
know that has been done on some work, but it has not been done on ours.

Q. 'Would you do it simply because it was frozen?—A, It would depend
upon whether thoy had fo take it out when it was frozen or net, if it was really
NCCessary. -

Q. Would you, if you were given a specification, and sent out thers, without
any further instructions, classify material as loose rock mierely because it was
frorenP—A. 1f they had to take it out while it was frozen.

Q. Leaving that out?—A. You cannot very well leave it out.

Q. If they chose to take it out?—A. If they chose to take it out, and we
did not require it then, I would clossify it as common excavation, but if we
directed them to take it out while it was frozen, 1 would classify it as loose rock.

Q. But only if you gave directions?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Gutelius:

Q. Supposing the plough test shows the clay you have classified es loose
rock is common excavation; and we go to your district engineer, and he says,
1 accepted Mr. Roberteon’s signature on the classification,” how are you going
to conduet yourself? What instructions have you that you cculd refer to? He

__puts_the classification- up—to-you? —A.—With-his-approval.—— B

Q. Have you his approval?—A. No more than he wds satisfied to accept it
and considered it was all right. )

Q. He has accepted Robertson’s recommendation because he knows you to
be an engineer of standing and an honest man. You tell us that you have.
classified this irrespective of the spucification, the plough test, and if the plough
test is made and happens to prove that it is common excavation, where are you -
going to get off? What excuse are you going to give Mr. Staunton and me?—
A. 1 say I did not change my mind with reference to it not being common
excavation. - : .

Q. In the face of a specification which has been handed to you and which
you have been told to work by; what motive have you in ignoring it and standing
pat?—A. Because I do not really think it is feasible to plough it.

Q. I am saying, if it is ploughed and broken up and you see it?—A. Well,
I make a mistake, certainly. :

Q. And you will make your peace by correcting—A. I certainly made a
mistake if it can be handled by a plough. I think now that a plough test would
not change my opinion. I do not think you can prove to me it is common ex-
cavation with a plough.

By the Chairman: - S
Q. I think you are contradicting yourself unintentionslly. You said, did
you not, that even if it could be ploughed, it is such material that you would not
clase*fy it as anything but loose rock?—A. In my opinion you might plough it,
" but I do not think you would leave it in condition that you could handle it after
ploughing it, feasibly. :

By Mr. Gutelius: S
Q. You have got away from that, and said the condition has nothing to do
with tho test —A. I mean to say I really do not think now the test will prove
that it is ploughable. If you plough, and prove it breaks it up, and puts it in
such a condition that you can handle it easily with shovel and scraper, then I
_have made a mistska in classifying it as loose rock, but I do not believe you van,
and I do not belice to-day you can handle it with a plough; I sincerely do net.
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Q. Break up is all that the plough test means?—A. You must break it up
£o that gou can handle it with shovels. There is not much use breaking it it you
cannot handle it with pick and shovel.

Q. This is a test we are talkin% about; we cannot think of it in the same
line, unless you think of it as a test?-—A. Supposing you can pull that plough

through with a six-horse tearn, in fact iy]'ou can pull it through there, whether the
material is thrown up or not, that is the test?

Q. Yes, that is the test, dragging the plough through -the material 7—A. -
That may be a test, but what good vould it do towssds breaking it up?

Q. It is only testing it?P—A. Not whether it does any good or not?
Q. No (No answer.) -

By the Chairman:

Q. Ploughing means turning it over?—A. Yes, so that you can haundle jt.

Q. If you could turn it over with a plough, would that satisfy that it was
loose material?—A. Yes, if it breaks up.

Q. 1f you can turn it over?—A. If you can turn it over and it stood in
one ribbon, one strip— -
Q. Just turn it over, I do not care what condition it is in, after it is turned
over, would you admit it is loose material, no matter what condition you will have
it in after jt was turned over?—A. I would not like-to-say-I-wonld:i—Fwould——
—like "t wee the condition it was in after it was turned over. I would say if yoa
: could turn il over so that you could handle it—

Q. If you could turn it over in furrows, irrespective of anything that it
will do, would you classify it as loose rock, or would you classify it as common
excavation.?—A. Well, it is just as I said before; if you simply turn it over,
and it has then to be handled again, I would not call it common excavation. Tf

it has then got to be broken up by some other means before you can move it,
I would not call it common excavation. ’

Q. But you would say if you broke it up, and it broke itself after turning
it over, you wonld consider it common excavation ?—A. Yes, if it broke in such
a way as you counld handle it. o

Q. How would you have to handle it then?—A. With either shovel or

scraper. . )
Q. Then to summarice, what you eay is that, unless the plough will turn it

over and leave it in & broken up condition, you would not class it as—A. To be

handled by shovel and scraper; otherwise I would not consider it common ex-
cavation, :

Q. Can you conceive of a plough turning it over and not leaving it broken
up?—A. Yes, I think I can. I said that stuff would fall back. ‘

Q.. Can you conceive of a plough turning it over and not breaking it up ?—
A. Yes, I think it would break it up if it turned over, because there is no sod
to hold it . .

Q. Then if the plough would turn it over, it is common excavation P—A.
It would probably be broken up in a conditior that you cou'd handle it.

Q. Then the plough test is all right if 1t will tun it over~—A. I should

imagine yes, coming back to that, yes, it would; without the sod, iv would naturally-
break up, if it turns over. ' :

By Mr. Gufelius.:

Q. And the only verification that you have received from higher officers is
that -our estimates were not returned to you for revision ?—A, Yeas,
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By the Chairman: N e
Q. And your belief that your higher officers knew the condition of the soil?
-—A. Yes. Of course they were on the work from time to {ime and saw it in
operation and kuew exactly what we were doing and how we were classilying.

(N.T.R. INVESTIGATING COMMISSION: EVIDENCETAKEN ON TRAIN
AT COCHRANE, June 7th, 1912).

H. G. O’LEARY, sWOID

Ezaminea by Mr. Gutelius:
. You are an »gineer by profession 7—A. Yes.
Q. Where were you educated 7—A. Troonto University.
. Whet construction work were you engsged at before coming to the
'Transcontinental —A. On the Lake Superior Branch.

Q. Of the G.T.P.?— A. Yes '
That was your first engineering work?—A. 1 was on the Transcontin-

In what capacity f—A. was chainman, leveller and transit” man.

Q. When did you have your firat Residency on construction P—A. Residency
17, Lake Superior Branch. - . - .
Q. What year?—A. 1 think it wos the fall of 1906,

. And you have been continuously engaged in railway construction since?

—A. Since 1904

Q. How msny Residencies did you have on the N.T.R. #—A. 1 was Resi-
dent on one, and 1 was instrument man on 21 before.

Q. And you are now?—A. Division engineer.

Q. You hed to do with the construction and classification of Division 27—
A. Division 2. : : :

Q. And you are now in charge of divisions 2 and 3?—A. Yes.

Q. District C.7—A. District D.

. Having been resident engineer -on the Lake Svperior Branch of the
G.T.P., you had to do with classification?—A. Yes. :

’ “How did the specifications for classification on the G.T.P. compare with
those of the N.T.R., under which you are now working?—A. Do you mean the
wording of the classification? I think they were ve nearly identical; they were
very close. The siords were not the same, but 1 think they Vicre very close to the
game. I do not think we had the wording “Continuous bla¢!ng” in ours. We
had the plvagh test and the boulder measurements exactly the same. 1 do not
think we had the “continuous blasting” or “blasting may be occasionally
resorted to.™ :

How did the prices paid on the Residency there compare with the prices
on the division here?—A. The main contractor’s prices were lower. If T remem-
ber correctly, it was 25 cents, 50 cents and $1.45.

. Hereitis, 347—A. 34, 50 and $1.76—no, not 50; the loose rock is 6.

Q. 34,65 and $1.76?—A. Yes. ] o

. g there any difference in the classification of the material between the
work that you did on the Lake Superior branch and that which you did on this divi-
sion?—A. The material I encountered there was not the same. We were deal-
ing more there with quicksand, boulders and solid rock. Here it is practically all

clay. -
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Q. What did they classify quicksand as on the Lake Superior division?—A.
Classified as loose rock, with zome solid.

Q. You classified the coniractors nut; that is, you gave them enough classi-
fied material to ensure their men a day’s pay ?P—A. Yes.

Q. Wag there a plough test in the GT.P. specification?—A. Yes.

Q. If you had encountered clay similar to that excavated on your division -
here when you were on the GT.P., would you have classified it as loose rock in
the same proportion?—A. Yes, the way we were classifying, very nearly as high,
J think, - -

- Q. Bat not quite as high?—A. Well, possibly not. : )

Q. Why would you classify it higher here?—A. I am saying according to
the way we were classifying there.

Q. Why would you not, under practically the same specification, make the
samo classification here as you would have made up there?—A. Well, that involves
a question as to whether the man in the field is the man who is classifying,
‘or whether he has to change his judgment in accordance with the Chief Engineer’s
instructions. - ‘

Q. You are speaking of the Chief Engineer’s instructions, then, in connec--
tion with classification on your division here?—A. We received them, not direct
from Mr. Grant, but from our superior officers, and our classification was accept-
ed and passed by the district engincer, the inspecting engineer and the Grand
Trunl engincer, and we based our specifications, to a large extent on_that,

———Qi—On-what they would pass7—A. On what they said. In some cases our
classification was raised by them, and in some cases lowered, and we changed—at
least I did—according to that, .. . _ . o

Q. Were you ever instructed to increase the classification on this work where,
in your judgment, you would not have done so, if left to yourself 7—A. Well, that
is & question that involves the interpretation of the clauses of the contract, that
our judgment has to be influenced by what the contrast calls for in the-speaifica-
tion, and in these cases I have seen a great mauy writlen opinions by lawyers, stat.
ing what was meant by the different clauses of the contract.
- Q. What opinions were those?—A. Alec. McDougall, of McDougall &
0’Gorman, had a whole bunch of them, and I saw them.

Q. Did he offer them to you of his own accord 7—A. No, his engineer was
a peraonal friend of mine: he went through college at the same time as I did.
It was he who showed them to me.

Q. Those were opinions by Mr. Lafleur?—A. And there were some Toronto
men, I think E. F. B. Jobaston was one, if I remember rightly. T remember there
were quite a number of Toronto lawyers.

. See if you can remember some of the names?—A. I could not say; I
could not swear to any of them, but it strikes me E. F. B. Johnston was one, I
would not swear to it, o

. Q. And you felt, after those opinions were given as to, the specification, that
they were probably right, whether yotir judgment agreed with them or not?P—A.
I felt that, coming to a case of law, that they would prohably know better what
would be the interpretation placed on that by a judge to a certain extent.

Q. Then that was the reason that you coincided with the clasgification which

- your superior officers suggested?—A. No; there was a certain classification given
on part of this work; I did not take it at first; there was a classification given and
that classification had been raised. o

Q. Tell me how that raising was done?—A. It was done when Macfarlane
took this division over, and I think it was Mr. Sunston who did the reclassifying.

Q. You do not know this of your personal knowledge?——A. No, it was before
my time, and that classification, T understood, wag the accepted classification.

’,
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Q. And you endeavoured in your work to clessify in accordance with that?
—A. Where I could take that as a standard ; some places I am considerably lower,
and a few places I am higher.

Q. You have classified some of those blue clay cuts as high 8s 90 per cent.
loose rock?—A. Some of them have gone up, I think, to 98 per cent; that is the
highest on my work.

Q. In so classifying did you take into account the plough test provided in
the epecification?—A. We were talking of the plough test, whether the plough
test was actually dragging a plough through it. ;

Q. Better answer the question?—A. I want to explain what I meant by tak-
ing it into account. I took intg consideration that the plough test, by ploughing
it, did not put it in shape to be handled by a slush scraper.

Q. You did not consider the paragraph with reference to ploughing as & test,
but rather as & method of excavation?—A. Well, T considered the interpretation of
that “cannot be ploughed” to mean that it could not be ploughed and put in shape
to be handled. Of course that was after talking over with a great many men. - Mr.
Staunton suggested that this had been talked over. I wish to say it has been. 1
have talked it dver with nearly all the contractors. I have obtained their opinione

-urd others,

Q. Contractore’ opinions are rather dangerous in classification, are they not?
—A. Oh, yes.

) Q. Ts the suggestion as to the paragraph in connection with the ploughing

———-——being-a- test-new—to-you f=A;—-No, we' disregarded-that-on-the branchi—— &

Q. Did you disregard it here?—A. Practically to that extent.

Q. I understand then, that, so far as your work is concerred, having regard
for your superior officers, that you did disregard the plough test?—A. Well, to-
the extent as I eay, that the plough test—

Q. Having regard to your superior officers?P—A. You mean by that, having
regard-to what they considered ? - . .

Q. Yes?—A. Well, we disregarded it to that extent also. T had that from
my superior officers, that the ploughing had to put it in shape to be handled by
earth methods, :

Q. Who gave you that idea?—A. T think Mr. Mattice and Mr. Balkam both.
I know Mattice has. e

Q. When did you last speak to Mattice about classification, including to-dsy?
—A. You mean in regard to my classification?

Q. Yes?—A. When he was district engineer. ‘

Q. You did not speak to him at all recently?—A. No. I may have passed
a word, but nothing of any account, nothing serious. ) : .

Q. Dalkam also made it clear to you?—A. T think so.

Q. That the plough test meant that after the material was ploughed it was
to be in condition to be handled by & elush scraper?—A. I think he eaid by ap-
proved earth methods; presumably he means slushing and scraping. ’

Q. Tf left to your own judgment, with nothing but the specification which
you would be endeavoring to abide by, and a plough test was made which would
loosen the material in some of the cuts, or adjacent to the cuts, and it was broker
up so as to be handled by a slusher, would you change your classification in that
cut?—A. I think it should be changed. May I etate that at camp Mile 54 there
is a big clay cut, in which there was some of that very soft blue gambo. That cut
was plonghed ; they had two teams of horses and they ploughed it and took it out
by earts, )

© Q. What classification did you give it?—A. Practically- loose rock; they
were only sble to work at that cut at one time two days in two wetks.
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Q. VWith carts and ploughs?—A. No, with car and track. They ploughed
it and took it out with car and track.

Q. Did it not occur to you that when they ploughed it and took it out that
way, under the gpecification it should be common excavation?—A. I wonld not
say it should be common excavation. I am willing to admit that my classification
is high in roy own judgment. -

Q. I think you feel your classification is high?—A. Yes, I am willing to-
admit my classification is high, but in my judgment there is practically no clay
which should be classified as common excavation.

Q. That is your judgment, irrespective of the specification 7—A, Yes.

Q. But if you would hew to the specification, that cut at mileage 54, as far
as they ploughed, would have to be common excavation P—A. Well, the thing was
when they ploughed, they ploughed it and it turned over in a long ribben, it did
not break up at all, and then they went along and cut it with their spades and
shovelled it in. '

Q. And they handled it fairly nicely?—A. Well, they paid the contractors
54 cents a yard for that, and had to give them free horses and free car and track,
to let them make anything. It took the contractor’s full original price for the
station men to handle that cut.

Q. And to have made it common excavation, they would have lost money ?
—A. .0, yes, everybody." ' '

And you did not feel it would have been a square desl to have let them

" ———lose-money;-when-other-clay was beinig classified as loose Tock ?—A. Well, that

clay was very much the sawe as any other clay which we were clessifying. My
}»er'sonal opinion js that there is no clay in this country as clay—or, at least, very
ittle, there is some—which two teams of horses could not drag a plough through,
except what is too soft for the horses to walk in, .

Q. Suppose & contract had been made in which it was specified that all
clay on District 3 was to be called common excavation, what would you have done
then?—A. Well there would not have been any question ; it would have been com-
mon excavation. ' . . :

Q. Then how would your judgment have been?—A. There would be no
question on the thing. -

Q. Then it is because the language in the present specification is not suf-
ficiently clear to your mind, rather than on account of the material—A. No, no,
The language in the specification is not clear to me, but I also think that the dif-
ficulty of handling that material was greater than the difﬁcult{ of handling material
which would come under the specification as loose rock, namely & bunch of boulders
one foot square. There would be the difficulty to the contractors; take a gang of
ten men and work them in the clay, and work them them in what there is no ques-~
tion about, in the loose rock, the men would. handle a great many more yards of

loose rock than the others,

' G. The cost to the contractor influences you?—A. I think all the specifi-
cations are made up according to the cost of the material, that instead of calling
them solid rock and common excavation, if. you labelied thos¢ one, two and three,
and gave your definition of them, your definition is fixed by the cost of moving
that particular object. When you get down to what the specifications are, they
are fixed in order to cover the cost of different materials, which are to cover the
difficulty of moving these materiala. The price is fixed by the difficulty of moving
the materials. I think myself that the specifications really hardly cover the blue
gumbo. I cannot see where it fits under any particular item. ,

Q. Had you no compunction of conscience in putting it under one of the
items when you did not think either of them covered it ?—A. No, not according
to the way things were going. : -

123—14
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Q. If you wanted to purchase some wooden pipe, which is not covered in
the specifications or contract, how would you arrange a price for that?—A., Yeu
would arrange with the contractor, and put it up to the district engineer, who
would put it up to the chief. ,

Q. If material in excavation was encountered which you did congider was
covered by the contract, why do you not use the same method ?—A. We have. The
classification of the blue gumbo has been sanctioned by the district engineer and
inspecting engineer. ‘ o

Q. Not only sanctioned, but you were advised in discussion that they classi-
fied the materisl that way?—A. Yes, when we were asked on a thing, that is what
was done. 1f my personal opinion differs from the chief engineer my feeling is
that I have to change my mind to suit his. '

(N.T.R. INVESTIGATING COMMISSION: EVIDENCE TAKEN ON THE
TRAIN BETWEEN GRANT AND CROW CREEK, JUNE 9th, 1912.)

H. M, PARDEE, sworn:

Ezamined by the Chairman:

Q.” You are sn engineer by profession?—A. I am not a college man; I put
myself through. '
Q. Where were you educated?—A. Upper Canada Colloge. .
Q. And then after you left school you went out to make your living?—A.

Yes.

Q. At what? A. 1 first started in to bank; I worked in that for about six
years, and I worked for Clergue and Company at the Sault.

Q. As what? Banker?—A. No, as clerk in the purchasing department.

Q. Then what?—A. Then I went with Clergue on the Algoma Central.

Q. What position did you occupy theré?—A. Rodman.

Q. -And you continued to be rodman- till when?—A. I was rodman there
for shout a- year. :

Q. Then what did you do?—A. I stayed there for a year, and then went to
the G.T.P. a3 axeman, and then I was tapeman, and then I drifted round as topo-
grapher for a couple of years, and I ran instrument, level, and on construction on
Jocation, and then I started in over here, Residency 4, the T.C.R. as resident
engineer.

_81Q. How long have you been on the T.C.R.?--A. I would be about three
years and a half.

Q. When did you get your first Residency P —A. That would be about three
years 8go. :

Q. And when did you commence then actively to act in classification ?P—A.
Well, T could not say=—about two years and a half ago, when I was made divisional
engineer, - ’ .

Q. Had you any connection with the classification until you were made resi-
dent engineer/—A. No, I had not.

Q. Of course when you became resident engineer you were more or less
engsged in classification —A. Yea.

Q. And then you became divisional engineer two years and-a half ago?—A.
A. Yes.

Q. Then you took up the classification and became responsible for it ?—A.
Yes, in a way. , .
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Q. You became responsible for it until it was handed on higher up?—A., Yea.
Q. Then you were resident engineer where?—A. Resident engineer on
Residency 4, District D, T.C.R. :
Q. Whose contract?—A. That was on Foley’s — at least, I should say the
G.T.P.—Foley, Welch & Stewart. : ’
. Subs for the G.T.P.?—A. Subs for the G.T.P. Railway Company.
You became Divisional Engineer two years and a half agoP—A. Yes.
What was your division?—A. Division 7, where I am at present.
Describe what it isP—A. Division 7, District C, T.C.R. I{:\ilway.
Whose contract?—A. That was O’Brien, McDougall and O’Gorman.
Your headquarters are where?—A, At Hearst, mile 232,
A $ Hearst is the place formerly called and commonly known as Grant?—
. Yes, =
Q. Have you got the total of the classification that you have certified since
you have been there, of sll kinds>—A. You mean that I have signed ?
Q. That you have turned in?—A. Yes.
Q. Have you it hereP—A, Y have not it with me. I can give you about the
percentage.
Q. That is what I want?P—A. About 48 per cent loose rock.
Q. How much per cent of your work was solid rock ex:avation?—A. Prac-
tically nothing. There was no solid rock to speak of.

Q. Forty-eight per cent. of it was what you classified as loose rock?—A, Yes,

_ Q. _And 52 per cent.of what?—A.--Common-excavation, ~ -

By Mr. Gutelius:
Q. With a very small amount of rock?—A. Yes.

By the Chairman:

Q. You are only giying me approximate figures?—A. Exactly.
. Can you give me anmy approximate figures about the amount of classi- -
fication you have made?—A. Made myself?
Q. No, that has been made in yards in your division since you came into
itP—A. Well, I cannot very well. :
Q. You could not tell me anything near it?

By Mr. Qutelius:

Q. Some 15,000 or 20,000 yards to the mile?—A., Yes, it would be some-
thing like that.
Q. And how many miles are there?—A. 65 miles,

-By the Chairman:

Q. The grading on your division is made up of cuts and fills, and where
there is material in & cut you carry it and deposit it in the ill?—A. 1 do.

Q. And you are paid for that work one price?—A. Yes.

Q. When you have not.sufficient to fill up to grade line from cuts on the
line, you take it next from the side borrow?—A. Yes, ‘

Q. That is on the railway right of way?—A. Yes,

Q. Then what do you Pa; for the material taken oft the track and from
the side borrow P—A. Wyel!, t 18 43 cents for common, and 65, I think it is, for
loose; that is loose rock.

Q. And you pay the ordina?r price for solid; you do not take any solid out
for that, do you?—A. No, uot for that.

.. When you have not sufficient in the side borrow, where do you get your
material?—A. TIn this case we have always had sufficient.
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By Mr. Gutelius:
It would be train fill?—A. Yes.

By the Chairman:
It is not train fill that is taken from the side borrow?—-A. Nbo,
Q. JLue next thing you use is train fill?—A.- Yes.
. Do you include the excavated material from the ditches in side borrow?
—A, No,.I do not .
Q. That is paid for at excavation prices?—A. Yes, as loose. rock and
comnton.’
Q. Or whatever it is?—A, Or whatever it is. ]
Q. Then you resort, after you have exhausted the side borrow and the ditches
and the cuts, to what is called train fill, do you not?—A. Yes.
8. And the train ill you obtain from borrow pits?-—A. Borrow pits, exactly.
. Is there much of that in your division?—A. - Yes, there is.
Q. A large quantity?—A. Well, I should say yes.
Q. You could not give me any estimated figures?—A. I suppose there
would be a million yards anyway, or a million and a half.
Q. A million to a million and a half of yards?—A. Yes.
Q. What are they paid for that?-—A. 55 cents; that is for train all,
Q. Does it make any difference where it comes from?—A. Yes; and then
they are paid one cent a yard for over five miles, for overhaul.

By Mr. Gulelius:

By the Chairman:

Q. Train fill is reaterial carried by the contractor on cars from borrow pits,
wherever he may find the most convenient?—A. Yes, or wherever weo can find
the pits. We have got to get the suitable material, ’

A Q.Y Wherever you can find the pits most convenient auitable for the purpose?
——dde 8. -

Q. And this material is preferably gravel?—A. Yes.

Q. Has it been on your divisjon all gravel?—A. No, it has not.

Q. A large or small proportion?—A. Well, a small proportion is gravel.

Q. And the rest is clay?—A. Well, there is some clay, but we are going to
get a good deal of sand.

Q. Clay, sand and gravel is the train fill?—Yes.

Q. Pretty nearly everything excepting this munk¥?—A. Yes.

Q. He is paid a cent a mile over five miles?—A. Yes, for train fill material.

Q. In classifying material on this line, you have classified, I beliéve, a large
quantity of the clay as loose rock?—A. Yes, ,

. Q.” Will you give me your reasons for doing that?—A. Well, the reasons
were that it was very wet and hard to handle.

Q. In the first place, you are familiar with the specification?—A. I am. -

*Q. You know that in the specification there is a definition of locse rock
excavation?—A. Yeas,

Q. And you classify a large amount of clay, in fact most of the clay, as
loose rock, do you not?—A. Yes, I did.

Q. Tell me by what process of reasoning you arrive at the conclu-ion that
yoxil ehgluld classify this clay as loose Tock?—A.  Well, it was very wet  d hard
to handle, .

. Some part of it you classified as loose rock because it was :nd hard
to handle?~A. Wet and hard to handle, and hard material.

Q. Is the wet material hard?—A. No, it is not,

Q. Then keep them separate. First, you classified part of it as loose rock
because it was wet clay and hard to handle?—A. Yes, :
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Q. That was not hard, but it was too soft to handle economically; is that
your meaning?—A. Yes, that is the meaning all right.

. You mean to say that it cost the contractor———?—A. It was very ex-
pensive stuff to handle.

Q. That is one head. Now, the next heading of clay which you classified
as loose rock was what?—-A. It was too hard to plough and had to be blown,

I di(?. lt)id you classify the top, the surface clay, as loose rock material ?—A., No,
not.

Q. How deep did you classify in your usual cuts as earth oxcavation ?—A,
From a foot to a foot and a halt from the top; it was common exeavation.

© Q. How was that taken off 7—A. It was taken off in carts.

0. How was it moved out of its present position—A. With ghovels.

Q. Then you passed through that for a foot or a foot and & half ?—A. Yes.

Q. What did you come on then?—A. We came on a more sticky gumbo;
I cannot say in all cases that we did that.

Q. I mean usually?—A. Usually, yes.

Q._ I am not pinning you down to all cases. I want you to understand that
unless I ask you with particularity, I am orly asking you generally over your
work?—A. I understand.

+Q. You came or sticky gumbo—A. Yes, soft, sticky ‘gumbo.

A % And that is the material you first spoke of as being soft and wetP—

. Yes. e —
=~ Q:Why @id you not class that soft material as common excavation?—A.

This is the second piece you are speaking of ?

Q. Yes?—A. Well, because it was too hard to handle,

Q. How did they handle it?—A. They handled it with picks and
ghovels; they shot it with dynamite.

Q. Ycu are talking now only of the soft material?>—A. Yes. ’

Q. They did not shoot soft material?—A. They did in some cases; I have
ceen it done, ' :

Q. In your work did they generally shoot this soft material >—A. No, they
did not. . '

Q. Tell me how they handled this soft material you call gumho?—A. With
picks and shovels. '

Q. How would they pick the soft material?—A. The pick kind of loosens
it up. It is a kind of scft, mucky stuff, and they cut it out in chunks and
shovel it in, if they cau. . .

Q. What would they use? One of these mattocksP—A. Yes, a mattock
generally,

- A mattock is not usually used in hard material?—A. No, they use

pi
You say they took it down with mattocks?—A. Yes,
Cut into the face of itP—A. Yes.
Pulled it down with a mattock?—A. Yes,
And threw it in with a shovel 7—A, Yes.
That is a fair description of their methods?—A. Yes.
That was usually the way the material was taken sut?—A. Yes.
Q. How deep would this material average?—A. I¢ would average right
to the bottom of the cuts. ‘
Q. I am speaking now of the soft material. Was there anything below .
the eoft material>—A. Not generally, no.
Q. Then in some cases it would be loose, common excavation on top, and
then right to the bottom of the cut gumbo?—A, Yes. . _
Q. Tell me about what proportion of your work was gumbo?—A. About
48 per cent. ‘
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Q. But tell mo what proportion of your work was gumbo—soft clay that
was classified as loose rock?~—A. About 99 per cent of soft stuff.
Q. Then you hed no indurated or hard clay on your division?—A. About
one per cent of it. .
A Q.Y About one per cent of it was indurated or hard clay in your division?
. —A., Yes.
Q. 8o that, as far as you are concerned, I need not trouble you at all‘about
indurated clay or hard clay?—A. No. ‘ :

By Mr. Gutelius:

Q. To make it clear, were any of these clay cuts of yours excavated by
means of shots and powder?—A. In the winter there was some with shot.
Q. But only in case of frost?—A. Yes. .
A Q.N Not on account of the material being so hard that it required blasting ?
—A. No.

By the Chairman: :
Q. Was much of this material, gumbo, taken out in the winter?—A. Quite
a good deal of it, .
Q. Have you any notion about what proportion of it?—A. Abhout, we will
say, fifty per ceut, I suppose. I cannot very well tell,

By Mr. Gutelivs:
Q. Roughly, haif of it?—A. Yes.
By the Chairman:

Q. I suppose your returns will show all thisP—A. Yes.

Q. I want it putin a summary, and I can check it by the returns, so that
you need not trouble yourself to be accurate, as long as you get reasonably near
it. 1t is a convenient way of getting it?P—A. Yes.

Q. Did you allow that loose rock because it was frozen?—A. No; well, in
rare cases there was some of it allowed, but very little of it.

Q. Do you show in your returns that it was put in as frozen?—A. No, 1
do not think so. -

Q. About what proportion did you allow because it was frozen? I suppose
that question need not be asked, because you would have allowed that same
material, if it had been taken out in the summer, as loose rock?—A. Yes.

Q. 8o that it makes no difference?’—A. No.
Q. Did you ever classify any of this soft clay at any time as common?
What I mean is, did you ever change your classification, or have you' pursued
; - - this course from the beginniing?P—A. have pursued that course, to the best
18 ‘ of my ability.
HE ‘ Q. T am not questioning your integrity, but I want to find what youn did.
jii: Have you pursued that course fyrom the beginning?—A. I have.
Did you ever raise your classification?—A. Yes, I have raised it in a -
‘ few cases.

P Q. What did you raise?—A, I have raised it in cuts.
& . Q. From what?—A. 1 have raised it in some borrows.

Q. From what?—A., From common to loose rock. :

Q. Do I understand you to mean that, having classified your materiz] as
common excavation and sent it in, you afterwards classified that same kind of
material as loose rock?—A. ILoose rock and vice versa. B

Q. Why did you do that?P—A. Well, I do not know. I thought my
judgment was not quite right at first. .
Q. At first you put it in as common?—A. I put it in as common.
Q. Who talked yon into changing your judgment?—A. Nobody.
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Q. Somebody must have pretested, or you would not have changed, would
you?-—A, Oh, yes.

Q._ Did any person protest ?—A. No.

Q. as the contractor satisfied?—A. I do not know. The contractor
never knew any,thing about it, as far as I know.

Q. He got paid on estimates?—A. I know he did, but he never spoke to -
me about it at all. There have been cases where he has spoken to me. i

Q. You first began by putting in the soft clay as common excavation 7—A,
Yes, 1 have. i R

Q. Then, without any persussion by any person else, you changed that
classification ”—A. I have changed it.

Q.. And the contractor, so far as you know, made no complaint of the first
classification 7—A. I think not. :

Q. How much did you classify as common excavation before you changed
your judgment?—A. Oh, it would not be any very large amount.

About how much? -

By Mr. Qutelius:

Q. How many months?—A. Well, I suppose about ten or twelve months,
allftfhe time I was up there. The work was going on, and they were moving this
stuff,

o .._By the Chairmans— . __ -

Q. I-want to be fair with you, and your answers may mean what you do not
wish to say, unless you are very careful and understand the question, You told
me that in the beginning you classified this soft clay, which you describe as
gumbo, as common excavation?—A. Yes,

Q.- How long did you continue to classify ‘gumbo as common excavation?
—A. I never continued.

Q. How long did you do itP—A. T never did it,

Q. You said you did in the beginning and then you changed your mind?
—A. No:IsaylI changed parts of things that I thought were gumbo, which I
found had not been working so hard as the others; I changed it back again,

Q. You mean you have rectified what you considered were mistakes you
had made?—A. Exactly, :

Q. But you never changed your general method of classification ?—A., No,
no, ) _

Q. You see now it gives an entirely different impression?—A. Yes,
-, Then have you classified all the work that has been classified on this
division?—A. On my division?

Q. Yes, from tze beginning?—-—A. No. '

Q. Who preceded you as divisional engineer?-~A. I will have to explpain
to you. -I started off with thirty miles at first.

Q. On that thirly miles who preceded you?—A, No person,

Q. Then you did all the classi ying on {h:! thirly miles?—A. Yes,

Q:  Which thirty miles is that?—A, That was rom 218 to 248,

Q. Where is that? Grant?—A, Yes, it passes through Grant, mile 218 to
mile 248

" Q. On section D?—A. On section D, :

Q. Was there any divisional engineer on the remainder?—A. Yes,

Q. And when did you take charge of that portion?—A. T took charge of
that last September, I think it was—part of it. o ,

Q. Was there much classification made before you took it up?—A. It was
nearly all made. ‘ : ' )

- Who was the man who classified that?—A. M, McLellan and Mr.
Sunston had this end of it. : ]
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Q. So that you only had half the division?—A. I only had half the division.
. 8o that you are not responsible for the classification on the western
half?—A. Well, 1 have had it added on to both ends.
Q. How much did you have added on to the western end?—A. I hava 20
miles on the other end.
Q. 20 miles on the west end?—A. Yes. .
Q. And how much on the esst end?P—A. And the balance at this end.
g. The balance on the east end?—A. Yes,
Q.

Your section was in the middle?—A. Yes.

Are you responsible for the classification of either of these cnds?—A.
Wel), only in places where the work was not quite completed.
Qenerally speaking, you are not responsible for it?—A. No, generally
ing I am not.
But over all your work you made the same classification?—A. T did.
Arxid over all your work it was soft clay?—A. It was soft clay, yes.
Do you know what gumbo is?—A. Well, I guess 1 do.
Where did you learn what gumbo was?—A. I saw it out on Residency
on’t you call that gumbo you get around Lake Abitibi—blue clay?

Describe gumbo? What is it as you call itP—A. It is a sticky clay.

Colored what?—A. Oh, kind o{ the color of the table cloth, ’
The table cloth is very bilious looking?—A. It is a bilious looking
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What is the color in your judgn.ent?—A. A kind of grey—bluish grey.

By Mr. Gutelius:
Q. Some yellow?—A, Some yellow.

\

By the Chairman:

Q. At the station in Grant, opposite the freight house, on the 8th of June,
the contractors were digging out a quantity of clay and spreading it to fill the
yard?—A. Yes.

Q. Is that what you call gumbo?—A. It is when it is softened up.

Q. Is that stuff what you call gumbo?—A. No, not at the present time:
if it was wet it would be.

Q. Gumbo is simply clay more or less in soltion?—A. Yes, that is the
way I would put it.

Q. How would you classify that clay at Grant?—A. That which they are
taking out at the present time? _

Q. Yes?—A. I would classify it as common excavation.

Q. That was taken out with a mattock and shovel>—A. Yes.

Q. If that clay had been wetter, and still to be taken out with a mattock
and shovel, you might classify it as loose rock excavation?—A. Well, 1 am
getting a little mixed up in it.

Q. I think you are. You told me if that clay was wetter it would be what
yon would call gumbo?—A. Yes.

Q. Do you mean that?—A. Well, it would be, and what I want to explain
{o you is that that stuff, when it is wet, is vety hard to handle; I do not know
whether you weuld call it gumbo of not. At the time that country was opened up
it was very hard stuff to handle when it was wet.

Q. %hen you use the word  gumbo ” here, you only mean grey or yellowish
clay that is very wet?—A. Yes.

Q. That is what you mean?—A. Yes,

Q. And if that does not medn gumbo, then you have not been spesking of
gumbo at all?—A. No. :

Q. That is what you mean, is it not?—A. Yes.
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Q. You do mean now that you have classified what one sees in going along

this line in cuts—that is, a greyish clay—as loose rock when it was so wet that
it tvm: very expensive to handle?—A. Yes, that is exactly what I am trying to
get at. .

By Mr. Gutelius:

Q. The specifications for the N.'I.R. are the only specifications you ever
classified material under?—A. Yes, that is so.

Q. Your whole schooling, then, was on this railway?—A., Yes, as far as
tlassification is concerned.

Q. Is it not a fact that you did’ discuss the classification with your higher
officers?—A. Oh, I have discussed it, yes. . '
' A Q.YDid you not get this classification such as you knew they wouald approve?
—A.  Yes, ’

Q. Did you make any personal study of the specifications with reference
to the plough test?—A. Yes.

Q. Did you consider the plough test at all in classifying P—A. I did.

Q. Did you ever make a test with the plough?—A. We did, yes; we tried to
move one cut with & plough,

Q. Could you plough it?—A. We could plough it, yes.

Q. And asi':er showing it could be torn up by the plough, you still called
it loose rock?—A. Loose rock, as the plough did not help it out any.

E’y the Chairman:

Q. What do you mean by “did not help it out t;ny” 7—A. Well, did not
make it any easier to move.

Q. Tt turned it over, though?—A. It might run through it, end you could
seo that a furrow had been there, and you might not be able to in other places;
some places it would catch hold of a little chunk of it and turn it over.

By Mr. Qutelius:

Q. But it tore the material out?—A. Yes.

Q. The plough went in the stuff?—A. Yes.

Q. In the interpretation of the contract did you not consider that the
clause relative to ploughing was u “est, rather than a method of excavation ?—A.
Yes, that is the way I should have: taken it, I should think.

Q. Then you did test it, end found that it stood the test, namely being
able to plough it?—A, Yes,

And because it could no " 'ndled cheaply after ploughing, you called
it loose rock?—A. Yes. The wuy 1 got it was that if you could plough it, and
it was any help b being ploughed, why the plough was to be used, and it was to
be called common sexcavation. Lut if your plough did n' I help it at all, then the
man had to use his owi judgment, as far as I have learned.

Q. You know the difference between a test and a method of mo-ing material ?
—A. Well, yes, I have seen tests made, .

Q. Suppose that, instead of the plough test, it had been a test to drive a
piece of two inch gas pipe through the material with a sixteen pound hammer,
end that you could have driven this throngh, and found the material as hard
8s it is actually, how would you have classified it?—A. Well, if I could have
done that, I would classify it as common,

Q. Don’t you see a plough test might have been made on each of these cuts,
the same as the tube test, and after that it could be removed in any way that
they chose, and you would, according to the specification, be compelled to classify
according to the test?—A. Yes,
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By the Chairman:

Q. It could be plougheiiP—A. Yes, it could be ploughed.
Q. Just a8 it conld be tested by the tube?—A, Yes.
Q. And yet you put it in a3 loose rock P—A, Yes.

By Mr. Gutelius:

Q. 1f the price of common excavation on this contract had been 60 cents a
yard, and the price of loose rock 75 cents a yard, would that have influenced your
specification—A. 1 hope not.

Q. Make sure about that>—A. I hope not, .

By the Chairman:

Q. If the price had been 60 cents for common excavation and 60 cents for
loose rock excavation, and you thought you could plough it, then how would youn
have classified it?—A. You mean just changing it around?

Q.. No, if the price had been 60 cents for common excavation and 60 cents for
loose rock, and the plough would have gone through it, as you say it would, then
how would you have classified this soft clay—if the price had been the same?—A.
1 think I would classify it just about the same, as far as 1 interpret——

Q. Bul it would not be loose rock?—A. No, that is the trouble: it is not
tnose rock. There shovld be a class in between. There should be something to
cover this material, ,

Q. If the price had been the same, if there had been no difference in the
price, how would you have claesified it when you were told to so classify that stuff
on which you could use the plough test? How would you have classified it then?
—A. Tt 18 pretty hard to say. ,

Q. The price paid for common excavation and loose rock is what influenced
vyou?—A. Yes. ‘

- Q. That is what influenced you?—A. Yes. e

Q. And if the price had been as good for common as it was for loose, you

would have made it common?—A. Yes. :

By Mr, Gulelius:
Q. Because of the plough test: that would have been the reason?—A. Yes.

By the Chairman:

. Is that what you mean? Here you have 8 cut, and in your hand you have
o specification, and that specification says that all material, excepting rock,
which is described as solid, which can be ploughed with a ten inch grading plough,

“drawn by six good horses properly bandled, shall be classified as common excava-

tion. Now, you came along and yo. . w this material and you said, “While I
believe that six good horses can draw .. plough through there, yet it will not
Jeave it in any better condition for hand..z: I know that the price {o be paid
for common excavation is exactly the same as the price to be paid for loose rock:
it will not benefit the contractor one cent for me to call this loose rock any more
than to call it common excavation”; what would you have called it under these
conditions?—A. I would call it loose rock.

Q. You will still call it loose rock?—A. Yes.

Q. Why?—A. Well, because the plough was no good; it did not help things
out )

Q. What is the use of considering whether the plough was any ‘good or not,
when the man was getting the same price for one as the other? J think, Mr.
Pardee, what your evidence amounts to is this: that you thought it should be loose
rock excavation unless the ploughing improved it?—A. Yes, that is it exactly.
Q. That is the whole thing?—A. Yes.
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By Mr. GQutelius:

. Q. Then you do not accept the clause about ploughing a8 the test for clasai-
fication?—A. "Well, I did not think, from what I saw of the plough test, that
it helped the work any that I saw done.

Q. And that as a test for classification it was no good, and you did not use
it?—A. That is it.

Q. I think that is what you mean?—A. Yes,

Q. You practically abandoned the plough test in your classification ?—A.
Yes, that is what T did.

Q. I notice on your division a great many places where the sub grade has
been raised through muskeg country. That appears to me to be too high., When
I suggest lowering these grades from one to three feet, does it appeal to you as a
method that might have been adopted in reducing the cost of grading this rail-
way?—A. It does, certainly. '

Q. Can you take yoar profiles and show a new grade line which will keep the
gradients within the present maximum limite and figure how much gaving could
be made in dollars?—A. T could. '

Q. That wc1d be all right if it was done in that way?—A. Yes.

A % And at the same time give them a four-tenths and six-tenths railway 7—

* ml

By the Chairman:
Q. Do you think that ought to be done for economical construction?—A. I
think it should. ’ :
Q. Do you think there would be much saving made?—A. Quite a good deal.
‘ It is an important item, is it?—A. Yes.
Q. And the grades are kept unnecessarily high?—A. In pluces I think eo.

By Mr, Qutelius:

Q. VWho ia responsible for the adoption of the present sub grade line on
your division>—A. I zay the chief engineer.

Q. Why?—A. Becausc he is the man that looks after that, as I understand
it—the man w"ho approves of it,

Q. Who presented those grade lines to the chict engineer P—A. I suppose
the locating engineer.

Q. You received hat profile completed and you worked to it?—A.. I worked
to it. ' .

Q. Without any variation?—A. Yes,

Q. Qenerally?P—A. Yes.

Q. In the location of ditches, what officer says where ditches shall got—
A. The divisional ¢ngineer. » ‘

Q. Are you satisfled that all the ditches you dug on your division are neces-
sary—A. I bad to get proper drainage; that is, if you want to keep your borrow
pits dry, and I beliove that was the intention—at least on the Grand Trunk Pacific
—that we were to keep our borrow pits dry out on the prairie,

Q. This excessive ditching was caused by draining the borrow pits?-—A,
Yes, ard giving a dry roadbed, as I have always learned.

Q. Was there much classified clay in your drainage ditches?—A. No, I
should think it would run about between 20 and 25 per cent.

Q. Nf classified material ?—-A. Of classifled clay..

. Q. This contract was let first to the G.T.P.?—A. No, to Davis.

Q. First to Davis?—And then to 0’Brien, Macdougall and 0’Gorman.

Q. And then suhet?—A, Yes. ]

Q. In that subletting what was the average length of sub contracts, to the
fellows who actually performed the work?—A, Between eight and ten, miles.

Q. Did they sublet many individual contracts to station men?—A. Yes, it
was all pretty much sublet to station men.
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Q. What do we understand by station men?—A. Station men are men who

build two or three stations and do the work on those stations.
A station is 100 feet?—A. Yes,

Q. And they receive a price per yard?—A. A price per yard.

Q. For material as finally classified?—A. Yes, as finally classified—well,
no, I should not say finally classified.

Q. As classified by tho engineers?—A. As classified by the engincers; that
is, by the divisional cagineers.

Q. Does the divisional engineer always pass upon an estimate for station
men?—A. Yes; as a general rule, yes.

Q. He should always do it?—A. He should always do it.

Q. Why should not the resident engineer make a classification and hand it
direct to the station man?—A. In this way: that I had a copy of these estimates
sent to my office, and I looked them over, and I was satisfied that they were correct.

Q. You are satisfied that all estimates given to station men conform to the
cstimates and clagsification given to the general contractor?—A. I am.

Q. And to ensure that they do conform, the divisional engineer should “join
wigp the resident to prevent any possible variation?—A. Yes, that was always my
policy. . .

Q. In the contracts that have been let to the station men here, what are the
rates given to station men generally?—A. I will have to consider it.

Q. .23, .36 and $1.30 is one that we saw yesterday; how does that look P—A.
T could not tell you as to the station men very well. .

Q. .23, .35 and $1.307—A. I should think that would be about right.

Q. That is about what \hey got?—A. About what they shonld get, or what
they did get. .

Q. If the station men had received .43, .85 and $1.75, would you still have
classified in the same way?—A. Yes, I think I would have. You ask, if the station
men would have those prices—the same price as the main contract exactly?
Q. Yes?—A. T suppose I would. It is a pretty hard proposition to run
up against, ‘

By the Chairman: , .
Q. In other words, did you not classify as you did to give the station men
a chance?—A. No, I do not think so. .
Q. You did not do that?—A. No, I do not think so.
By Mr. Qutelius:

Q. What do you think of the price for cement, $167——A. I would not give
any opinion. on it, because that is the first cement I ever had anything to do with.

3

(N. T. R. INVESTIGATING COMMISSION: EVIDENCE TAKEN ON
TRAIN BETWEEN GRANT AND COCHRANE, JUNE 9th, 14i2.)

Rarra HOLLAND, sworn:

Ezamined by the Chairman: _ ’
Q. You-are an engineer by profession?—A. Yes. . S
Q. How long have you been in the employ of the NT.R.?—A. Four years
last April, .
Q. Always engaged on construction?—A. On the N.T\R., yes.
Q. And {efore you came on the Transcontinental, where were you?—A. T
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was with the Kettle Valley lines in British Columbia from 1900 to 1901, and from
1901 to 1908 I was with the Canadian Northern. ’ '

Q. Where were you on the Canadian Northern?— -A. 1 was engaged on the
main line to Edmonton and in Quebec and Ontario, the Hawkesbury-Ottawa line.

Q. So that you are pretty familiar with the construction of railroads in
Canada?—A., Yes,

Q. What is your position now ?—A. Divisional engineer.

Q. How long have you been divisional engineer 7—A. Three years.

Q. On what division?—A. Division 4, and then when 5 was amalgamated
with 4, T took over division 5, and when division 6 was amalgamated with 4 and
b, I took over the three divisions. That covers 190 miles, all the Fauquier contracts.

Q. Did you become divisional engineer as soon as you came on the road }—A.
No, I was 11 months as resident engineer, - ’

Q. Where?—A. First Residency west of Cochrane, Residency number 10,

Q. On Fauquier’s contract?—A. Yes.

Q. On the present division?—~A. On the present division.

Q. We know from other witnesses how this material has been classified on
your division, and we understand that a large quantity of clay has been classified as
loose roek, and you were one of those who classified a large quantity of clay as
loose rock. Have you practically classified, or revised the clasgification, of all
F'auquier’s clay?P—A. No, sir, I only classified the first 40 miles,

Q. You have read the specifications?—A. Yes.

Q. You will remember the specification says that clay which may, in the
opinion of the engineer, be ploughed with a ten-inch grading plough drawn by six
- good horses, properly handled, shall be classified as common excavation ?—A, Yes,

. Q. Did you classify any clay as loose rock which, in your judgment, could be
80 ploughed—A. We did not have any test. We classified no clay that we
thought could be ploughed to a commercial advantage; that is, by ploughing it,
it could bo made more easily handled. .

Q. You say you made no tests; do you know whether any tests were made?
—A.  Well, there was one test made at the Mettagami. I did not see it myself,
but I saw the result of it,

Q. That was a plough test?—A. That was a plough test.

Q. Where was this plough test?—A. Mileage 134,

Q. Who made it?—The sub-contractors, Videau and Overend.

Q. What did they make it with?—A, Grading plough and four horses.

0. You saw it after it was ploughed P—A. Yes,

Q. How much did they plough?—A, They ploughed a strip five or six hun-
dred feet long,

Q. How wide?—A. Twenty feet. . Co

Q. Did they turn it over7—A. Parts of it; the plough would jump out.

Q. But, generally speaking, did they turn it over?—A. Yes, they turned
it over.

Q. What shape was it in when it was turned over?—A. Just one length;
it did not break or crumble,

Q. Do you mean turned over like g piece of rubber?—A. Yea,

Q. How long afterwards did you see it ?—A. _Next morning.

Q.. How long did it take to fall apartP—A. It was picked apart.

Q. How long would it-take-to fall apart?—A. A week.

Q. It wonld crumble all up in a week ?—A. Some of it, not all of it, some
never would.

Q. Does not all this crumble when it is exposed to the atmosphere?—A. Not
all; some hardens.

Q. That which does harden will crumble by a blow?—A, Yes, it hss a
tendency that way.
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Q. How long had this surface been exposed to the atmosphere that was
ploughed P—A. When I saw it?

Q. How long had it been ¢. - ..:d before it was ploughed ?— .. They ploughed
it the first thing, as soon as they grubbed it.

Q. Do I understand that thi# was the original surface of the soil?—A. Yes.

Q. And do you mean to tell me that that stuff tnrned over and stood like
a ribbon?—A. Yes, not a ribbon for two or three hundred feet, but for fifteen or
twenty feet it was a ribbon,

By Mr. Gutelius: :

Q. Were there any pieces longer thaa a foot or two?P—A. Well, they ran
over that, ’

By the Chatrman:

* Q. What was the average?—A. Well, they looked to me to be much longer
than the plough, and the plough is cight feet.
Q. What did they do with that stuff when they turnad it over?—A. They
picked it and wheeled it in a dump.
Q. Did you see any of them cross it with a scraper -—A.  Yes, we tried to
load the scraper, but could not get the stuff in.
Q. Was it moist?—A. Fairly so. -
Q. How far down was it? I am taking the datum line to be the grade line.
Tiow far was it above the datum line?—A, There was four feet depth.
But where you did the turning over7—A. Two or three feet.
Below the grade line?—A. Below the ground liae.
That is where you ploughed it?—A. Yes.
So that it was in low ground?—A. No.
Was it in a cut or on the level>—A. No, on the level, certainly.
Below the grade line of the road?—A. Below the grade line of the road.
. Would it have been fair to have ploughed that in n cut?—A. How do
you mean fair?
Q. Was this ploughing done on a knoll or in a hollow?—-A. Yes, on a slight
knoll. .
Q. You say what you saw there, although it could be ploughed, it could not
be ploughed to any advantage to the contractor?—A. No, sir. :
Q. The ploughing was of no advantage to him?—A. No advantage.
Q. - And he broke it up with picks and mattocks?—A. Yes.
Q. Can you show me any material of that kind near the surface of this
country ?—A. I can show you the spot where that was done.
Q. Do you think you could find a place where you could furn over that stuff
now with the same result?——-A. You could not on the right-of-vay now.
. Q. But outside of that?—A. You could ¢n the drainage area, I foel certain
of that.
Q. Or any part that is not affected by the drainage?—A. Yes.
Q. What percentage of the clay in your district has been classified as loose
rock?—A. 70 per cent average; that is in the cuts—70 per ceat.
Q. In your judgment the plough test doss not make it common excavation,
unless it improvas the material?—A. No,

By Mr. Gutelius: :

Q. You do not consider the claugs in connection with plonghing to be a test
at all?—A. I considered it in this way, that it has to be a commercial test; it
has to render the material in a condition to be handled commercially. :




. INVESTIGATING COMMISSION 223
SEBSIONAL PAPER No. 123

By the Chairman:

Q. Do you know what the sub-contractor is getting for this work?—A. On
Fauquier’s contract ? :
- Yes?—A, .32 for common and -55 for loose rock and $1.60 eolig Tock.
Q. What did the station men get?—A. .23 to .27 for common and .40
to .48 for loose rock, and I do not know what :he solid was,
. Q. Was the most of the stuff taken out by station werkP—A, The majority
of it, yes.
Q. So that the actual work on the ground cost not half of what the contract
price was?—A, It cost the station nen’s price,
Q. And you have given us the general price paid to station men?—A. Yea.
Q. The station men did a great proportion of {“is work of grading 7—A, Yes,
Was most of the work let to station men?—A, Where possible, it was let
to station men, except where they could not handle it in the large cuts,
Q. There would be o good profit in the job, would there not?—A. Well,
from the station men’s price to the contractor’s price there is a big difference.
From the station men’s price to the contractor’s price is a far callP—A.

By Mr. Gutelius;

Q. When you first tackled this classification, were You not surprised at the
material which was being called common excavation?—A. Not surprised at the
material when I first came in,

Q. When you first came in, and found they were classifying clay as loose
rock, did that not surprise you?—A, 1t did, unfil I saw how it worked, When
I sow the actual work my opinion changed.

Q. Supposing the men who were removing the material, whether station men
or sub-contractors, had been receiving the same prices as given to the main con-
tractors, wauld you not still have felt that the classification which they were making
was too high?—A. Well, I would have felt that it was on the high side, that it was
goyd classification. '

Q. Very liberal classification?—A. Yes, :

Q. What convinced you ultimately that it was reasonable classification was
thet the men who did the work were scarcely able to make wages?—A. What con-
vicced me was that men working by the day for the contractors could not make
wajzes at common excavation prices; that is, day wages, not station men’s wages.

Q. At sub-contractors’ prices?—A., Yes. :

Q. And that the classification would have been liberal if the sub-contractors
had received the original contractors’ figures. It would have made an easy job at
that classification P —A. Yes.

Q. 8o that the cost of the work to the paily who did it has some influence
with the classifier?—A. What is that?

Q. The cost of the work to the contractor or station men has some influence
with the enginear who makes the ciassification ? Sowe of our friends have said
uo it did not, absolutely?—A., In my opinion it had to have.

% It must be s0?—A. It must be so,

3. How can an engineer arrive at a conclusion as to comparison of hardness

unless he takes into account the labor and its cost?—A. The only way we can
get it, :
Q. Did these men, aft . they learned this clay was going to be classified as
loose rock, work with the a:me vim and energy as men that you have known on
the Cinadian Northern ?—A. Yes, I really think they did.

Q. They séemed to do the same amount of work per day?—A. Yes.

Q. This work was very expensive?—A. Yes,
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Q. 'To what do you attribute, as compared with the Canadian Northern con-
struction, the reason for this very expensive railway?—A. s this in regard to
classification or—

Q. Everything; I am going to ask you why this cost so much more money
than so many miles of the Canadian Northern would have cost in the same country?
—A. The spirit seemed to be that the railway was to be the best built, without
regard to expense; that everything for the betterment of the road was to be done,
and done at the time of the building. e

Q. Now, if the question of expense had been made paramount, the same as
on the Canadian Northern, what changes would have been made, so far as your
district was concerned?—A. Well, we would have had lighter grades.

Q. Just think of all the things that you would have to change in this railroad
to make it the same type as the Canadian Northern, and tell us in your own
~ language?—A. ‘Well, first on the openings, the culverts; where we put in concrete
p:rmanent culverts, a cheaper culvert could have been put in, to last for a number
of years.

What would it be?P—A. Either s cedar box culvert or pile trestle, to take
the place of our concrete culverts.
. The question of openings would have amounted to a large sum in this
firet lay-out?P—A. Yes.

Q. What next?—A.  The next was on the quantities of the grading.

Q. How would you reduce the grade quantities?—A. By using more maxi-
mum grades, more sags. )

Q. By preserving the maximum of four-tenths east and six-tenths west, could
you have introduced sags and momentum grades to advantage?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. Would that have amounted to very much money on your 40 miles?—A.
Considerable.

Q. In the matter of ditching, would the Canadian Northern have constructed
as many ditches as we have built here?—A. In my ides, it was necessary to put
in every drainage ditch we have done.

Q. Would a Canadian Northern divisional engineer allowed you to have dug
so many.ditches, if they had built this railroad 7—A. I think they would have.

Q. Would the Canadian Northern Railway have allowed you to have made
{he embankments so high across the muskegsP—A. No, eir. )

 Those embankments could have been lowered and the standard of the
road maintained?—A. 1 think so.

Q. And that would have created another large gaving?—A. Yes. _

Q. That is clear; the gtandard of the N.T.R. could have been maintained
over your 40 miles and considerable money saved by laying the road-bed lower ?—
A. Yes, sir, exactly. ) - '

Q. You never worked on the C.PR.?2-A. No, I know nothing of the CPR

Q. Did you ever do any contract work yourself7—A. No, gir.

Q. Never interested in any contracta?—A. No, sir.
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